Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)
Arthuret

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 337,915.00 567,667.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: CHURCH OF ST MICHAEL
Statutory Reference: 152-0/22/00001 Grade: II* Delisted Date:

Location Address
Church of St Michael, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Church. Dated 1609 over west entrance, built by national subscription, replacing medieval church; tower
completed c1700, restored 1868. Red and yellow dressed sandstone, graduated green slate roofs. 3-
storey tower/porch, 7-bay nave with north and south aisles, one bay chancel. Tower: plank door in
pointed arch, 2-light mullions openings with louvred vents; small, chamfered surround stair windows to
left; stepped angle buttresses, string courses, battlemented parapet and corner pinnacles; weather vane
with cut lettering ST MICHAEL'S. Aisles have triple cross mullioned windows, smaller mullioned
clerestory windows above. Aisles and nave with battlemented parapets and finials, stepped buttresses
between aisle windows. Chancel has no side windows; replacement east window of 1868 (original now
as folly at Whoof House, Aglionby) has oval at the apex of the arch and intersecting tracery, stained
glass by Scott of Carlisle. Interior; 7-bay arcade of pointed arches; C17 bowl and stem font; C15 heart
brass; heraldic hatchments on 3 wooden panels and marble wall plaques, all to members of the Graham
family 1657- C20. Furnishings and fittings are early C20. See, Transactions Cumberland &
Westmorland Antiguarian & Archaeological Society, new series, vol 1xvi, pp.179-189.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 337,915.00567,667.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: CHURCHYARD WALL EAST OF ST MICHAELS CHURCH
Statutory Reference: 152-0/22/00002 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Church of St Michael - Churchyard wall, Longtown, Carli Cumbria

Building Description

Churchyard Wall, red sandstone rubble. East wall of churchyard facing road. Waist-height wall with
rounded coping. 2 gates with squared piers, entrance left with scrolled wrought iron lamp overthrow
and to right entrance, cast iron standard lamp on one of the gate piers. Listed partly for G.V with the
Church.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 337,915.00567,667.00  Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: CHURCHYARD CROSS, WEST OF ST MICHAEL CHURCH
Statutory Reference: 152-0/22/00003 Grade: II* Delisted Date:

Location Address
Church of St Michael - Churchyard Cross, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Churchyard cross. C12 or C13. Carved red sandstone. Squared socket stone, tapering shaft with
incised cross decoration and wheel head cross supported by C19 iron clamp. See W.S. Calverley,
Early Sculptured Crosses in the Diocese of Carlisle, 1899 pp.8-10.
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 337,898.00 567,754.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: ST MICHAEL'S WELL, NW OF ST MICHAEL'S CHURCH
Statutory Reference: 152-0/22/00004 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
St Michael's Well, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Holy Well. Probably early C17. Red sandstone. Small pointed arched well head with recessed bowl;
retaining wall with steps down to paving and sunken stone through. Completely overgrown at the time
of resurvey. See, Transactions Cumberland and Westmorland Antiquarian & Archaeological Society,
new series, vol 1xvi, pp.179-189.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 337,891.00 568,856.00  Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: CHURCH OF ST ANDREW
Statutory Reference: 152-0/32/00005 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Church Of Scotland, Bridge Street, Longtown, CA6 5UB

Building Description

Church of Scotland. Dated 1834 and inscribed UNITED SECESSION CHURCH in gable over entrance,
with further date and initials W.G. on side wall. Hammer dressed red sandstone, ashlar quoins and
dressings, slate roof. 1.5 storeys, 2 bays. Plank door and fanlight with intersecting glazing bars, in
plain pointed-head surround. Sash windows with similar intersecting glazing bars in pointed head. Side
windows have shutter hinge brackets and central retaining catch. Interior has late C19 furnishings; east
window inscribed in coloured glass JUBILEE 1887.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 338,066.00 568,382.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: MILESTONE AT NGR 38066838
Statutory Reference: 152-0/33/00006 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Milestone, Carlisle Road, Longtown

Building Description

Milestone at Longtown. Probably early C19 for the Carlisle-Longtown Turnpike. Red sandstone, cast
iron plates. Squared stone with rounded top has 2 plates to curved front, one with indication to
CARLISLE 8 MILES and plate below LONGTOWN 1/2 MILE. Whitewashed and lettering picked out in
black.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 337,958.00568,658.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: GRAHAM ARMS HOTEL
Statutory Reference: 152-0/32/00008 Grade: |l Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
Graham Arms Hotel, English Street, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Hotel. Late C18. Painted rendered walls on painted chamfered stone plinth, painted stone dressings;
lead-hipped graduated green slate roof. 3 storeys, 5 bays. Central 3 bays recessed, with flanking
canted 3-storey bays. Double panelled doors, with glazed fanlight, in shouldered moulded architrave;
within prostyle Doric porch. 2-pane sash windows. Mid C19 bar extension to right: 2 storeys, 3 bays;
archway to L-shaped stables behind. Clearly shown on a drawing of Longtown in 1802 by Harden,
Carlisle Library.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 337,987.00568,473.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: NO 56 AND NOOK HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 152-0/32/00009 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
No 56 and Nook House, English Street, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

2 Houses. No56 is late C18. Flemish bond brickwork on chamfered stone plinth; graduated slate roof,
rendered and rebuilt brick chimneys tacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. 4-panel door with intersecting glazing
bar fanlight in pilastered surround with moulded round arch and false keystone. Upper floor sash
windows with glazing bars and moulded stone sills are original, but ground floor 2-pane sashes are in
C19 replacement stone surrounds. Extends in L-shape to left, Nook House. Early C19. Painted
stucco walls with angle pilasters; graduated slate roof, stucco chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 5 bays. C20
glazed door and glazed fanlight in segment-headed stone surround. 2-pane sash windows in plain
stone surrounds.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 337,763.00 568,890.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: LONGTOWN BRIDGE
Statutory Reference: 152-0/32/00011 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Longtown Bridge, Bridge Street, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Road bridge over the River Esk. Dated 1756 on south parapet datestone, for Rev. Robert Graham.
Inscribed on north parapet: REPAIRED & WIDENED 1889: C20 strengthening. Red sandstone ashlar.
5 segmental arches, with recessed voussoirs, on 4 splayed piers with concrete bases. Solid parapets
with chamfered copings. Central C19 cast iron standard gas lamp with decorated column, now
converted to electricity. Builders' maintenance bond of 1756 in Carlisle Record Office, gives details of
how the bridge was financed (QAB/4). Lies partly in Kirkandrews C.P.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 337,867.00568,714.00 Date Listed: 19/06/1973
Listing Title: Globe Tavern, Bank Street, Longtown, Carlisle

Statutory Reference: 152-0/32/00104 Grade: |l Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
Globe Tavern, Bank Street, Longtown, Carlisle, CA6 5PS

Building Description

Public House, formerly houses and stables. Probably early C19

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 337,905.00 568,767.00
Listing Title: THE BUSH HOTEL
Statutory Reference: 152-0/32/00105 Grade: |l

Location Address
Bush Hotel, Bridge Street, Longtown, CA6 5UB

Date Listed: 19/06/1973

Delisted Date:

Building Description

Public House. Probably early C19. Incised stucco on painted squared plinth and raised V-jointed
qguoins; Welsh slate roof, yellow brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays, on street corner with side
entrance to former stables. Panelled door in pilastered surround with modillioned cornice. 2-pane
sash windows with projecting sill and hood moulds on cornice brackets. Panel above entrance has
raised lettering BUSH HOTEL; similar sign to side. Side wall has similar windows and large cart

entrance to right.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 339,658.00571,616.00

Listing Title: NETHERBY HALL
Statutory Reference: 152-0/14/00012 Grade: II*

Location Address
Netherby Hall, Carlisle, Cumbria

Date Listed: 01/04/1957

Delisted Date:

Building Description
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

House. C15 tower house, extended or altered in 1639 for Sir Richard Graham (reused datestone with
initials RG over entrance to left); late additions for Rev Robert Graham, with further extensions of 1833
for sir James Graham by William Burn. Tower, enclosed by later buildings, has walls over 2 metres
thick, thought to be of stone from the nearby Roman fort; extensions of red sandstone ashlar on
chamfered plinth with flush quoins, string courses, moulded cornice and solid parapets; slate roofs,
numerous stone chimney stacks. 3 storeys, numerous bays; Scottish Baronial style extensions. C19
polygonal 3-storey entrance tower has 3-panel double doors with radial fanlight in round moulded arch
with false keystone; alternate block pilasters with moulded entablature and cornice, surmounted by
carved coat of arms. 2-pane sash windows in moulded shouldered architraves with false keystones and
triangular open pediments with decorative cartouche. 3-storey tower to right is the original house with
C19 facing. Niche with carved stone figure of knight in armour on ground floor; oriel 2-pane sash
window above; corbelled out parapet with round angle turret, crow stepped gable with carved coat of
arms and triple candlestick chimney stacks. Lower flanking wings have 2-pane sash windows in
alternate block surrounds and false keystones. Old Servants Hall to extreme right of 2 storeys, 3 bays,
has 6-panel door in round arched recess with alternate block surround and triangular open pediment; 2
crow-stepped dormers with domed circular turrets. C18 garden front of 2 storeys, 5 recessed bays
with flanking 2 storey canted bay windows. Large 2-pane ground floor sash windows, single pane
sashes above, in similar alternate block surrounds as entrance front; attic oculi. Flanking 1 1/2 storey,
3 bay wings with lead-hipped graduated green slate roofs; central window and rounded window above
in round arched recess, all in plain surrounds. Interior has mid-late C18 moulded plasterwork in
recesses and ceilings; C18 panelled doors in moulded wooden architraves with triangular moulded
pediments. Tower retains its newel staircase. Interior alterations by H J Harding 1937, of ground floor
of tower. Reused C17 carved Flemish panelling in hall and dining room, with C19 heavily moulded
ceiling by William Burn. Armorial stained glass in hall by Willement, 1836. Burn's drawings for
Netherby are in RIBA collection. See Country Life, 21 & 28 January 1949 pp.142-5, pp.198-201.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 339,621.00571,704.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: COACHMAN'S HOUSE AND STABLES
Statutory Reference: 152-0/14/00013 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Coachman's House and Stables, Netherby, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

House and stables. Early C19. Incised stucco and painted sandstone rubble, Welsh slate roof, brick
chimney stacks. 2-storey, 3 bay house has C20 door, sash windows with glazing bars in round-arch and
recesses. Stables adjoining to right of 2 storeys and numerous bays enclose courtyard on 3 1/2 sides
with angle clock tower. Stables have plank doors, glazed and vented windows. Tower is square with
raised shaped quoins, string courses and louvered vents; clock face on wall facing house.

Derelict at time of resurvey. Listed partly for group value with Netherby Hall.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 339,825.00571,869.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: ICE HOUSE NE OF NETHERBY HALL
Statutory Reference: 152-0/14/00014 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Netherby, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Building Description

Former Ice House. Probably early C19, date of 1844 scratched on one of the stone door jambs, for the
Graham family. Sandstone rubble and brick. Circular plan, built into a natural bank and entered by a
low narrow passage. Plank door in dressed stone surround, similar inner door. Ice pit is of brick with
domed roof; walls retain remains of wooden inner wall. See Transactions Cumberland & Westmorland
Antiquarian & Archaeological Society, new series, 1xxxi, pp.143-4.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 339,658.00 571,616.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: COOP HOUSE NW OF NETHERBY HALL
Statutory Reference: 152-0/14/00015 Grade: II* Delisted Date:

Location Address
Netherby Coophouse, Netherby, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Folly tower, formerly keeper's house for the salmon coops for Netherby Hall. Probably mid-C18 for Rev
Robert Graham, with early C19 additions for Sir James Graham. Red sandstone rubble walls on
chamfered plinth, flush quoins, string course and battlemented parapet. 2 storeys, 3 bays. Central
recessed bay is single storey; pointed arch doorway with hood mould; cruciform openings, battlemented
parapet. C19 flanking towers have cross-mullioned blocked windows; similar 2-light mullioned windows
above. Single-light windows to rear. Built on the river bank and all that remains of the salmon coops.
thought to have been influenced by the gatehouse of Wetheral Priory and the salmon coops belonging
to that Priory. The Rev Robert Graham consulted Mr Howard of Corby Castle on the laying out of the
landscape garden at Netherby. See Country Life, 14 January 1954 p.92.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 339,218.00571,971.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: SUSPENSION BRIDGE
Statutory Reference: 152-0/14/00016 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Suspension bridge over the river Esk between Netherby Estate and Kirkandrews
Church

Building Description

Footbridge over the river Esk. 1877, stamped Francis Morton L'pool, for the Graham family of
Netherby. Iron steel. 2 tall square pylons on either bank, support lattice of steel wires and wooden
plank walkway. Painted warning notice dated 1904 restricts number of people using bridge at one
time. Built to give access from Netherby Hall to the nearby Kirkandrews Church. Lies partly in
Kirandrews C.P

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 340,071.00571,378.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: EAST LODGE
Statutory Reference: 152-0/15/00017 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

East Lodge, Netherby, Carlisle, Cumbria
Middle Lodge, Longtown, Carlisle, CA6 5PB
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Building Description

Lodge to Netherby Hall. Early or mid C19 for the Graham Family. Red sandstone ashlar, Welsh slate
roof, slates in shaped bands; tall candlestick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. 2-storey central
projecting porch, panelled door in square headed entrance with hood mould; pointed sash window with
glazing bars above; gabled roof and decorated bargeboards. Flanking double sash windows with
glazing bars in chamfered surrounds with hood moulds. Similar side windows and decorated
bargeboards.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 339,035.00 570,565.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: SOUTH LODGE
Statutory Reference: 152-0/14/00018 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
South Lodge, Netherby, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Lodge for Netherby Hall. Early C19 for Graham family. Painted ashlar, hipped Welsh slate roof with
bottom and top courses shaped, ashlar chimney stack. Single storey, 3 bays. Steeply pitched roof
projects over eaves and is supported on square wooden pillars; short flanking extensions at right
angles to main block behind, of higher roof line with decorative bargeboards. C20 central triple
casement window in C19 chamfered surround. 4 panel door to right in plain surround. Round arched
narrow window to left has chamfered surround.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 339,518.00570,822.00  Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: MILESTONE SW OF NETHERBY HALL NGR395708
Statutory Reference: 152-0/14/00019 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Milestone South West of Netherby Hall, Longtown, Carlis Cumbria

Building Description

Milestone. Early C19. Longtown-Penton road. Red sandstone, cast iron plate. Round top stone has
round cast plate to front CARLISLE 10 MILES. W hitewashed with lettering picked out in black.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 340,392.00572,931.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: CARWINLEY MILL.
Statutory Reference: 152-0/15/00007 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Carwinley Mill, Carwinley, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

House, formerly miller's house. Dated 1826, with carved panel of coat of arms of Graham of Netherby;
stone on porch is inscribed FRANCIS BLAYLOCK, MASON, 1826. Whitewashed sandstone rubble
with raised and flush quoins; hipped graduated green slate roof, cream brick chimney stack. Central
2-storey projecting bay with single-storey entrance porch to left; 1.5 storey bay to right. Plank door in
pointed chamfered arch. Central projecting canted bay sash window with glazing bars; double
round-arched casement window above, in chamfered surround. Triple casement window with round
arches to right, large projecting red sandstone hood and coat of arms above. Mill to west is derelict
and roofless and not included in listing. Mill pond to east is now dry but was used in C20 to power a
turbine for the electric supply to Netherby Hall. Outbuildings excluded from listing.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 344,579.00 569,474.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: BRACKENHILL TOWER
Statutory Reference: 152-0/23/00022 Grade: II* Delisted Date:

Location Address
BRACKENHILL TOWER, Longtown, Carlisle

Building Description

House. Dated 1586 on stone in wall for the Graham family, replacing earlier tower; extension dated and
inscribed over entrance R G, J.G. 1717, further extensions dated 1860 on rainwater head for the
Standish family. Tower of large blocks of red sandstone rubble on chamfered plinth, string course,
corbelled battlemented parapet, projecting rainwater spouts; gabled slate roof within the parapet, end
stone chimney stacks: C18 brick extension with graduated green slate roof, brick chimney stack; C19
extension of dressed red sandstone with raised quoins, corbelled battlemented parapet, flat roof, stone
chimney stack. Scottish baronial square tower of 2 storeys and basement, with 2-storey 1860 extension
to right and 2-storey, 3-bay 1717 extension at right angles. Tower has 1860 battlemented porch with
side entrance, coat of arms of Standish Family above. First floor enlarge window in roll moulded
architrave with wrought iron grille; one enlarged window above and 2 smaller original

windows. Ground floor side entrance to tower has studded plank door in moulded wooden architrave.
Rear wall has blocked first floor doorway. Interior has vaulted ground floor chamber; newel stair gives
access to the upper storeys. Brick extension has plank door in chamfered surround, blocked similar
entrance to right. 2-light stone mullioned windows. 1860 extension has to rear, the present entrance,
studded plank door in roll moulded architrave, large staircase window above; blank wall to left has
projecting chimney breast. End wall left has canted bay window. See Curwen, Castles and Towers,
1913, pp.352-3; Transactions Cumberland & Westmorland Antiquarian & Archaeological Society, new
series, viii, pp.375-6.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 338,871.00 566,982.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: MILESTONE, HOPESIKE WOODS AT NGR388669
Statutory Reference: 152-0/22/00023 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Milestone Hopesike Woods, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Milestone. Probably early C19 for Carlisle to Longtown Turnpike. Red sandstone, cast iron plates.
Squared stone with rounded top has 2 plates to front, one with indication to CARLISLE 7 MILES and
plate below LONGTOWN 1.5 MILE. Whitewashed and lettering picked out in black. Bench mark on
top of stone.
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 344,472.00 569,541.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: BARNS TO NE OF BRACKENHILL FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 152-0/23/00021 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Barns to north west of Brackenhill Farmhouse, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Barns. Late C18 with early C19 extension. Coursed red sandstone rubble; mixed roofing materials,
graduated green slate roof on one side, red sandstone slates and Welsh slate on the other, with
corrugated asbestos roof on extension. 2 storeys, numerous bays, enclosing farmyard on 3 sides.
Original barn has sliding plank doors, blocked doorway to left, small casement windows on ground floor,
larger windows above. Joint in wall left shows that other buildings are an extension. Central extension
is now byre with archway giving access to farmyard; slit vents in upper part of wall. Barn at right angles
has enlarged cart entrance, further entrance to left; external stone steps to plank loft door; slit vents
and unglazed openings. Listed partly for G.V with Brackenhill Farmhouse.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 344,472.00 569,541.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: BRACKENHILL FARMHOUSE.
Statutory Reference: 152-0/23/00020 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Brackenhill, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Late C18. Snecked calciferous sandstone ashlar on squared plinth with raised V-jointed
qguoins; Welsh slate roof with coped gables and kneelers; C20 brick and original ashlar chimney
stacks. 2.5 storeys, 5 bays, with granary wing at right angles, of similar dimensions with slightly lower
roof line. 4-panel door in moulded architrave with pulvinated frieze and moulded cornice. Sash
windows with broad glazing bars in plain raised stone surrounds. Attic windows are half blocked with
stone (originally painted to give the illusion of a complete window). Wing has similar windows; first
floor and attic windows half blocked with stone. Courtyard walls of wing have external stone steps to
first floor granary door; pulley swing bar above for loading sacks into granary.

Parish Name: Arthuret Grid Ref: 338,031.00568,805.00  Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: 2 & 4A Graham Street, Longtown
Statutory Reference: 152-1/33/00010 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address

2B Graham Street, Longtown, Carlisle, CA6 5NR

4A Graham Street, Longtown, Carlisle, CA6 5NR
Building Description

2 houses. Dated 1810 with initials W G on left keystone. Painted rendered walls on chamfered painted
plinth, pilastered quoins and moulded cornice; Welsh slate roof, coped gable to left, yellow brick
chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 2 bays each. 4 panel doors and radial fanlights in pilastered surrounds
with moulded round arch and false keystones. 2-pane sash windows in plain painted stone surrounds;
shared central Venetian window over entrances has blank round-headed recess with false keystone
and single-pane sashed side lights. Later adjoining house to right is not included in listing.
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Askerton

Parish Name: Askerton Grid Ref: 355,007.00 569,207.00  Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: ASKERTON CASTLE

Statutory Reference: 152-0/26/00024 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
Askerton Castle, Askerton, Cumbria

Building Description

House formerly Castle. Early C14 with C15 alterations; late C15 and early C16 additions for Thomas,
Lord Dacre, with further additions of late C16; C19 alterations by Anthony Salvin and 1922 alterations
by Edmond Warre. Large blocks of calciferous sandstone rubble on projecting plinth stones;
graduated sandstone slate roof, flat lead roofs on towers, ashlar chimney stacks. 3-storey, 4-bay, C14
former tower house (now gabled) with flanking 4 storey, single-bay late C15 or early C16 towers; early
C16 curtain wall enclosing courtyard to rear, C16 hall and barrack block in L-shape within courtyard.
Central block has C20 door in chamfered surround with C20 pointed arch. Ground floor 2-light
chamfered mullioned windows with hood moulds are C19 replacements. 2 original C16 3-light
chamfered mullioned windows above; a third similar window to right is C19. 2 small square attic
windows flank 2 two-light mullioned windows of 1922. Rear wall has blocked courtyard entrance; small
chamfered-surround windows on various levels, some with iron grilles. Interior has C15 roof timbers.
tower to right has C19 ground floor window, smaller original windows above. Top courses of
stonework project irregularly and may be rebuilt. Projecting battlemented parapet to both towers.
tower to left is set back with garderobe in the angle. corbelled out firebreast at first floor level. Parapet
has early C16 stone inscribed T D (Thomas Dacre). Interior has garderobe on each level; windows
between the adjoining hall and tower suggest hall is of a later date; floor levels altered in 1922.

Curtain wall forms outer wall of adjoining hall and barrack block. Hall has ground floor stone-mullioned
windows of 1922; upper floor chamfered surround windows are probably C16. End wall has 3 light
window with tre-foil heads. Slit vents to left light garderobes. Interior has fireplace with inscription
Thomas Carleton Junior 1576 (land sergeant); blocked door and stairs in thickness of end wall suggest
a third tower and parapet walk around curtain wall; C16 roof timbers, tie-beams, kingposts with
two-way braces and queenstruts. Barrack block has small C16 chamfered surround windows on
various levels, some with iron grilles and slit vents for garderobes. Wall to courtyard has 1922
windows, converted from later use as stables. Interior has 2 C16 fireplaces between modern floor
levels. Curtain wall continues to enclose courtyard and has C19 rebuilt segmental arch. Blocked C16
window to left, suggests a porter's lodge with slight remains of steps to parapet walk. See
Transactions Cumberland and Westmorland Antiquarian & Archaeological Society, new series, xxiv,
ppl49-155.

Parish Name: Askerton Grid Ref: 355,007.00 569,207.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: BARN AND BYRES TO SW OF ASKERTON CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 152-0/26/00025 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Barn and byres south west of Askerton Castle, Askerton, Cumbria

Building Description

14/02/2017 L:\Local Plans Central Files\Listed Files Register\Ist bldg with sch pro with description Page 12 of 506



Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Barn and byres. Early C19. Calciferous sandstone rubble with flush quoins; graduated green slate
roof to barn, Welsh slate roof to byres. Single storey with loft, byre without loft, enclosing farmyard on
4 sides. Barn has large plank door in segmental arched cart entrance, lower segment arch to right
with loft door above. End walls has slit vents on 2 levels. Rear double span has open sides with roof
supported on cast iron columns. Byres have half plank doors and casement windows. Lower range
on 2 sides. Included partly for G V with Askerton Castle.

Parish Name: Askerton Grid Ref: 355,007.00 569,207.00  Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: BYRES TO SE OF ASKERTON CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 152-0/26/00026 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Byres S-E of Askerton Castle, Askerton, Cumbria

Building Description

Byres. Mid C19 Calciferous sandstone rubble, graduated slates with coped gables. 2 storeys, 3
bays. Plank doors and casement windows on ground floor in plain stone surrounds. Loft door and slit
vents above. Included partly for G V with Askerton Castle.

Parish Name: Askerton Grid Ref: 353,585.00 568,018.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: KNORREN LODGE
Statutory Reference: 152-0/25/00028 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Knorren Lodge, Road leading from Knorren Bridge north to High Greenhill, Roweltown,
CA8 2BN

Building Description

House. Early C19 . Cement rendered walls with raised quoins; hipped green slate roof with modillioned
eaves, red brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 7 bays. C20 door in moulded architrave, radial fanlight in
segmental head with raised keystone; C20 glazed porch. Ground floor 2-pane sash windows, smaller
sash windows with glazing bars above, all in plain stone surrounds. Single storey extension to left and
outbuildings excluded from listing.

Parish Name: Askerton Grid Ref: 357,702.00573,944.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: WOODHEAD, ASKERTON
Statutory Reference: 152-0/18/00029 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Woodhead, Bewcastle, Carlisle, CA6 6PT

Building Description

House formerly bastle house or stonehouse. Late C16 or early C17. Grey and calciferous sandstone
rubble walls raised in height; graduated slate roof, C19 stone and C20 rendered chimney stacks. 2
storeys, 3 bays. C20 door and casement windows in C19 surrounds. Rear wall has C20 casements in
C20 openings. No trace of original entrance or window. Stood derelict for many years and reoccupied
in early 1970s. See RCHM, Shielings & Bastles, 1970, p76.
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Parish Name: Askerton Grid Ref: 353,358.00 568,958.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: ARCH EAST OF CHURCH OF ST. KENTIGERN
Statutory Reference: 152-0/25/00106 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
St Kentigern's Church, Kirkcambeck

Building Description

Arch from former church. Probably C13, rebuilt in C18. Moulded red sandstone. Single pointed arch
built with materials from the medieval church. Church was destroyed in border raids in C14 and its
exact position has not been established, but the present church of 1885 is thought to be part of its site.
See Transactions Cumberland & Westmorland Antiquarian & Archaeological Society, old series, xii,
p88.

Parish Name: Askerton Grid Ref: 353,358.00 568,958.00 Date Listed: 02/09/2016
Listing Title: St Kentigern's Church
Statutory Reference: 1436853. Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
St Kentigerns Church, Kirkcambeck

Building Description

Summary of Building

Church, 1885, architect unknown. Gothic Arts and Crafts.

Reasons for Designation

The Church of St Kentigern of 1884 is listed at Grade Il for the following principal reasons: * Design
interest: a simple plan, well composed to form a distinctive composition incorporating Arts and Crafts
Movement elements; * Quality of craftsmanship: well-detailed elevations inside and outside, making use
of good quality materials; * Degree of survival: a largely intact building, the only losses being the
wooden benches and floor; * Fittings: although always simply furnished, the interior has original fittings
including the timber screen, the font and painted stained glass to the apse windows; * Group value: the
church benefits from a spatial and historic group value with the adjacent Grade 1l listed C18 arch,
rebuilt with stone from the original medieval church.
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Beaumont

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 337,063.00556,561.00 Date Listed: 01/05/1957
Listing Title: KNOCKUPWORTH HALL

Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00001 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Knockupworth Hall, Beaumont, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Late C18. Painted stucco on chamfered painted plinth with raised V-jointed quoins; graduated
greenslate roof, rendered end chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays, 2-storey 1-bay extension to left of
lower roof line. 6-panel door in moulded shouldered architrave; prostyle Roman Doric porch. Flanking
double sash windows, sash window with glazing bars above entrance, all in moulded stone surrounds.
Extension has sash windows with glazing bars.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 337,079.00 556,491.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: KNOCKUPWORTH BRIDGE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00002 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Knockupwoth Bridge, Beaumont, Cumbria

Building Description

Bridge over canal, later railway bridge. 1819-23 for the Carlisle Canal; additions of 1853-4 for the Port
Carlisle Dock and Railway Company. Squared and coursed red and calciferous sandstone; wooden
central parapet. Plinth with rounded corners was originally the supporting structure for a canal
drawbridge. Increased in height to convert this to a railway bridge, when the canal closed.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 334,733.00 559,233.00 Date Listed: 01/05/1957
Listing Title: BEAUMONT HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00003 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Beaumont House, Beaumont, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Late C18 or early C19. Flemish bond brickwork on stone plinth with raised V-jointed quoins:
graduated greenslate roof, cement rendered end chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. 4 panel door with
patterned fanlight in plain surround under segmental arch with false keystone. Sash windows with
glazing bars under flat brick arches and with stone sills.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 334,799.00 559,290.00 Date Listed: 01/05/1957
Listing Title: CHURCH OF ST MARY
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00004 Grade: II* Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
Church of St Mary, Beaumont, Cumbria

Building Description

Church. Late C12 with restorations of 1784, 1872 and 1888. Squared and coursed red and calciferous
sandstone (from the nearby Roman Wall) on chamfered plinth. Graduated greenslate roof with coped
gables and cross finial. Nave/chancel of 5 bays west open bellcote, south porch and north vestry.
Timbered C19 porch; entrance with reused Norman Arch of 2 orders, engaged columns with waterleaf
capitals. Pointed Lancet windows of 1888, small original trefoil-head window is suggested lepers'
squint. C12 3-light east window; 2-light west window is C19. Interior has C15 king-post open timber
roof. Piscina dated MDCCCLXXII and possible aumbry recess. East end has late C12 arcade continued
on north wall but stops short of south wall; C19 stained glass. West wall: 2 medieval grave slabs. Late
C19 furnishings and fittings. Built on the site of a turret on the Roman Wall.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 334,799.00 559,290.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: CHURCHYARD WALL
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00005 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Church of St Mary, Beaumont, Carlisle, CA5 6ED

Building Description

Churchyard Wall. Dated 1897 on gates. Mixed red sandstone rubble and cobbles, chamfered red
sandstone coping. Wall enclosing south and east sides of churchyard. 2 entrances, squared gate
posts with shaped caps; wrought-iron overthrows with converted gas lamps. lamp missing from east
entrance. Recess to left of east entrance is round-headed arch from original church window.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 334,804.00559,394.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: Myrtle Cottages, Beaumont
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00006 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Myrtle Cottages, Beaumont, Carlisle, CA5 6EA
1, Myrtle Cottages, Beaumont, Carlisle, CA5 6EA
Myrtle House, Beaumont, Carlisle, CA5 6EA

2, Myrtle Cottages, Beaumont, Carlisle, CA5 6EA
Building Description

House. Late C18. River cobbles and random rubble, previously rendered, with V-jointed quoins; slate
roof, rebuilt brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays with 1-bay extension to right under common roof;
1-bay extension to left under lower roof. Plank door in plain stone surround. Replacement sash
windows with glazing bars in plain stone surrounds. Extension left has 2 C20 entrances. Upper floor
sash windows with glazing bars on different levels in plain stone surrounds. Extension to right has
similar entrance levels in plain stone surrounds. Extension to right has similar entrance and windows
of 1 and 3 pane sashes. Unoccupied and undergoing restoration at time of survey.
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 334,875.00 559,354.00 Date Listed: 01/05/1957
Listing Title: ORCHARD HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00007 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Orchard House, Beaumont, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Late C18. Red and yellow sandstone ashlar on chamfered stone plinth, raised V-jointed
quoins, moulded cornice; slate roof, end ashlar chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays; single-storey
single-bay extension through rear extension, has C20 rendered porch. Extension to right has
whitewashed rendered walls and W elsh slate roof; casement window with glazing bars.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 334,782.00 559,269.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: HILLTOP
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00008 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Hilltop, Beaumont, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Early C19. Painted stucco, Welsh slate roof, stucco chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays with
flanking slightly recessed 1-bay extensions under common roof. C20 door and glazed fanlight in plain
stone surround with moulded cornice. Sash windows with glazing bars in plain stone surrounds.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 334,869.00 559,245.00  Date Listed: 01/05/1957
Listing Title: EDEN BANK FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00009 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Eden Bank Farmhouse, Beaumont, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Dated 1796 over rear entrance. Painted stucco with raised V-jointed quoins, rear wall of
mixed cobble and red sandstone, on chamfered plinth with flush painted stone quoins; graduated
greenslate roof, end brick chimney stacks, partly painted. 2 storeys, 3 bays. C20 door with radial
fanlight in pilaster strip surround, moulded segmental arch with false keystone. single-pane sash
windows in moulded stone architraves. Adjoining outbuildings are of no interest.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 336,827.00557,943.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: GRINSDALE HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00010 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Grinsdale House, Grinsdale, Cumbria
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Building Description

House. Early C19. Painted rendered walls; graduated greenslate roof with eaves modillions, rendered
end chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. Top-glazed 4-panel door in plain painted stone surround with
moulded cornice. 2-pane sash windows on ground floor, sash windows with glazing bars above, all in
plain painted stone surround.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 336,886.00558,014.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: PARK FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00011 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Park Farmhouse, Grinsdale, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Dated 1777 over entrance with initials T. & J.S. Incised cement render, slate roof, cement
rendered chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. Top-glazed, 6-panel door and patterned fanlight in pilaster
strip surround, moulded impost blocks, segmental arch with false keystone, dated and inscribed. 2-
pane sash windows in moulded stone architraves.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 336,898.00558,016.00  Date Listed: 01/05/1957
Listing Title: PARK COTTAGE AND AJD FARM
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00012 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Park Farm Cottage and Adjoining Barn, Grinsdale, Cumbria

Building Description

Two cottages and barn, now single dwelling and barn. Dated 1805 over entrance. Flemish bond
brickwork on cobble and sandstone plinth, stone dressings; slate roof, rendered chimney stack shared
with Park Farmhouse: 2 storeys, 3 bays each, under common roof. Barn adjoining at right angles to
right. House to left has plank door in plain pointed stone surround. 2-pane sash windows with painted
stone sills, stone lintels with pronounced false keystones. False window above entrance has painted
glazing bars. Central flattened segmental arch, with dated keystone and painted quoined surround,
gives access to farmyard. Former hose to right, now part of barn, is of similar details to house left, but
windows blocked and partly blocked. Barn extends in L-shape with large projecting cart entrance, plank
door to right. Hooks set into stone in wall for hanging up harnesses. Included partly for G.V with Park
Farmhouse.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 337,235.00 558,035.00 Date Listed: 01/05/1957
Listing Title: CHURCH OF ST KENTIGERN
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00013 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Church of St Kentigern, Grinsdale, Cumbria

Building Description
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Church. On medieval site, present church mentioned in 1703, restorations of 1740 and 1896. Cement
render on chamfered plinth, graduated greenslate roof with coped gables, kneelers and cross finial.
small square 2-storey west tower, 3-bay nave, single-bay chancel. Tower has ground floor slit vents,
bell chamber has louvred vents in segmental red sandstone arch. Battlemented parapet with merlons.
Nave has wooden south porch and door of 1896, leaded-pane windows in nave and chancel in
segmental red sandstone arch. External aedicule wall plaque to john Forster, died 1819. Interior has
C19 marble wall plagues, one to Flora Steel by George Nelson of Carlisle; painted wooden panel of
royal Arms on west wall of nave.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 337,235.00 558,035.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: GEORGE SIBSON TOMB CHEST
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00014 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
George Sibson Tomb Chest, Grinsdale, Cumbria

Building Description

Tomb chest. 1715 with later inscriptions, to members of the Sibson family. Red sandstone ashlar.
Rectangular; chamfered plinth, plain side panels. Slab has chamfered moulded edge. carved coat of
arms with inscription to George Sibson died 1715, also has father Thomas Sibson died 1726 and other
members of the family.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 337,235.00 558,035.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: JOHN SIBSON TOMB CHEST
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00015 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
John Sibson Tomb Chest, Grinsdale, Cumbria

Building Description

Tomb chest. 1734 with later inscriptions up to 1901, to members of the Sibson family. Red sandstone
ashlar. Rectangular; chamfered plinth, plan side panels. Slab has chamfered moulded edge. Inscription
to John Sibson died 1734 and his wife.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 335,317.00 558,417.00  Date Listed: 01/05/1957
Listing Title: BEECH HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00017 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Beech House, Kirkandrews-on-Eden, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Mid C18. English garden wall bond brickwork with raised V-jointed stone quoins; graduated
green slate roof, end ridge and brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays; former extension to right
under common roof is listed separately. single-pane sash windows, sash windows with glazing bars
above, all in moulded stone architraves. Side entrance has C19 wooden porch.
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 335,329.00 558,412.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: THE BEECHES
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00018 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Beeches, Kirkandrews on Eden, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6DH

Building Description

House. Late C18 or early C19. Flemish bond brickwork; graduated greenslate roof, end brick chimney
stack. 2 storeys, 3 bays. 4-panel door and patterned fanlight in moulded surround with impost blocks
and segmental moulded arch with false keystone. Sash windows with glazing bars in plain stone
surrounds. Formerly an extension to Beech House to left which is listed separately.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 335,467.00558,349.00 Date Listed: 01/05/1952
Listing Title: THE MANOR HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00019 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Manor House, Kirkandrews-on-Eden, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Mid C18. Flemish bond brickwork. Welsh slate roof with end brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys,
3 bays. Lower 2-storey, 1-bay left extension, and 2-storey range to rear forming L-shape. C20 French
window in original doorway; stone architrave, moulded and dentilled cornice. Shallow segmental arches
with keystones and stone sills to sash windows with glazing bars. C19 left extension has raised quoins;
stone sills and lintels to sash windows with glazing bars. Back extension has ground floor of split river
cobbles, brick upper floor.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 335,467.00 558,360.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: OUTBUILDING NORTH OF THE MANOR HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00020 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Outbuilding north of The Manor House, Kirkandrews-on-Eden, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Barn and stables. late C18. Spilit river cobbles and red sandstone quoins, sandstone slate roof. 2
storeys, 2 bays, with 2-bay extension under common roof. Plank door in quoined surround, loft above
with similar surround, now partly blocked with brick. Extension to left has garage door in flattened
segmental arch, casement window in partly-blocked opening above. Listed partly for G.V with The
Manor House.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 335,443.00558,360.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: BARN TO WEST OF MANOR HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00021 Grade: |l Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)
Location Address

Barn to west of The Manor House, Kirkandrews-on-Eden, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Barn probably early or mid C18. Clay walls repaired with brick and cobbles (covered by thick ivy),

sandstone slab roof. single storey. Plank doors in projecting cart entrance, no other doors or windows.
Listed partly for G.V with The Manor House.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 335,524.00 558,291.00  Date Listed: 01/05/1952
Listing Title: HOLLOW CREEK
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00022 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Hollow Creek, Kirkandrews-on-Eden, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Mid C18. English garden wall bond; Welsh slate roof with lower courses of sandstone
slates, end brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. C20 door in plain painted stone surround.

Single-pane sash windows in painted moulded architraves. Adjoining cottage and barn are not
included in listing.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 335,541.00558,333.00 Date Listed: 30/06/1975
Listing Title: THE CROFT
Statutory Reference: 128-1/06/00023 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Croft, Kirkandrews-on-Eden, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse, now private house. Late C17, with extension to rear dated 1778 and initials W. & BC over
entrance. Whitewashed cobble and clay walls on chamfered stone plinth; corrugated iron roof covering
thatch, brick ridge chimney stacks. Single storey with attic, long low building with steeply pitched roof

of cruck construction. Plank door in plain painted stone surround. Sash windows with glazing bars in

plain stone surrounds. Small 2-pane attic window in side wall to right. Single-storey extension to rear

has dated lintel. Interior has 3 pairs of full crucks. Barn to left in ruinous condition and outbuildings of

no interest. See Alcock, Crucks in england and Wales, p104.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 334,303.00558,574.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: MONKHILL WINDMILL
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00024 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Windmill, Monkhill, Cumbria

Building Description
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Former windmill. Late C18. Red sandstone ashlar. 3 storeys, conical shape. 2 ground floor
entrances with wooden lintels. Window openings on 3 levels. Roof and sails missing; derelict and
unoccupied at time of survey. See Transactions Cumberland & Westmorland Antiquarian &
Archaeological Society, new series 1xxii, pp129-132.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 334,467.00558,645.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: DROVERS' REST AND FORMER BARN/STABLES
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00025 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Drovers' Rest and Former Barn/Stables, Monkhill, Cumbria

Building Description

Public House. Early C19. Whitewashed brick; former barn/stables partly of cobbles. Graduated
greenslate roof, brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 2 bays; former barn/stables to right under common
roof. Single-storey -baylean-to at left. Plank door in plain painted stone surround. C20 casement
windows with glazing bars. Large painted inn sign above entrance shows cattle drover and was
painted whilst the pub belonged to the Carlisle and District State Management Scheme (before 1973).
Former barn/stables has blocked entrance and windows.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 334,467.00558,645.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: WALL IN FRONT OF DROVERS' REST
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00026 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Wall in front of Drovers' Rest, Monkhill, Cumbria

Building Description

Garden Wall. Early C19. Coursed red sandstone rubble. Low wall with rounded coping, curving at
either side towards pub entrance. Cobbled area between road and wall. Included partly for G.V wit
Drovers' Rest.

Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 336,757.00 554,663.00  Date Listed: 01/05/1957
Listing Title: BUNKERSHILL (WEST END, CENTRE HOUSE)
Statutory Reference: 128-1/08/00027 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
West End, Bunkers Hill, Orton Road, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

House and stables, now 3 dwellings. Probably 1797 for John Milbourn. Painted rendered walls on
chamfered painted plinth, raised V-jointed quoins, moulded cornice and parapet; graduated greenslate
hipped roof, hidden by parapet, rendered chimney stacks. Originally 2 storeys, 8 bays, now 11 bays, 3
bays right being formerly blank wall for stables now with matching C20 windows. Central C20 door in
eared architrave, side lights and moulded triangular pediment. 2 C19 canted bay windows, all other
windows being single-pane sashes in painted stone architraves. C20 door in end wall right to East End,
formerly stables. Centre rear has different roof line: 2 storeys, 4 bays, C20 windows. This could be an
earlier house, the deeds in the County Record Office going back to 1770.
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Parish Name: Beaumont Grid Ref: 337,928.00 555,358.00 Date Listed: 22/12/1976
Listing Title: DOVECOTE NORTH OF BUNKERSHILL
Statutory Reference: 128-1/08/00028 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Dovecote, Bunkers Hill, Orton Road, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Former Dovecote. Late C18 or early C19. Mixed river cobbles amd red sandstone rubble, graduated
Welsh slate roof and glover. 2 storeys, circular plan. Plank doors on ground floor and loft to rear.
Roof re-slated in early 1970s, glover with louvred wooden slats. Interior retains its original brick
boulins for approximately 500 nests. See Cumberland & Westmorland Antiquarian & Archaeological
Society, old series, ix, pp424-5.

14/02/2017 L:\Local Plans Central Files\Listed Files Register\Ist bldg with sch pro with description Page 23 of 506



Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Brampton

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 351,928.00 559,480.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: MILESTONE AT NGR NY 51910 59480

Statutory Reference: 093-0/13/00082 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Milestone (N of New Gelt Bridge), Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Milestone. 1830 for Carlisle-Brampton Turnpike Trust. Sandstone cast-iron plate. Squared stone with
pyramidal top, set at angle to road to give 2 faces in direction of traffic. Cast plates set into each face
inscribed TO CARLISLE 8 MILES and TO BRAMPTON 1 MILE. Whitewashed with lettering
picked-out in black.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,653.00561,212.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: MILESTONE AT NGR NY 53650 61210
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00003 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Milestone (East of the Sands) Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Milestone. Probably 1758, for the Carlisle-Newcastle Military Road. Sandstone, cast-iron plates.
Chamfered stone to give 2 faces in direction of traffic, one face with cast plate TO CARLISLE 10
MILES, other face TO NEWCASTLE 46 MILES, both in 4 lines. Whitewashed over and lettering
picked out in black. This became Carlisle-Temon Turnpike 1811. Each milestone is clearly drawn on
Hodgskinson & Donald's map of Cumberland and Westmorland, surveyed in 1770.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 350,590.00 560,392.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: MILESTONE AT NGR NY 50500 60380
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00081 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Milestone (West of Middle Farm), Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Milestone. Probably 1758 for the Carlisle-Newcastle Military Road. Sandstone cast-iron plates.
Chamfered stone to give 2 faces in direction of traffic, one face with cast plate TO CARLISLE 8
MILES, other face TO NEWCASTLE 48 MILES, both in 4 lines. Whitewashed over and lettering
picked out in black. This became the Carlisle-Temon Turnpike in 1811. Each milestone is clearly
drawn on Hodgskinson & Donald's map of Cumberland Westmorland, surveyed 1770.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,856.00 561,025.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: NO 1 CHURCH LANE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00011 Grade: I Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
Church House, Church Lane, Brampton, CA8 1NU

Building Description

House. Early C19. Channelled calciferous ashlar to ground floor, plain ashlar above, pilaster strips to
angles, moulded cornice and blocking course; dressed red sandstone to sides; slate roof, brick
chimney stack. 2 storeys, single bay, 2 bays to side. entrance has pilaster strips, moulded capitals,
entablature and cornice. Steps to entrance have cast-iron scrolled balasters. Sash windows with
glazing bars have plain stone surrounds. House faces onto Front Street.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,976.00 561,088.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: BARCLAYS BANK
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00013 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

16-18 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NG

Armstrong Watson, 14-16 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NG

16 Front Street, Brampton

First floor offices, 16 Front Street, Brampton, Carlisle, CA8 1NG

Building Description

Bank and offices above. Mid C19. Red sandstone ashlar with rusticated plinth, dentilled moulded
cornice and parapet, graduated green slate roof with raised gables and ashlar chimney stacks. C20
panelled door. Victorian decorated cast-iron casements to ground floor, divided by pulvinated ashlar
blocks. Drip mould has scrolled decoration. Single-pane sashes have recessed ashlar panels above.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,865.00561,051.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: 52 FRONT STREET.
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00014 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
52 Front Street, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

House formerly shop. Early C19. Snecked red sandstone ashlar with smooth quoins, dressed red
sandstone to side; Welsh slate roof with tile ridge and lead hip. L-shaped: 2 storeys, 2 bays to Front
Street. Shop entrance on corner has smooth quoined surround with hollowed chamfered lintel,
retaining painted grocer's shop name (established 1863): bowed door has centrally glazed panels. C20
shop window left, in C19 opening. Upper floor has sashes with glazing bars. Entrance in lane has
top-glazed 6-panel door with patterned fanlight. Down slope is stepped entrance with plank door, sash
windows with glazing bars. Cast-iron street sign on corner CHANDLERS LANE, of 1896.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,793.00 561,032.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: ST. MARTINS HALL
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00017 Grade: |l Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
St Martins Church Hall, Front Street, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Church hall. Dated 1895, by C.J. Ferguson. Dressed red sandstone, steeply pitched graduated green
slate roofs, ashlar chimney stacks. Single storey, 3 bay meeting rooms to front, with 5 bay hall behind.
entrance has moulded arched surround with reeded pilaster strips, dentilled and decorated triangular
pediment, incorporating name and date in entablature. 2-3-5 light mullioned windows have square
leaded panes. Hall has large round-headed windows with curved and radial glazing bars and leaded
panes. Interior of hall has vaulted pine roof, with arches of laminated wood. Bronze plaque in hall, ST
MARTIN'S HALL ERECTED TO MEMORY OF THOMAS CHARLES THOMPSON OF MILTON HALL
1895. Pevsner mistakenly attributes this to Web.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,832.00561,026.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: CHURCH OF ST. MARTINS
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00018 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
Church of St Martin, Front Street, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Church replacing late C17 hospital, converted to chapel 1789. 1877-8 by Philip Webb (his only
church), for George Howard (later 9th Earl of Carlisle) and other contributors, with tower completed
1906 also by Webb. Dressed red sandstone from Wetheral Quarry, graduated green slate roofs, lead
spire. Square western tower with porch: 4 bay nave of almost square plan, with single bay chancel
having 2 storey vestry to north and organ chamber to south. tower has north entrance and slated open
porch: 2-light west window in large niche with 2 small two-light baptistery windows below. Clock faces to
each wall. Recessed bell-openings have louvred vents. Gabled roof with shaped parapet. Short
pointed spire has small gabled extensions to north and south. Nave has three 2-light north aisle
windows with battlemented parapet and rising merlons with sloping tops. South aisle has round west
window with tracery, small rectangular windows with alternating gabled stretches and 3 gabled
clerestory dormers. Projecting organ chamber to south wall of chancel has 3 light Perpendicular
window, with flanking buttresses and gables to west and east. Interior has west nathex, acting as
porch and baptistery, with access to nave through 2 arches, above which is a clear 4-light window, lit
through room above by west window of tower. Nave has 4 pointed arches on octagonal columns with
moulded capitals. North aisle has painted wooden transverse tunnel vaulting, whilst south aisle has
sloping painted wooden roof broken by clerestory dormers. Flat painted boarding to nave/chancel roof
with fan coving above arch columns. North east war memorial chapel, with upper floor vestry, has altar
panel by Byam Shaw and later carpet to Morris design. Stained glass by Morris & Co, mostly to
Burne-Jones designs. East window of 15 subjects as memorial to Charles Howard, 1880, has angels,
saints, the Good Shepherd and pelican, mostly to original designs, whilst side windows are re-used
designs. Free standing bust and wall plaque to Rev Thomas Ramshay, d.1840. C13 baluster font from
Upper Denton Church. 3 grave slabs, medieval and early C18 from Brampton Old Church.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,812.00561,019.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: CHURCH COTTAGE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00019 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Church Cottage, Front Street, Brampton, Cumbria
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)
Building Description

Chiropodists surgery and probation office, formerly cottage. Early C19 and predates the existing
church. Dressed red sandstone, graduated slate roof, stone chimney stack. Single storey, 2 bays.
C20 panelled door has chamfered surround. wooden 2-light casements have trefoil heads and
guatrefoil openings, with square leaded panes. Between church and church hall: Vicar thinks it
survived because the owner refused to be evicted when the new church was built.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,940.00 561,043.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: ROCKINGHAM COFFEE HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00022 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Rockingham Coffee House (27), Front Street, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Cafe formerly house. Late C18 with C19 alterations. Incised painted stucco, stone dressings, slate

roof. 3 storeys, single bay. C20 glass door in C18 plain surround. C20 glass shop window in C19

wooden surround. Sash windows with glazing bars have plain stone surrounds. Included for group
value.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,993.00561,037.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: HOWARD ARMS HOTEL
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00024 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Howard Arms Hotel, Front Street, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Hotel, formerly coaching inn. Late C18. Incised painted stucco, chamfered plinth, flush quoins, stone
dressings, slate roof with projecting eaves, yellow brick chimney stacks. 3 storeys, 2 bays. Entrance
has C20 panelled doors, with plain surround and C20 projecting wooden hood porch. Tripartite sash
windows with glazing bars have painted stone surrounds: C20 louvred shutters flank each window.
Above entrance is carved inn sign of bunch of grapes, probably late C18 or early C19. Listing includes
the 3 storey, 3 bay extension, in yard to rear (The Snooty Fox), with arched carriage passage, C20
recessed entrance, sash windows with glazing bars in plain stone surrounds. Listing does not include
the very much altered stable block, enclosing stable yard to right. See advert Cumberland Pacquet, 21
May 1793. Richard Smirke, 1778-1815, architectural draughtsman and watercolourist, (brother of Sir
Robert Smirke) died here: see Gentlemans Magazine, 1815, i, p477.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,015.00561,040.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: POST OFFICE, 5 FRONT STREET
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00026 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Post Office (5), Front Street, Brampton, Cumbria
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Building Description

Post office, formerly house. Early C19. Dressed red and yellow sandstone, ashlar to ground floor and
raised quoins to left only, Welsh slate roof with yellow brick chimney stack. C20 shop windows and
doors. C20 2-pane casements above have painted stone surrounds. Included for group value

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,046.00561,102.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: 2 High Cross Street, Brampton, Cumbria
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00029 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Green Design, High Cross Street, Brampton, CA8 1RP

Building Description

Shop formerly house. Early C19 with late C19 shop front. Incised stucco with raised quoins and
moulded cornice, stone dressings, slate roof with lead hips, brick chimney stack. 3 storeys, 2 bays.
shop front has central recessed entrance with decorated wooden surrounds to door and windows, with

shaped and dentilled wooden cornice above. Single-pane sashes have moulded stone surrounds.
Included for group value.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,042.00561,144.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: PRINCE CHARLIE'S HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00031 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Prince Charles House, High Cross Street, Brampton

The Flat Prince Charles House, High Cross Street, Brampton, CA8 1RP
Building Description

Shop with flat above. Late C17, with C18 and C19 alterations. Stucco with stone dressings and quoins;
Welsh slate roof, coped gables with kneelers, brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays (formerly 3
storeys). Entrance has quoined surround with round head, flanked by large C20 shop windows.

Upper floor has 2-pane sashes with painted stone surrounds: filled windows above covered by stucco.
Extension to left of 2 storeys, 2 bays, has C20 shop window, with single pane sashes above. Wall
plaque says IN 1745 BONNIE PRINCE CHARLIE ESTABLISHED HIS HEADQUARTERS HERE
DURING THE SIEGE OF CARLISLE FROM NOVEMBER 12TH TO 18TH 1745. See Transactions,
Cumberland & Westmorland Antiquarian & Archaeological Society, lii, p.101-5.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,026.00 561,138.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: WHITE LION HOTEL
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00032 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
White Lion Hotel, High Cross Street, Brampton, CA8 1RP

Building Description
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Hotel, probably originally 2 houses. Early C18, with mid C19 alterations and additions. Painted incised
stucco walls, stone dressings, Welsh slate roof with tile ridge and gabled dormers with bargeboards and
finials, yellow brick chimney stacks. 3 storey, 5 bays. C19 4-panel door has plain surround with
moulded cornice: blocked entrance between windows left. Replacement casements with glazing bars
have plain stone surrounds. Probably originally 2 storeys and increased in height and windows altered
in mid-C19. Was the White Lion in 1790, see Transactions of the Cumberland & Westmorland,
Antiquarian & Archaeological Society, Ixxiii, p.307.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,730.00 561,081.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: 10 LONGTOWN ROAD
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00036 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
10 Longtown Road, Brampton, CA8 1SJ

Building Description

House. Late C17. Incised stucco walls, stone dressings, Welsh slate roof, brick chimney stacks. 2
storeys, 3 bays. Entrance has top glazed 5-panel door with projecting elliptical stone hood on
decorated and scrolled console brackets. 2-pane sash windows. Very much altered, but hood
indicates the early date of the building.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,082.00562,103.00  Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: MILESTONE AT NGR NY 52180 62100
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00037 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Milestone Ngr Ny 52180 6210 0, Longtown Road, Brampton

Building Description

Milestone. 1807 for the Longtown-Brampton turnpike trust. Red sandstone. Squared stone set at angle
to give two faces in direction of traffic.Incised 10 on one side indicating the miles to Longtown and 1 on
the other side indicating the miles to Brampton. W hitewashed with the numbers picked out in black.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,723.00561,058.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: POLICE STATION & MAGISTRATES' COURT
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00038 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Police Station & Magistrates Court, Longtown Road, Brampton, CA8 1SJ

Building Description
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Police station with magistrates court. Late 1860's and 1902. Dressed red sandstone with rusticated
plinth, Welsh slate roof with coped gables and stone chimney stacks. 2 storeys: 4 bays to Carlisle

road facade, with 3 bay extension left: 2 bays to Longtown Road facade. Gable entrance has

projecting stone porch with double pilaster strips and moulded capitals, entablature with triglyphs,
moulded cornice and blocking course with erased lettering MAGISTRATES OFFICE. Moulded gable
pediment above. Sash windows with glazing bars to sides and extension. Right of entrance is building
inscribed on lintel POLICE STATION, 1902: triple and double casements with glazing bars, and 2
hipped dormers above. Garage extension to right has plank doors and wall rounded to corner.
Magistrates Office is now Police Station with Magistrates Court behind: former Police Station is now rest
rooms and kitchen, with former flat above.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,033.00561,190.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: LAUREL HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00039 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Laurel House, Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1RS

Building Description

Club, formerly house.1830's-1840's. Calciferous sandstone moulded cornice and blocking course,
incised stucco to side, graduated slate roof. 2 storeys, 3 bays. Prostyle lonic porch, has moulded
entablature and dentilled cornice: 8-panel door with patterned fanlight and pilastered surround. 2-pane
sashes have moulded surrounds.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,867.00561,104.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: THE HOLLIES
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00042 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
THE HOLLIES, Main Street, Brampton, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Old peoples home, formerly house. 1830's. Calciferous sandstone ashlar with raised quoins and
moulded cornice, side walls of dressed red sandstone, graduated slate roof with lead hips, ashlar
chimney stack. 2 storeys, 3 bays. 6-panel door, with glazed fanlight, has pilaster strip surround with
moulded entablature and cornice. Sash windows with glazing bars have moulded stone surrounds.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,907.00 561,102.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: 63 MAIN STREET
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00043 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

63 Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SB
63-65 Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SB

Building Description

House. Early C19. Dressed red sandstone with ashlar plinth, slate roof, C20 brick chimney stacks. 2
storeys, 2 bays. Entrances have 6-panel doors with patterned fanlights and reeded ashlar surrounds.
Large (originally shop) window between entrances has glazing bars. Sash windows with glazing bars
have reeded ashlar surrounds. Included for group value.
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,971.00561,137.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: SCOTCH ARMS HOTEL
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00044 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address

35-37 Main Street, Brampton

The Scotch Arms, 35-37 Main Street, Brampton, Carlisle, CA8 1SB

The Flat, 35-37 Main Street, Brampton, Carlisle, CA8 1SB
Building Description

Public house, probably originally a house. Early C18. Incised stucco walls with raised quoins and
moulded cornice, graduated slate roof, brick chimney stack. 3 storeys, 3 bays. Entrance has flattened
elliptical hood supported by console brackets, with reeded pilaster strips and decorated capitals:
6-panel door has pilaster strip surround with shutter hinge brackets. Extension to left of 2 storeys, 2
bays is of similar details, with flat arch. Stable entrance to left. Listing does not include C20
extensions to rear.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,775.00562,507.00  Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: BRECONHILL
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00067 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Breconhill Farm, Brampton, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Dated 1663, with initials EAA on lintel, with late C18 alterations. Rendered walls, stone
dressings, Welsh slate roof, yellow brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, probably originally 3 bays, but
extended under common roof by 2 bays left. C20 door has chamfered surround with pointed head and
dated and installed lintel. Former windows have all been enlarged in late C18 and are 2-pane sashes,
except one with glazing bars, all with plain painted stone surrounds. Width increased by extension to
rear. Although very much altered, the door surround is as originally built and is of an early date for
buildings in this area.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,427.00 562,462.00  Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: COTEHILL FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00071 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Cotehill Farmhouse, Brampton, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Early C19. Brick walls, red sandstone quoins and dressings, slate roof, brick chimney
stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. Entrance has pilaster strip surround with moulded cornice, 4-panel door and
patterned fanlight. Sash windows with glazing bars have plain stone surrounds. Listing does not include
the other farm buildings.
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 351,076.00 561,938.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: CROOKED HOLME FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00072 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Crooked Holme Farm, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Early C18. Dressed red sandstone, slate roof with stepped coping to gables and kneelers,
chimney stacks of yellow brick on square sandstone base and C20 brick. 2 storeys, 3 bays with filled
smaller windows to right and single-storey, 2-bay outbuildings to right. Entrance now in extension has
C20 door. Single-pane sash windows with plain surrounds.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 354,751.00 561,152.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: CUMCATCH
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00073 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Cumcatch Farm, Brampton, CA8 2QR

Building Description

Farmhouse. Early C18 with late C19 alterations and additions rear. Rendered and limewashed walls
with stone dressings, graduated welsh slate roof, yellow brick chimney stacks on stone bases. 2
storeys, 5 bays. Former entrance covered by late C19 red sandstone porch with hipped slate roof and
shaped-head side entrance, has plank door. Sash windows with glazing bars have painted stone
surrounds. Listing does not include adjoining farm buildings except byre to north-east listed separately.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,003.00561,223.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: THE VICARAGE (PROSPECT HOUSE)
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00012 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Prospect House, Falkins Hill, Brampton, CA8 1BU

Building Description

House. 1830's. Calciferous sandstone ashlar walls, slate roof and coped gables, ashlar chimney
stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. Square columned porch with pointed arches to sides and front, with
moulded entablature and cornice, surmounted by balcony with patterned cast-iron balusters. Entrance
has pilaster strips and plain surround: top-glazed 4-panel door. Pilaster strips to wall angles, string
course between floors, moulded cornice and parapet. Sash windows with glazing bars have plain
surrounds, recessed panels below upper windows. Console bracketed cornice above central upper
floor window.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,647.00561,485.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: GARTH HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00027 Grade: I Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
Garth House, Greenfield Lane, Brampton, CA8 1AY

Building Description

House. 1830's. Red sandstone ashlar with rusticated quoins, dentilled cornice, slate roof, brick
chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. Garden front has 2 projecting canted bay windows with moulded
cornice and blocking course, sashes with and without glazing bars. Entrance front of 2 1/2 storeys,
has prostyle lonic porch, panelled door with glazed fanlight. Sash windows with glazing bars have
moulded surrounds, central windows with projecting hoods on console brackets. Pedimented gable.
Single storey extension to right of contemporary.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,653.00 560,947.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: TREE HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00066 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Tree House, Tree Road, Brampton, CA8 1UA

Building Description

House. Late C18. Red sandstone rubble walls with painted v-joint quoins and plain painted cornice;
slate roof, brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. Entrance has 6-panel door with radial fanlight, plain
painted stone surround with impost blocks and false keystone. Sash windows with glazing bars have
plain painted surrounds.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 351,010.00561,557.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1951
Listing Title: OLD CHURCH
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00062 Grade: II* Delisted Date:

Location Address
St Martins Church, Old Church Lane, Brampton

Building Description

Disused church. C12 with later alterations and additions. Red sandstone rubble walls, partly of
re-used stone from the Roman Wall (on the site of a pre-Hadrianic fort), with ashlar dressings, dressed
sandstone to porch, slate roofs with coped gables. formerly tower, nave and chancel, now only
chancel and porch of 1861, with sexton's lean-to shed on north side; other parts demolished between
1787 and 1789, the stone being used to improve the chapel in Brampton. Porch has oak doors and
iron gates of 1891, with tooled ashlar surround: gable has cross finial. Chancel has round head
Norman lancet in south wall: reused medieval recessed arch below, rebuilt 1788; other lancets and
east window are of 1891.: cross finial to east gable of 1891 and belfry to west gable of 1788. Church
declared redundant 1978 so interior furnishings removed. south wall of chancel has piscina and
aumbry, possibly c12 and repositioned: Norman lancet has splays and stepped sill. Flagged floor
includes in north east corner late C17 and early C18 grave slabs. Probably re-roofed 1891. See
Transactions, Cumberland and Westmorland Antiquarian & Archaeological Society, Ixxxii, p.73-89.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 351,024.00561,600.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: OLD CHURCH FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00063 Grade: II* Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
Old Church Farm, Old Church Lane, Brampton, Carlisle, CA8 2AA

Building Description

Farmhouse, formerly vicar's tower house. Probably early C14 with C18 and C19 additions. Tower has
rubble and dressed red sandstone walls with chamfered plinth, some stones of roman origin from the
nearby Roman Wall; C19 gabled slate roof. C18 extension of brick, with extensive alterations and
additions in mid-c19 of dressed red sandstone, slate roof, brick chimney stacks. Tower of 2 storeys,
single bay, has large projecting angle buttress to left (necessary because of the steep fall of land on
this side). Small square window to ground floor, with C20 casement to left, small filled lancet with
round head above. Right end has filled entrance, with chamfered and shouldered lintel. Remains of
newel staircase in thickness of wall. 2 storey, 3 bay extension to right, has casements and sashes
with glazing bars. Central projecting single storey, single bay extensions with sloping slate roof.
Entrance front looks mid-C19, with slightly projecting end bay of the original tower. Projecting
porch/staircase has C20 glazed door. Small and large casements with glazing bars. Built on a good
defensive site next to the medieval church. Listing does not include the other farm buildings. See
Transactions, Cumberland & Westmorland Antiquarian & Archaeological society, Ixxxii, p.73-89.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,853.00 561,049.00 Date Listed: 16/10/1992
Listing Title: 54-56 FRONT STREET, BRAMPTON
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00015 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

54 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1INT
56 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 INT

Building Description

2 houses. Early C19. Snecked red sandstone ashlar, with rusticated plinth and modillions to eaves,
Welsh slate roof, brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 2 bays to No 56, single bay to No 54. No 56 has
4-panel door with glazed fanlight and plain stone surround. Sash windows with glazing bars have plain
stone surrounds. No 54 has C20 glazed door and enlarged C20 window opening to ground floor.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,721.00561,032.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: BARLEY STACK INN
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00008 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Barley Stack Inn, Carlisle Road, Brampton, CA8 1SR

Building Description

Public house. Early C19. Painted dressed stone with raised quoins and chamfered plinth, graduated
slate roof, rendered chimney stack. 2 storeys, 2 bays. 6-panel door with radial fanlight has plain stone
surround with false keystone and springers. Sash windows with glazing bars have plain stone
surrounds. C20 projecting inn sign to upper floor. 2 storey, 2 bay extension to right, was formerly an
adjoining house.
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Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,572.00 561,300.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: RIDGE HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00035 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Ridge House, Lanercost Road, Brampton, CA8 1EN

Building Description

House formerly inn. Dated 1835 over entrance. Red sandstone ashlar with plain cornice, slate roof with
lead hips, rendered chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. 6-panel door with glazed fanlight and
pilastered surround, has prostyle Tuscan porch with moulded entablature and cornice. Sash windows
with glazing bars with plain stone surrounds. Blind window to south-west wall has painted glazing bars.
In 1847, this was the ridge House Inn (Mannix & Whellan Directory).

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 351,022.00 562,675.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: LODGE SOUTH OF CASTLESTEADS
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00069 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Castlesteads, Brampton, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Lodge, Early C19. Cement render on brick, graduated slate roof with lead hips, yellow brick chimney
stacks. Single storey, bays. Projecting porch has slab sides and roof, round head panelled door. 2-4
light casements windows with round heads in flat arch surrounds all with glazing bars.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 351,022.00562,675.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: GATE PIERS AND WALLS S. OF CASTLESTEADS
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00070 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Castlesteads, Brampton, Carlisle Cumbria

Building Description

Gates and joining walls to Castlesteads. Calcifererous ashlar sandstone. 6 piers have alternate blocks
with pointed caps. Cast iron gate and small section of iron speared railings between piers, right of
gate. Serpentine shaped low wall, with chamfered coping, joins piers, and ends in piers.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 354,751.00561,152.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: BYRE NORTH-EAST OF CUMCATCH
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00074 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Cumcatch Farm, Brampton, CA8 2QR
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Building Description

Byre, former Bastle House. Late C16 with C19 alterations and additions. North-east wall is extremely
thick mixed rubble additions, Welsh slate roof with stone ridge and hips. Formerly 2 storeys, probably 3
bays. Only north-east wall remains with early C19 additions to left and right, under common roof, with
rebuilt south-west wall; lean-to farm buildings now cover part of north and all of south wall. One
chamfered surround small window, beside C19 entrance, with holes for cross bars now removed, is
the only original opening visible. Original entrances to ground and upper floor were probably in
southwest wall; no internal remains of stone vaulting. Other filled entrance to right is probably C18,
with wooden lintel. In the Gilsland survey of 1603, this is referred to as ' a faire stone house'. See
RCHM, shielings & Bastles, 1970, p.76.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 354,344.00 561,633.00 Date Listed: 13/02/1963
Listing Title: FOUR GABLES
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00075 Grade: |I* Delisted Date:

Location Address
Four Gables, Brampton, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Dated 1879 (dated behind front door, not attached to building) by Philip Webb for agent to the
Earl of Carlisle. Dressed red sandstone with ashlar quoins, modillions and dressings, graduated green
slate roof, with sandstone chimney stacks. 2.5 storeys, 2 bays with 1.5 storey, 3 bay extension and
single storey stable block. Entrance has projecting gabled porch with round head recess with top
glazed 8-panel square headed door. Sash windows with glazing bars have chamfered surrounds with
segmental pediments to first floor. 2 double casements in gable have joining hood-mould, other
smaller windows are square leaded casements. Left wing has 1-3-4 light mullions windows with square
leaded lights. Triple mullioned dormer window in sloping roof, flanked by double mullioned windows with
glazing bars, all compelled out. Coped gables with kneelers to steeply pitched green slate roof.
Outbuildings have similar roofs and plank doors. Further extension now converted to house, has been
much altered and is not included in the listing. Interior shows finely worked detail throughout. Several
individually designed stone fireplaces, that in dining-room have panelled surround with cupboards.
Two interesting staircases, one having big diagonal beams on stone corbels across the landing at the
turn of the stairs.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 351,275.00 562,317.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: IRTHING BRIDGE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00077 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Irthing Bridge, Brampton, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Road bridge over the River Irthing. Probably 1729, with alterations for the Brampton-Longtown
Turnpike Trust, formed 1807. Dressed red sandstone. 3 arched bridge on 2 piers with splayed
cut-waters, humped back and of single track width.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,178.00560,270.00  Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: CAPON TREE MONUMENT
Statutory Reference: 093-0/13/00006 Grade: |l Delisted Date:
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Location Address
Capon Tree Monument,, Capon Tree Road, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Monument. Dated 1904 by Laing and Beattie of Carlisle, paid for by public subscription. Carved red
sandstone. Octagonal step tapering column surmounted by circular head with carved Celtic cross.
Inscribed, THIS STONE IS PLACED TO MARK THE SITE OF THE ANCIENT CAPON TREE UNDER
WHOSE SHADE THE JUDGES OF ASSIZE RESTED AND UPON WHOSE BRANCHES WERE
EXECUTED (IN 1746) FOR ADHERENCE TO THE CAUSE OF THE ROYAL LINE OF STUART,
COLONEL JAMES INNES, CAPTAIN PATRICK LINDESAY, RONALD MACDONALD, THOMAS
PARK, PETER TAYLOR, MICHAEL DELARD. See G.G. Mounsey, Carlisle in 1745.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 350,954.00 562,674.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: CAMBECK BRIDGE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00068 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Cambeck bridge, Brampton, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Road bridge over the River Irthing. Early C19 probably for Brampton to Longtown Turnpike Trust or
County Council. Rusticated red sandstone ashlar. 2 round arches on single pier. Pier has rounded
cutwaters. Pilastered abutments with string course below shaped parapet. Red sandstone walls to
approaches at either side. Snecked ashlar face to inner parapet.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,605.00561,019.00 Date Listed: 16/10/1992
Listing Title: OULTON HOUSE 66 CARLISLE ROAD
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00007 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Oulton House, 66X Carlisle Road, Brampton, CA8 1SR

Building Description

House. Late C17 with C18 alterations. Incised stucco walls with raised quoins and chamfered plinth;
C20 tile roof, raised copes gables and kneelers, stucco chimney stacks. 3 storeys, 3 bays. Entrance
has chamfered surround and C19 door. Ground floor and first floor 2-pane sashes have C19 plain
stone surrounds. Second floor 2-pane casements have chamfered surrounds and remains of central
mullions, with filled windows between. Width increased by extension to rear, with late C18 round
headed staircase window with radial glazing bars in head. Home of the Forster family of violin makers,
later of London. See, Transactions Cumberland & Westmorland, A&A, Soc., 1xxiii. p.310. Compare
style with that of Bonnie Prince Charlie's house, Brampton and Bleatarn Park, Irthington Parish.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,050.00 561,105.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: Souter Howe, Market Place, Brampton, CA8 1RW
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00048 Grade: |l Delisted Date:
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Location Address
Eric Hagan Optician, Souter Howe, Market Place, Brampton, CA8 1RW
Green Design, High Cross Street, Brampton, CA8 1RP

Building Description

Bank, formerly house. Early C19. Incised painted stucco with pilaster strips to angels, moulded and
dentilled eaves cornice, Welsh slate roof, brick chimney stack. 3 storeys, 3 bays. C20 door has
moulded architrave flanked by single-pane sashes. 2-pane sashes above, all with moulded stone
surrounds.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,106.00 561,088.00  Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: LAWSON MASONIC HALL
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00051 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Lawson Masonic Hall, Market Place, Brampton Cumbria

Building Description

Masonic Hall, formerly The Mansion House. 1819 for Rev Thomas Ramshay, vicar of Brampton, with
C20 additions. English garden wall bond brickwork with stone plinth and string course; green slate roof,
brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 6 bays. Stepped tetrastyle Tuscan portico, with moulded entablature
and cornice: glazed and panelled door with radial fanlight and side-lights, in a Venetian style surround.
Left bays are as original with sashes and glazing bars having stone lintels and sills. Projecting bays right
are in C20 red brick with reused lintels, sills and windows. Interior: principal room right, has carved
skirting boards and plain dado rail; carved overdoor cases with decorated and

moulded architraves, panelled doors; moulded plaster cornice and frieze with decorated plaster ceiling.
Room left has marble fireplace, moulded picture rail and 1982 replacement ceiling, internal shutters to
all windows. Cantilever stone staircase has iron balusters and curved mahogany handrail; apsidal end
has plaster cornice and decorated frieze. Listing includes 2 storey, 2 bay extension to right in dressed
red sandstone, with sash windows and glazing bars, now caretaker's flat and kitchen.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,073.00 561,088.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: MOOT HALL
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00052 Grade: II* Delisted Date:

Location Address
Moot Hall, Market Place, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Moot Hall. 1817, replacing C17 Town Hall, for the Earl of Carlisle: given to the Parish Council 1896 and
extended on ground floor. Extension of dressed red sandstone, with stucco and painted quoins above,
green slate roof with lead hips; wooden tower with lead cupola. Octagonal building, originally open on
the ground floor for butter, egg and poultry market. 2 storeys, 3 bays, with single storey extension.
Ground floor has round headed porch, flanked by small niches, under external staircase to upper floor
meeting chamber, now Tourist Office. Large round headed windows with glazing bars to extension.
upper floor has pointed head entrance and windows, plank door with radial fanlight and glazing bar
sashes with square and shaped heads. Tower has engaged angle columns and clock, surmounted by
latticed cupola containing market bell and weather vane. Bench mark left of entrance: iron stocks to
right. Stairs to right have bronze wall plaque to Robert Burn, local poet died 1902. Bull ring set in
cobbles to west of entrance.
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Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,049.00 561,062.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: THE NAGS HEAD PUBLIC HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00053 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Nags Head Public House, Market Place, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Public House. Probably 2 late - C17 houses, with early C19 conversion to one building. Incised stucco,
stone dressings, steeply pitched green slate roof with tile ridge, C19 brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 4
bays. Projecting 2 bays left, have entrance of moulded and chamfered surround with pointed head.
Small moulded surround window above, was probably originally mullioned, now 2-pane casement. Left
ground floor window is composite 4-sash, with moulded surround and cornice. Moulded surround triple
sash with glazing bars above. Recessed right bays, have 2 double sashes with moulded surrounds
joined by common frieze with moulded cornice on scrolled console brackets. Windows above and
below, have upper sashes with glazing bars and lower of 2-panes. Called the Horse's Head in 1790.
Listing does not include toilet block to rear.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,481.00 561,247.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: MOTE COTTAGE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00064 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Mote Cottage, The Sands, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Circa 1870, as estate house for the Howards of Naworth. Dressed calciferous sandstone with
bands of red sandstone; green slate roof with decorative ridge tiles, coped gables, stone chimney
stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. Half-plank oak doors, have side lights and mullioned fanlight, with moulded
surround and pointed arch, shaped hood-mould: flanked by 2 projecting canted bay windows, which are
right is carried up to gabled dormer, with cross-mullioned windows: left transomed window has pointed
head with gabled dormer above: all leaded casements.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,577.00561,219.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: HOWARD MEMORIAL SHELTER
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00065 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Howard Memorial Shelter,The Sands, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Memorial shelter. Circa 1930, inscribed TO GEORGE JAMES HOWARD 9TH EARL OF CARLISLE,
1843-1911, AND TO ROSALIND FRANCES, HIS WIFE, 1845-1921. Snecked calciferous sandstone
ashlar, stone slate roof. Octagonal single storey building with partly open sides. Squared columns are
carried on inside to form vaulted roof, with central circular column. Oak lintels and open timber roof.
Floor has stepped flagged surround with small herringbone brickwork inside. Stone seats around
central column and along inside of filled arches, with internal inscription stone.
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Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,057.00561,107.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: SOLWAY BAKERY CO & DENTAL SURGERY
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00047 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Dr Fotheringhams Dental Practice, Dental Practice, Market Place, Brampton, CA8
1RW

Building Description

Shop with Dental surgery above. Early C19 with C20 alterations. Incised stucco with pilaster strips at
angles and moulded cornice, stone dressings, graduated slate roof, brick chimney stacks. 3 storeys, 2
bays. C20 shop window and entrance. Large sash with glazing bars to first floor has moulded surround
with projecting cornice and console brackets. Second floor sashes with glazing bars have moulded
stone surrounds. Included for group value.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,020.00 561,105.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: 4 Market Place, Brampton, CA8 1NL
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00049 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Brampton Medical Practice, 4 Market Place, Brampton, CA8 1NL

Building Description

Doctor's Surgery, probably formerly a bank or offices. Mid C19. Ashlar and dressed calciferous
sandstone, with moulded and dentilled cornice, polished granite dressings; graduated green slate roof
with decorative ridge tiles, coped gables with kneelers, stone chimney stacks. 2 1/2 storeys, 4 bays.
Entrance has moulded surround with short Shap Granite columns, round head with shaped
hood-mould. C20 ground floor casement windows have chamfered and moulded surrounds with
central granite columns and square hood-moulds. Upper floor has double single pane sashes with flat
heads in pointed arch niches with central granite colum ns. Gabled dormer has tripartite lancets with
arched surround.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,098.00561,107.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: 12-22 MARKET PLACE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00050 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address

11 Market Place, Brampton, CA8 1RW
12 Market Place, Brampton, CA8 1RW
Alpha Model Sports, 14-16 Market Place, Brampton, CA8 1RW
16 Market Place, Brampton, CA8 1RW
18 Market Place, Brampton, CA8 1RW

15-17 Market Place, Brampton, CA8 1RW
Building Description
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Shops and restaurant with flats above. 1819 for Rev Thomas Ramshay. Incised painted stucco and
plinth, with raised quoins and cornice, stone dressings, graduated green slate roof which is common
with Masonic Hall behind, brick chimney stacks. 3 storeys, 9 bays. C20 doors and shop windows,
partly in original openings, some enlarged. Upper floors have sashes mostly with glazing bars and
painted stone surrounds. Cast-iron sign MARKET PLACE, to right dates from 1896.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,030.00 561,069.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: JOBSONS CHEMISTS & MIDLAND BANK (also 1 Front Street)
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00054 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Jobsons Chemists and Mibland Bank, Market Place, Brampton, Cumbria
1 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NG

Building Description

Chemists shop, bank and bank offices. Dated 1883 on rainwater heads, by C.J. Ferguson for the
Cumberland Union Banking Company. Snecked red sandstone ashlar, Welsh slate roof, stone
chimney stacks. Building of one build, but divided into 2 units: projects into street dividing Market
Place from Front Street. Chemists of 3 storeys, 3 bays. Large round head shop windows to front and
side with partial glazing bars and moulded surround. Round head 6-panel door, with 2 round head
lights and triangular moulded pediment, gives access to office above. Sash windows have patrtial
glazing bars. Moulded plinth, string courses and shaped gable. Midland Bank of 3 storeys, 3 bays.
Sash windows with partial glazing bars have moulded architraves and cornice, with projecting sills,
console brackets and aprons. Dentilled moulded cornice has segmental and triangular pedimented
dormers, sash windows with glazing bars and moulded surrounds. Entrance facade facing down Front
Street has porch with half reeded pilasters, rounded hood with recessed moulded panels, moulded
entablature and cornice with wrought iron balcony above. shaped gable has ball finials. Bank Offices
extend to right and at right angles, with further entrance having shouldered surround, pilaster strips,
scrolled console brackets and triangular pediment. 2 segmental pediments to upper floor windows
which are sashes with partial glazing bars.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 355,325.00 563,247.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: NEW BRIDGE HOTEL
Statutory Reference: 093-0/11/00034 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Abbey Bridge, Lanercost, Brampton CA8 2HG

Building Description

Hotel. 1831 with late C19 extension. Dressed red sandstone with calciferous sandstone quoins and
dressings, slate roof red brick chimney stacks; extension of calciferous sandstone, slate roof with
bargeboards. 2 storeys, 3 bays: single bay extension. C20 door, and fanlight with glazing bars, has
pilaster strip surround with moulded capitals and round head with decorated false keystones. Sash
windows with glazing bars have plain stone surrounds. Gabled extension to left, has large ground floor
double casement window with glazing bars: triple casement above, with glazing bars and chamfered
stone surrounds. Probably built as the Black Bull Inn, which was the Lanercost Temperance Hotel by
1890. Only recently renamed.
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Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 355,031.00 560,207.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: LODGE TO EAST OF MILTON HALL
Statutory Reference: 093-0/11/00055 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Lodge, Milton, Carlisle, CA8 1HR

Building Description

Lodge. Early C19. Rusticated and smooth ashlar; Welsh slate roof coped gables with finials and
kneelers, tall octagonal ashlar chimney stacks. Single storey, single bay. Gabled porch has moulded
pointed surround with recessed flat arch entrance. Projecting 3 light gabled bay window, has sloping
dentilled hood, single-pane sashes: similar gable bay to east wall without hood. Extension to left is C20
but in keeping with the rest of the building. Milton Hall has been partly demolished in C20 and is now a
remand home.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 355,031.00560,207.00  Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: GATE PIERS & JOINING WALL S. MILTON HALL
Statutory Reference: 093-0/11/00056 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Lodge, Milton, Carlisle, CA8 1HR

Building Description

Gate piers and joining walls. Early C19. Calciferous sandstone ashlar, wrought iron railings. 4
octagonal piers with battlemented capitals are joined by serpentine shaped wall with C20 railings and
C20 iron gate. Included for group value.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 355513.00 560,561.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: 15 & 16 MILTON VILLAGE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/11/00057 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
15-16 Milton Village, Milton, Cumbria

Building Description

2 houses formerly 3 houses. Early C19. Lime washed sandstone rubble and limewashed render, C20
Welsh slate roofs, yellow brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays to No 16; 2 storeys, 2 bays to No 15.
No 16 has rusticated surrounds to C20 plank door and replacement sashes with glazing bars to ground
floor; filled entrance now window. No 15 has similar surrounds and windows, C20 glazed door.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 356,024.00562,571.00 Date Listed: 14/09/1954
Listing Title: NAWORTH CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/11/00058 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
Naworth Castle, Naworth, Brampton, Cumbria
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Building Description

Castle and seat of the Earls of Carlisle. Probably late C13, first mentioned in 1323 (V.C.H.
Cumberland p.255), licence to crenellate 1335, granted to Ranulph de Dacre; additions C1520, for and
by Thomas Lord Dacre; further additions 1602 (date & initials W.H. on rainwater head), for Lord
William Howard; Vanburgh designed music gallery and screen for 3rd Earl and may have been
responsible for work on the kitchen offices; Colvin mentions work by C.H. Tatham for the 5th Earl;
Salvin restored the north and east ranges after the fire of 1844. Calciferous and red dressed sandstone,
lead and slate roofs, stone chimney stacks. Formerly: tower house (Dacre Tower) with south curtain
wall; hall and chapel ranges with north-east angle gate tower (Lord William Howards Tower) all altered
C1520 and 1602; Morpeth Tower added to hall, 1845; C18 & C19 west and south range with Stanley
Tower of 1881. East range living quarters of 2 storeys, 9 bays, has flanking 3 storey, one bay towers,
with battlemented parapets to each. Small square headed mullioned windows with square leaded
panes: large and small round headed mullioned windows to courtyard, have diamond leaded panes.
South curtain wall has large C16 pointed arch, with recessed chamfered surround and large iron
studded gates, giving access to large open courtyard; arms of William Howard above. North range has
external but engaged, Morpeth Tower of 2 storeys, 2 bays: hall of 2 storeys, 9 bays, has raised
courtyard entrance, with carved stone panel of Dacre arms above. Square 2-light and

round headed 3-light mullioned windows have diamond leaded panes. Battlemented parapet and 1982
slate roof, replacing 1845 lead (grant aided by historic Buildings Council). West range, 3 storeys, 6
bays, is of similar details, formerly kitchens and servants quarters, now let as flats. Interior has wood
panelled library and other panelled rooms by C.J. Ferguson, with painted gesso overmantel panel of
The Battle of Flodden by Burne-Jones and sir E. Boehm, 1882. Hall gutted by fire, 1844, but retains
large C16 fireplace with segmental head: wooden hammer beam roof by Salvin 1845. Lord William
Howard's Tower is supported on ribbed arches crossing the angle of the north-east walls.Lord
William's chamber has timbered ceiling, C1350, from Kirkoswald Castle, with moulded beams and
bosses and panels filled with flowing tracery. The oratory contains part of a screen from Lanercost
Priory with crocketed ogee panels and a German painting dated 1514, representing the Flagellation,
crucifixion and resurrection. Dacre Tower has ground floor iron yett. See, Transactions, Cumberland
and Westmorland Antiquarian & Archaeological Society, old series, iv, p.486-509; Country Life, 25
March 1911, p. 414-22.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 356,024.00 562,571.00 Date Listed: 14/09/1954
Listing Title: GATEHOUSE EAST OF NAWORTH CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/11/00059 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
Noworth Castle, Naworth, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Gatehouse. Circa 1520, for and by Thomas Lord Dacre, with additions for Lord William Howard C1602
and probably restored by Salvin 1845. Earlier dressed calciferous sandstone to ground floor and red
sandstone above with battlemented parapet. 2 storeys, 2 bays. Rounded arched entrance has large
carved stone panel of Dacre arms above, flanked by small leaded casements with chamfered
surrounds: similar windows to rear. Built as part of the early C16 outer bailey of the castle, between the
moat and west range, replacing the earlier gate in Lord William Howard's Tower. For details of arms
see, Transactions, Cumberland and Westmorland Antiquarian & Archaeological Society, old series, iv,
p.496-7.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 356,024.00562,571.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: 'BOAT' HOUSE EAST OF NAWORTH CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/11/00060 Grade: | Delisted Date:

14/02/2017 L:\Local Plans Central Files\Listed Files Register\Ist bldg with sch pro with description Page 43 of 506



Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
Nowarth Castle, Naworth, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

'‘Boat’ House, formerly for house 'bote’, being the fuel (bote) store for the castle. Circa 1520 for and by
Thomas Lord Dacre, probably as flanking tower for gatehouse, as part of the early C16 outer bailey of
the castle, probably restored by Salvin 1845. Dressed calciferous and red sandstone, flat roof not
visible, hidden by battlemented parapets. Small roughly square tower of formerly 1.5 storeys, which
would have projected to into the moat. C20 garage doors, small 1-2-3 light windows to south and east
faces. Parapet has arms of Dacres with initials TD and ED (Thomas & Elizabeth Dacre). Used as
studio by artist George Howard (later 9th Earl) and now used as garage.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 356,024.00 562,571.00 Date Listed: 14/09/1954
Listing Title: WALLED GARDEN EAST OF NAWORTH CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/11/00061 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Naworth Castle, Naworth, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Garden walls. Probably C18, covering site of the filled moat. Calciferous and red sandstone rubble on
3 and partly 4 sides, 2 metres high, with semicircular corner projection to south-east.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,846.00561,050.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: NO-58-60 FRONT STREET
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00016 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
58 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1INT

Building Description

House and shop. Early C19. Incised stucco with stone quoins, slate roof, yellow brick chimney stack.
2 storeys, single bay to No 58, 2 bays to No 60. No 58 has early C20 large shop window with leaded
upper panes incorporating street number in coloured glass above recessed entrance. No 60 has 6
panel door with painted quoined surround. Sash windows with glazing bars have plain stone
surrounds. Included for group value.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 355,128.00 561,627.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: MILESTONE NGR NY 56690 61990
Statutory Reference: 093-0/11/00079 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Milestone (east of New Mills Bridge), Brampton, Cumbria
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Building Description

Milestone. Probably 1758 for the Carlisle-Newcastle Military Road. Sandstone cast-iron plates.
Chamfered stone to give 2 faces on direction of traffic, one face TO NEWCASTLE 44 MILES, both in 4
lines. Whitewashed over and lettering picked-out in black. This became the Carlisle-Temon Turnpike in
1811. Each milestone is clearly drawn on Hodgskinson & Donald's mop of Cumberland and
Westmorland, surveyed 1770.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 355,128.00561,627.00  Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: MILESTONE AT NGR NY 55250 61620
Statutory Reference: 093-0/11/00080 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Milestone (East of New Mills Bridge), Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Milestone. Probably 1758, for the Carlisle-Newcastle Military road. Sandstone, cast-iron plates.
chamfered stone to give 2 faces in direction of traffic, one face with cast plate TO CARLISLE 11
MILES, other face TO NEWCASTLE 45 MILES, both on 4 lines. Whitewashed over and lettering
picked out in black. this became the Carlisle-Temon Turnpike in 1811. Each milestone is clearly
drawn on Hodgskinson & Donald's map of Cumberland and Westmorland, surveyed 1770.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,598.00 560,786.00 Date Listed: 13/02/1963
Listing Title: GREENLANE HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00002 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Green Lane House, Greenhill, Brampton, CA8 1SU

Building Description

House. Circa 1878 by Philip Web as vicarage for Church of St Martins, Brampton. Dressed red
sandstone, steeply pitched graduated slate roof, stone chimney stacks. 2 storeys 5 bays. Arched
entrance has top glazed plain door, with chamfered surround, flanked by mullioned windows, and flat
roofed dormer above, all with square leaded panes. 2 storey gabled bay to right has sashes with
glazing bars, 11/2 storey projecting bay to left with dentilled eaves and bargeboards, has steel
casements and sashes with glazing bars. East garden face has projecting central gabled canted bay,
with dentilled eaves and bargeboards. Windows have chamfered surrounds with flat and round heads,
all sashes with glazing bars. Listing includes single storey outbuildings, adjoining left, now garage and
ancillary buildings, of similar stonework, with plank doors, square leaded casements. The vicar did not
like the building and refused to live in it, so it was sold without being used as a vicarage.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,910.00 561,135.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: NO 1-4 BANK COURT
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00005 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
01-04 Bank Court, Brampton, Cumbria
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Building Description

4 houses, formerly bank and 3 houses. Early C19 for Carrick & Lee, Solicitors and bankers. former
bank facing Main Street has weathered calciferous sandstone ashlar with rusticated quoins: houses
behind have dressed red sandstone, part rendered common slate roof, rendered chimney stacks. 2
storeys, 2 bays to Main Street, with houses of single and 2 bays. Former bank has 4-panel door to
projecting stone porch, with shouldered architraves, moulded cornice and blocking course. Sash
windows with glazing bars have plain stone surrounds. Moulded cornice with pedimented gable.
Cast-iron street sign, BANK COURT, of 1896, on side wall. Houses have C20 doors 2-pane and
single pane sashes.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,780.00561,214.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: CROFT HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00001 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Croft House, Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SG

Building Description

House formerly Croft House Academy for boys. Early C19 with additions ¢1840. Stucco walls with
raised painted quoins, graduated slate roofs, stucco and brick chimney stacks. Recessed centre of 2
storeys, 3 bays, with projecting gabled extensions of 2 storeys, single bay left, 2 1/2 storeys 2 bays
right. Windows all sashes with glazing bars, moulded stone surrounds. Joseph Coulthard started his
academy in 1840; many famous pupils including Thomas Ismay, founder of the White Star Line, and
Sir William Stephenson, Lord Mayor of Newcastle.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,340.00561,276.00  Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: MONUMENT ON BRAMPTON MOTE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00004 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Monument on Brampton Mote, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Monument to the Earl of Carlisle. Dated 1870 by J H. Foley, RA, cast by H Prince & Co, Founders,
Southwark, erected by public subscription. Calciferous sandstone plinth, cast bronze statue. Stepped
plinth with squared shaft, surmounted by full size statue of figure dresses in robes of Knight Garter;
inscribed to George William Frederick Howard, 7th Earl of Carlisle, KG, born April 18, 1802, died
December 5, 1864. Statue dated 1869 with sculptors name and founder, plinth dated 1870.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,709.00561,031.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: NOS 13, 15, 17 CARLISLE ROAD
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00009 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address

13 Carlisle Road, Brampton, CA8 1SR
15 Carlisle Road, Brampton, CA8 1SR
17 Carlisle Road, Brampton, CA8 1SR
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Building Description

3 houses. Early C19. Dressed red sandstone with chamfered plinth, Welsh slate roof with stone ridge,
brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays each. Entrancesto No.13 and 17 are round headed with false
keystone and springers, radial fanlight: all have 6 panelled doors, No 13 top glazed. 2 pane

sashes have plain stone surrounds: blind painted window above entrance to No 13. Included for group
value.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,156.00 560,812.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: MILESTONE AT NGR NY 52130 60805
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00010 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Milestone Ngr Ny 52130 60805, Carlisle Road, Brampton

Building Description

Milestone. Probably 1758, for the Carlisle-Newcastle Military Road. Sandstone cast-iron plates.
Chamfered stone to give 2 faces in direction of traffic, one face with cast plate TO CARLISLE 9
MILES, other face TO NEWCASTLE 47 MILES, both in 4 lines. Whitewashed over and lettering
picked out in black. Bench mark on top of stone. This became the Carlisle-Temon Turnpike in 1811.
Each milestone is clearly drawn on Hodgskinson & Donald's map of Cumberland and Westmorland,
surveyed 1770.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,976.00561,167.00  Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: 1-3 MAIN STREET
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00040 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Mark Terrace 1 Mark Terrace, Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SD
Mark Terrace 2 Mark Terrace, Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SD
Mark Terrace 3a Mark Terrace, Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SD
Mark Terrace 3b Mark Terrace, Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SD
Building Description

3 houses forming a row. Early C19. Incised stucco, stone quoins and dressings, green slate roof,
yellow brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, single bay each. 6-panel doors with replacement fanlights,
have pilastered surrounds, moulded capitals and round heads, with decorated false keystone. Central
ground floor window is a double 2-pane sash with glazing bar sash above: other windows are single
and 2-pane sashes. Yard entrance to right has plank door with surround as other entrance.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,908.00 561,124.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: 56-58 BANK HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00041 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

56 Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SB
58 Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SB
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Building Description

2 houses. Late C18. Incised stucco, graduated slate roof, stucco chimney stacks. No 56 has 2
storeys, single bay: No 58, 2 storeys, 2 bays. No 56 has C20 door with plain stone surround: 2-pane
sashes to ground floor and quartered glazing bars above. No 58 has 6-panel top-glazed door, with
alternate block surround and keyed entablature with moulded cornice. Sash windows with glazing bars
have moulded stone surrounds.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,990.00 561,148.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: 31-33 MAIN STREET (INC JOPSONS FARM SHOP
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00045 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Jobsons Farm Shop, 31 Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1RS
Senses, 33 Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SB
Building Description

Shop and house. Early C19. Incised stucco to ground floor, dressed red sandstone above, with raised
guoins to right, slate roof, C20 brick and rendered chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 2 bays each. No

31 has 6-panel door with plain surround, flanked by C19 shop windows which are 3-pane sash to left
and casement with glazing bars to right. C20 shop windows and entrance to side. No 33 has 6-panel
door with plain surround. Sash windows with glazing bars have shutter hinge brackets to ground floor
and painted stone surrounds above. Included for group value.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,918.00561,121.00  Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: THOMPSON BROS MEALS
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00046 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Thompson Bros Meals, Main Street, Brampton

Building Description

Warehouse formerly Church. early C19. Dressed red sandstone with large ashlar quoins, slate roof
with coped gable to front, C20 brick chimney stack. 2 storeys, 2 bays. Projecting 2 storey gabled
porch to north gable has pilaster strip surround to entrance with moulded cornice and two 2-panel
doors: window above is casement with glazing bars. Extension left has sloping roof, plank garage door
and sash with glazing bars. Side windows have rounded heads with springers and keys, some filled
and altered but others retain their glazing bars.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,862.00561,028.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: HARRISONS GROCERS AND FLAT ABOVE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00020 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address

45 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 INT
47 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1INT
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Building Description

Grocers shop and flat above, formerly houses. Late C18. Rendered walls with stone plinth plinth and
dressings; Welsh slate roof, brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. Shop entrance has C20 door
with painted stone surrounds, flanked by early C20 shop windows with Art Nouveau coloured leaded
glass to upper panes left, panelled wooden surrounds. Sash windows with glazing bars above, have
painted stone surrounds. entrance to No 47, right, has 6-panel door. Included for group value.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,930.00 561,036.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: NOS 1, 1A, 2-5 LORNE TERRACE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00021 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address

Stephen Rowe Opticians, 1 Lorne Terrace, Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NS
Flat 1, 1A Lorne Terrace, Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NS
Flat 2, 1A Lorne Terrace, Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NS
Flat 3, 1A Lorne Terrace, Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NS
Beanies Direct 2 U, 2 Lorne Terrace, Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NS
2A Lorne Terrace, Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NS
Bertis, 3-4 Lorne Terrace, Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NS
5 Lorne Terrace, Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1INS
Building Description

Shops and cafe with flats above and end house. Late C18 with C19 and C20 ground floor alterations.
Incised painted stucco and rendered walls with ashlar quoins, green slate roof, C20 brick and stucco
chimney stacks. 3 storeys, 2 bays each. No 1 retains its early C20 butcher's shop facade. C20 shop
windows and entrance to Nos 2, 3 and 4. No 5 retains its early C19 shop window with glazing bars and
top-glazed 6-panel door, but now a house. Upper floors have sash windows with and without glazing
bars.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,950.00 561,047.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: NOS 23, 23A AND 25 FRONT STREET
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00023 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

23 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1ING
23a Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NG
25 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1ING
25a Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NG
25b Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NG

Building Description

Shops and flat, formerly house. Probably late C17 with C19 and C20 alterations. Incised stucco with
modillions to eaves, stone dressings; Welsh slate roof, coped gable with kneeler to right, brick chimney
stack. 2 1/2 storeys, 4 bays. C20 shop front to No 23 with smaller late C19 shop window to no 25.
C20 plank door and C19 panelled doors. No 23A above has single pane and 2-pane sashes and
small attic casements with glazing bars.
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Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,004.00 561,037.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: NOS 7-11 FRONT STREET
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00025 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

9 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1ING

7 Front Street, Brampton

Eden House, 9-11 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NG

Flat 2 Eden House, 9-11 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NG
Flat 3 Eden House, 9-11 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NG
Flat 1 Eden House, 9-11 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NG
11 Front Street, Brampton, CA8 1NG

Building Description

Shops and flats above, formerly the Eden Hotel. Late C18. Incised stucco walls, stone dressings,
slate roof with projecting eaves, yellow brick chimney stacks. 3 storeys, 2 bays. C20 shop windows
and entrance. Tripartite sash windows with glazing bars have plain stone surrounds. Built to similar
design as the Howard Arms Hotel next door. Included for group value.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,899.00561,096.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: Cartmell, Mawson & Main Solicitors, Gill Place & 65 Main Street
Statutory Reference: 093-0/15/00028 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Gill Place, Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SQ
65 Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SB
63-65 Main Street, Brampton, CA8 1SB

Building Description

Offices, formerly houses. Early C19. Snecked red sandstone ashlar, with rusticated plinth and
modillions to eaves, graduated slate roof with lead hips, brick chimney stacks, 2 storeys, 4 bays.
6-panel doors to 2 entrances have plain stone surrounds with moulded cornice and console brackets.

Sash windows with glazing bars have plain stone surrounds. Extends in L-shape to include No.65
Main Street.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,052.00561,121.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: B. WARWICK SPORTING SHOP AND MILBURN
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00030 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
formerly B Warwick Sporting Shop And Milburn & Co, High Cross Street, Brampton,
CA8 1RP

16 High Cross Street, Brampton, CA8 1RP
Building Description
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Shops formerly houses. Mid C18. Flemish bond brickwork with grey headers, raised quoins to left,
chamfered quoins to central angle and flush quoins to right; Welsh slate roof with tiled hips to right. 3
storeys, 3 bays to left, with projecting 3 storeys, 2 bays to right. Ground floor has C20 shop windows
and doors. Sash windows with glazing bars, single-pane sashes to first floor right, have moulded
stone sills and round arches with keystones. This building, known as The Barracks, was used as
guarters for Scottish troops supporting Bonnie Prince Charlie during the siege of Carlisle, 12-18
November, 1745:Prince Charlie had his quarters in the house next door. See J A Wheatley, Bonnie
Prince Charlie in Cumberland, 1903, p.22. Building clearly marked on a map of 1777, see
Transactions of the Cumberland & Westmorland, Antiquarian & Archaeological society, Lxxiii, p.304.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 353,028.00561,116.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: NOS 5-9 HIGH CROSS STREET
Statutory Reference: 093-0/16/00033 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
05-09 High Cross Street, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Shops formerly houses. Late C18 with C19 alterations to ground floor. Stucco with raised quoins to
right, dressed red sandstone ground floor in end wall with English garden wall bond brickwork above,
Welsh slate roof with lead hip to right, brick chimney stacks. 2 1/2 storeys, 2 bays. No 7 has late C19
shop window without glazing bars and C20 door, with single-pane sashes and moulded stone
surrounds; small attic casement above. No 9 has mid C19 shop window with glazing bars and C20
replacement door; sash windows with glazing bars to upper floors and side.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 349,909.00 560,060.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: HOLLINSTONE FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/09/00076 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Hollinstone Farmhouse, Brampton, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Early C18. Dressed red sandstone with large quoins, slate roof with coped gables and
kneelers, yellow brick chimney stacks on stone bases. 2 storeys, 3 bays. Entrance has plain painted
stone surround, earlier door with C20 glazed fanlight. Sash windows with glazing bars have 3-pane
upper sashes and plain painted stone surrounds: smaller probable fire-window to right of entrance.
Extension to left has rubble walls and no windows. Listing does not include other farm buildings.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 351,137.00560,617.00 Date Listed: 16/01/1984
Listing Title: MIDDLE FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 093-0/10/00078 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Middle Farmhouse,Ruleholme, Irthington, Carlisle, Cumbria
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Building Description

Farmhouse. Early C18. Dressed sandstone whitewashed over, slate roof, yellow brick chimney
stacks. 2 storeys, 4 bays. entrance has painted quoined surround with C20 door. Sash windows with
glazing bars have plain painted stone surrounds. Listing does not include other farm buildings.

Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 352,865.00559,846.00  Date Listed: 02/08/1999
Listing Title: Brackenfell, Capon Tree Road, Brampton CA8 1QL
Statutory Reference: 093-0/13/10002 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Brackenfell, Capon Tree Road, Brampton CA8 1QL

Building Description

House. 1938 with later alterations. Designed by Leslie Martin and Sadie Speight for Alastair Morton in
the Modern style. Red brick cavity walls with local rough stone dressings and flat concrete lintels and
roofs. Two storey. entrance facade has off-centre doorway with curved stone walled porte cochere and
concrete roof, shallow wide porch has glass brick wall and iron column. This porch continues to the
right covering three long windows with stone piers to support it at the front and side. To left of the
entrance is the kitchen window with projecting service wing beyond. Above three rectangular windows
over the door and to the right a circular window and beyond a large raking studio window. An added
projecting sun lounge to right. Above four windows with rendered panels above and below. To the left
set back nursery with two windows and an inserted door with above an open sleeping platform with
metal railings.

Retains its original plan form. Original doors and bedrooms and upstairs landing. Main reception
room has original stone fireplace. Original wooden staircase with unusual balustrade also survives
intact.

Architectural Review: July 1939, pp 13-15 Leslie Martin, Buildings and Projects from the Studio of
Leslie Martin, 1983 Neil and Cathy Ritson, Brackenfell, Sixty Years On, 1999.
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Parish Name: Brampton Grid Ref: 356,944.00561,862.00 Date Listed: 11/05/2012
Listing Title: SCARROW HILL, BRAMPTON
Statutory Reference: 1408870 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Scarrow Hill, Brampton, CA8 2QZ

Building Description

House, constructed in 1601; converted to mid C18 coaching inn, and later divided into a pair

of cottages, now returned to a single dwelling.

Materials: neatly squared and coursed grey carboniferous sandstone (re-used from Hadrian's

Wall) laid in regular straight courses; walls are on average 0.62m thick. Red sandstone window
surrounds, slate roof covering and industrial brick chimneystacks.

Plan: two-unit ground floor with inserted stair to first floor, and rear outshuts; originally, a possible
blacksmiths forge to the ground floor west, with living accommodation above and probably
alongside. Exterior: main (north) elevation: two storey and four bays under a steeply pitched roof,
with end gable stacks; the building has flush quoins and there are traces of a boulder plinth.
Attached single storey porches, with shallow pitched roofs. The building has semi-symmetrical
fenestration of C18 character, off-set to the left, to accommodate the presence of an original large
hearth on the west gable. Many of the windows appear to have been fitted into existing openings.
The two ground floor end window openings have finely cut surrounds and are fitted with replacement
six-over-six sash windows. Two smaller, inserted windows sit between; that to the left is inserted into
a blocked former entrance, and that to the right is believed to replace a smaller opening. The first
floor has a central two-light mullioned window, flanked to either side by plain window openings
similar to those of the ground floor end windows, also with replacement frames.

Rear (south) elevation: rear outshut with three inserted windows and a doorway, with a modern
conservatory at the west end. Attached porches have shoulder-arched entrances. The verges of the
gable ends show evidence of former skew stones indicating the presence of a former thatched roof.
Interior: to the ground floor, there are two mid C18 red sandstone fireplaces with pyramidal stops,
and three ceiling beams, which run from front to back, only one of which is visible, the two others
boxed in. The remainder of the ground and first floor is largely later C20 in date. The original oak
roof structure remains and comprises three intermediate principal rafter with tie beam-and-collar
trusses; the collars of each truss are slightly cambered and each carries double, backed purlins to
each pitch. The structure is of good quality with mortice and tenon joints and almost square joints;
single wooden pegs are used throughout. The trusses have assembly marks in the form of single,
double or triple crescent or half moons, a form that is considered uncommon in Northern England.
The oak beams are understood to be formed between six and nine individual trees that have been
halved with a fine-bladed saw and have had their rounded, outer faces trimmed and roughly
squared with an adze or axe. The roof structure contains a number of Apotropaic marks, otherwise
known as Witch marks; motifs include 'egg timers' and 'daisy wheel'.

Such marks were considered to protect a building from evil spirits, witches or their animal

familiars. Within the roof space, now partially occupied by an inserted brick flue, is an original
recessed slot some four feet wide and 14 inches deep which marks the position of the original
early C17 flue and former smoke hood.
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Burgh-by-Sands

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 329,518.00 559,176.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: HIGHFIELD
Statutory Reference: 128-1/04/00032 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Highfield, Boustead Hill, Burgh-by-Sands, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Late C18. English garden wall bond brickwork with painted raised V-jointed quoins;
graduated greenslate roof, end brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. C20 door in pilastered
surround with panelled reveals, impost blocks and keystone. 2-pane sash windows under flat brick
arches with keystones. Later extension to left is of no interest.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,382.00559,088.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: FAULD FARM AND ADJ OUTBUILDING
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00034 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Fauld Farm and adjoining outbuilding, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse and former barn. Dated 1725 over entrance with initials T.H. (Thomas Hodgson).
Whitewashed, rendered clay walls; graduated greenslate roof; yellow brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys,
4 bays, with 2-bay former barn to right under common roof. C20 in plain painted stone surround with
dated and inscribed lintel. Sash windows with glazing bars in plain painted stone surrounds. Former
barn has single-storey extension to front with lean to roof, and plank door in plain stone surround.
Barn has plank door with loft door above in plain painted stone surrounds.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 329,221.00559,041.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: BOUSTEAD HILL HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/04/00029 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Boustead Hill House, Boustead Hill, Burgh-by-Sands, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Early C19. Incised stucco on chamfered plinth, graduated greenslate roof, stucco chimney
stacks. 2 storeys, 4 bays, with flanking single-storey, single-bay wings. 6-panel door and glazed
fanlight, prostyle Tuscan porch with fluted columns, triglyph frieze and cornice. Sash windows with
glazing bars have flat arches and stone sills: windows above entrance and in wings have architraves.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 329,272.00 559,063.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: CROFT HOUSE AND STABLES
Statutory Reference: 128-1/04/00030 Grade: I Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
Croft House and Stables, Boustead Hill, Burgh-by-Sands, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

House and stables. Early C19. Flemish bond brickwork on chamfered stone plinth with raised
V-jointed quoins; graduated greenslate roof, end brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays; 2-storeys,
2-bay stable to left, of lower roof line. 6-panel door with patterned fanlight in pilastered surround,
round arch with impost blocks and keystone. Sash windows with glazing bars in plain stone surrounds.
Rear of stable has plank doors to ground floor and loft.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 329,418.00559,152.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: HILLSIDE FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/04/00031 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Hillside Farmhouse, Boustead Hill, Burgh-by-Sands, Carl Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Early C19. Flemish bond brickwork with pale headers on chamfered stone plinth;
greenslate roof with eaves modillions, end brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays with flanking
2-storey, single-bay extensions, of lower roof line. Panelled door with glazed fanlight; porch with
engaged Roman Doric fluted columns, triglyph frieze and cornice. Sash windows with glazing bars
have flat brick arches and painted stone sills. C20 ground floor window in right extension. Further
extension to left and barn to right with initials T.R. 1857 are not of interest.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,475.00559,123.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1957
Listing Title: BURGH HOUSE AND FULWOOD HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00035 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Burgh House, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6AN
Fulwood House, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6AN
Building Description

Originally one house divided into 2. Dated 1769 with initials W. & E.H over side entrance. Cement
rendered walls on chamfered plinth with raised V-jointed painted quoins; painted moulded cornice, end
bays with triangular moulded pediments. Hipped greenslate roof, cement rendered chimney stacks.
Fulwood House: 2 storeys, 4 bays, with adjoining 3-bay outbuilding, formerly barn. Burgh House: 5
bays under common roof. Burgh House: 6-panel door and radial fanlight in pilastered surround with
moulded impost blocks and moulded round arch. Sash windows with glazing bars in stone architraves.
Fulwood House: C19 prostyle lonic porch to 6-panel door. Windows of same detail as Burgh House.
Courtyard entrance with quoined surround and dated keystone, unifies house with former barn. Barn
has blocked slit vents on 2 levels, replaced by C19 casement windows to form meeting house, now
with corrugated asbestos roof.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,460.00 559,120.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: GARDEN WALL SOUTH TO HOUSES
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00036 Grade: |l Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address

Burgh House, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6AN
Fulwood House, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6AN
Building Description

Garden wall in front of Burgh House and Fulwood House. Late C18. Low brick wall with rounded
sandstone coping on chamfered stone plinth; serpentine curves to 2 entrances left and right. 2 pairs of
square gate piers of V-jointed ashlar, with moulded caps and ball finials. Included partly for G.V with
Burgh House and Fulwood House.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,425.00559,144.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: TOWER TO NORTHWEST OF FULWOOD HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00037 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Tower to north-west of Fulwood House, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description

Probably watch tower. Late C18. English garden wall bond brickwork partly rendered, roof hidden by
battlemented parapet. small, square 3-storey tower. Open ground floor chamber has segmental arch
with impost blocks and keystone. External stone steps to side entrance at first floor level: similar plank
door on opposite side, has painted letters GHQ, thought to date from its use by the Home Guard in
World War Il. First floor sash windows with glazing bars in shallow segmental brick arches, on north
and south faces. Diamond paned iron casements above. Ground floor interior has small square angle
niches. Thought to have been used by excise officers to watch for smugglers bringing contraband
through the Solway from the Isle of Man. See Transactions Cumberland & W estmorland Antiquarian &
Archaeological Society, new series, liii, pp216-7 illustrating a similar tower at Drumburgh House.
Derelict and unoccupied at time of survey.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,537.00559,127.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: MIDTOWN FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00038 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Midtown Farmhouse, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Late C18. Painted stucco on chamfered plinth with painted V-jointed quoins; graduated
greenslate roof with coped gables and kneelers; cement rendered chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 5 bays
with C19 single-bay extension to left; of lower roof line. 4-panel top-glazed door with side lights in
tetrastyle Doric porch in square and round columns. 2-pane sash windows with glazing bars in painted
architraves.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,666.00 559,167.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: ROSE MOUNT
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00039 Grade: |l Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address

Rose Mount Cottage, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria
Rosemount, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6AN
Building Description

House. Mid or late C18. English garden wall bond brickwork; sandstone slate roof with upper courses
of Welsh slate; cement rendered chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bay. C20 door in moulded architrave
with cornice. 2-pane sash windows in painted architraves. Rear extension of cobbles incorporates the
ground floor of a former clay house. Former barn adjoining, is not of interest.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,655.00 559,154.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: LAMONBY FARMHOUSE AND ADJ BARN
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00040 Grade: II* Delisted Date:

Location Address
Lamonby Farmhouse and adjoining barn, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse, cottage and barn, now house and barn. Mid C17 with C19 alterations and C20 restoration.
Whitewashed clay walls; steeply pitched thatched roof of Norfolk reeds, projecting over eaves; C20
brick chimney stacks. Barn with corrugated iron roof. single storey with attic: 3-bay former farmhouse,
2-bay former cottage to right, 5-bay barn to left: house and cottage under common roof, barn of slightly
lower roof line. C20 door in wooden surround. 2- and 3-pane sash windows and small attic windows.
C20 whitewashed buttress between house and cottage. Former cottage has similar windows and
blocked central door. Interior of both is of full cruck construction. Barn: large plank cart entrance to left,
plank door to right. Interior of full cruck construction. Brick extension in front of barn

is not of interest. Restoration in 1981, included the thatching of the roof. See Transactions
Cumberland & Westmorland Antiquarian & Archaeological Society, new series, liii, pp149-159.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,387.00559,037.00  Date Listed: 19/06/1973
Listing Title: THE GREYHOUND INN
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00041 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Greyhound Inn, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description

House now Public House. Late C18 with C20 alterations. Painted stucco on painted chamfered plinth
with raised V-jointed painted quoins. Welsh slate roof with coped gables and kneelers; painted
rendered chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. C20 door in moulded surround, round arch with keystone
and impost blocks. C20 flanking 3-light casement windows with glazing bars in similar windows above:
central casement window with glazing bars, all in painted architraves. C20 name sign between floors.
Taken over by the Central control Board in 1916 and returned to private ownership in 1973.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,673.00559,122.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: BUCK BOTTOM AND ADJ BARN
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00042 Grade: |l Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address

Buck Bottom and adjoining barn, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria
Housesteads, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6AL
Building Description

Farmhouse and adjoining barn. Late C17 or early C18 with early C19 extension. House of painted
rendered clay walls, Welsh slate roof, brick chimney stacks: extension of Flemish bond brickwork on
chamfered stone plinth, graduated slate roof, brick chimney stack. W hitewashed clay barn on large
projecting plinth stones, repaired with brick and cobbles; sandstone slate roof. 2 storey, 3 bay house;
single storey, 2 bay extension; single storey barn of 7 bays. House: C20 casement windows in c18
painted surrounds. Extension: C20 door and glazed fanlight in reeded pilaster surround with moulded
impost blocks and keystone in round arch. Casement windows with glazing bars in plain painted
surrounds. Barn: sash window with glazing bars in plain painted stone surround to left with slit vent
above, plank door to right. Extreme right has single storey lean-to clay extension at front with plank
door. Projecting cart entrance partly of brick has large plank doors. Interior of barn has 7 pairs of full
crucks. Other outbuildings not of interest.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,720.00 559,134.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: CROSS FARM AND ADJ BARNS
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00043 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Cross Farm and adjoining barn, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse and barns. Late C17 house and barn with early C19 outbuilding. House: painted
rendered clay walls, end brick wall; Welsh slate roof, brick chimney stacks. Outbuilding: mixed
sandstone and cobbles with flush red sandstone quoins; graduated greenslate roof, partly replaced
with corrugated asbestos. Barn: painted clay walls, corrugated asbestos roof. 2-storey, 3-bay house:
outbuilding to left at right angles 2 storeys, numerous bays: barn of single storey 4 bays, at right angles
to outbuilding: building enclose farmyard on 3 sides. 6-panel top-glazed door in eared architrave with
moulded cornice. Ground floor sash windows with glazing bars, Yorkshire sash windows above, all in
plain painted stone surrounds. Large cart entrance through outbuilding to loft into farmyard. Farmyard
facade of outbuilding: C20 sliding door in keyed round arch. Flanking ground floor entrances: windows
in 2 levels to left and right. Roman inscribed stone altar, found nearby on 1802, incorporated in wall.
Barn has large cart entrance: original slatted loft vaults. Interior has 4 pairs of full crucks. For
inscription see Collingwood & Wright, Roman Inscribed Stones of Britain, 1965, p625 (2040)

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,772.00 559,091.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: BURGH HEAD HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00044 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Burgh Head House, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

House. Early C19 with mid C19 extension. Painted rendered walls on squared painted stone plinth;
graduated slate roof, rendered end chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. 6-panel door with glazed
fanlight in pilastered surround with moulded cornice. Sash windows with glazing bars, with painted
stone sills. Lower 2-storey, 3 bay extension to right, of English garden wall bond brickwork, graduated
slate roof, brick chimney stacks. Ground floor 2-light chamfered stone mullioned windows with cast
iron patterned casements, hood moulds. Gabled dormers above with similar single-light patterned
casements and decorated bargeboards. Rear has C20 garage door.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,858.00 559,104.00  Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: CHURCH OF ST MICHEAL
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00045 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
Church of St Michael, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description

Church. Probably late C12, bell tower 1360, C15 east tower, alterations of 1713 and restoration 1881.
Squared and coursed red and calciferous sandstone (from the nearby Roman Wall and Roman fort, on
which site the church stands); graduated greenslate roof, C20 brick chimney stack in vestry. 3-storey
west tower; 3-bay nave with north aisle, 20bay chancel and single bay vestry (former east tower) under
common roof. West tower has extremely thick walls in chamfered plinth with clasping buttresses;
vaulted lower chamber has newel staircase in south-west angle, lit by arrow slits; west wall has internal
steps in thickness of wall, to arrow slit; loop hole former north entrance in aisle. South-east buttress has
inscription 1.S 1560(?). First floor trefoil-headed lancets in each wall, that in east all looks into nave;
round arched bell openings above, square-headed in east wall. Battlemented parapet with projecting
lead water spouts. O.S bench mark on north-west buttress. East entrance from nave has iron yet and
drawbar tunnel. Medieval bells. Repositioned Norman north entrance to aisle, has beakhead
decoration; Victorian restoration of outer order. Inscriptions on jambs: I.B 1769, 1.B 1842. when the bell
tower was built, it appears this entrance was blocked and a shouldered-arched entrance opened in the
west wall of aisle, itself now blocked. Pointed lancet windows of 1881. South wall of nave has 3
blocked square-headed windows, replaced with C19 2-light windows with pale tracery;

large C18 aediclue monument between windows has very weathered inscription. Chancel has pointed
lancets of 1881 and probable lepers' window, although this appears to be in a blocked priest's entrance.
Vestry was formerly the vicar's tower, reduced in height and gabled over, probably in 1713; remains of a
blocked C15 window; round headed C18 windows, upper floor C19 sash window with glazing bars in
east end. Interior: 3-bay north aisle arcade of pointed arches on octagonal columns with stiff-leaf
capitals (columns collapsed when tower was built in 1360 and had to be rebuilt). Open timber roof to
nave of 1881. C19 stained glass. C19 chancel arch, aumbry recess; east sanctuary wall has entrance
to vestry right and sculptured corbel stone from Roman Fort to left. Early C20

furnishings and fittings. C18 font on C19 shaft. One of a small number of fortified churches in the
border area, unique in having 2 fortified towers. See unpublished notes by B.C. Jones, Burgh by
Sands, History of church, 1978, Cumbria County Record Office.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,895.00 559,126.00 Date Listed: 30/04/1980
Listing Title: THE OLD VICARAGE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00046 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Old Vicarage, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria
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Building Description

Vicarage and stable, now private house. Circa 1685 with extension c1734; late C18 and Early C19
alterations. Whitewashed clay walls on large footing stones, extension of brick and cobbles; graduated
sandstone slate roof, whitewashed brick chimney stacks. Original house 2 storeys, 2 bays of cruck
construction, higher extension of 2 storeys, 2 bays. Street facade: original house left has ground floor
casement window with C19 oriel 2-pane sash window above. Small upper-floor glazed opening to left
has external wooden shutter; this was originally the stable end. end wall collapsed in 1978 and has
been rebuilt. Extension has sash windows with glazing bars, painted stone sills. End wall has pointed
cast-iron casement with intersecting glazing bars, similar window above. 2 false pointed moulded
arched, are explained by this wall facing the churchyard, so this would give the illusion of part of a
ruined church. Rear wall has outshut with C20 porch, C20 door and windows. Interior of clay house
has 2 pairs of full crucks. Before 1685 the vicar lived in the tower at the east end of the church which
was described in 1703 as being ruinous.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,758.00 559,269.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: YEW TREE COTTAGE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00047 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Yew Tree Cottage, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Probably late C17 with extension dated 1892. W hitewashed rendered clay walls on chamfered
plinth, thatch covered by corrugated iron, C20 brick chimney stack. Extension of English garden wall
bond brickwork, Welsh slate roof, end brick chimney stack. Single storey, 2 bays, extension 2 storeys,
2 bays. Outshut at front has sandstone slate Welsh slate roof, end brick chimney stack. Single storey,
2 bays, extension 2 storeys, 2 bays. Outshut at front has sandstone slate and Welsh slate roof; plank
door to right, C20 door to left in plain stone surrounds. Casement window in original house to right.

Extension left has single pane sash windows and ground floor dated keystone. C20 extension to left is
not of interest.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,779.00 559,353.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: NORTH END COTTAGE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/13/00048 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Ednas Cottage, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6BD

Building Description

House and former barn. Late C17 house with late C18 barn. Whitewashed rendered clay walls on large
projecting plinth stones; steeply-pitched corrugated iron roof over thatch; C20 brick chimney stack; barn
of whitewashed cobbles, Welsh slate roof. Single-storey, 4-bay house, barn of 2 storeys. Plank door in
wooden surround. 2-pane sash windows. 2 buttress supports to front wall. Interior of cruck construction.
Former barn has C20 door in plain painted stone surround. C20 casement window, blocked door to left
(now a window) plank loft door above. End wall has been increased in height with brick.
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Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 331,747.00 558,980.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: WEST END HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00050 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
West Green, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Early C19. Painted stucco on chamfered plinth with raised painted quoins; graduated slate
roof, stucco end chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays; recessed 2-storey, 2 bay extension to left.
6-panel top glazed door and radial fanlight in pilastered surround, round arch with false keystone.
Sash windows with glazing bars in stone architraves. Extension of similar details, without quoins, has
plain surrounds.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 331,854.00 558,920.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: WEST GREEN BRIDGE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00051 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
West Green Bridge No 11, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6AQ

Building Description

Bridge over canal, later railway bridge. 1819-23 for the Carlisle Canal; additions of 1853-4 for the Port
Carlisle Dock and Railway Company. Squared and coursed red and calciferous sandstone; cast-iron
central parapet on supporting wooden pillars. Plinth with rounded corners was originally the supporting
structure for a canal drawbridge. Increased in height to convert this to a railway bridge, when the canal
closed. when the railway closed in 1964, the wooden supports were placed under the bridge.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 331,777.00558,819.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: THE HILL
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00052 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Hill, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description

Formerly 3 houses now one. Late C17 with late extension. Painted rendered walls covering clay to left
and cobbles to right. Older part has roof of Welsh slates with lower courses of sandstone slates, later
part graduated green slates; brick chimney stacks, one C20. 2 storeys, 4 bays. End bay left was
formerly part of an adjoining demolished farmhouse, of lower roof line. 2 6-panel doors, and sash
windows with glazing bars in plain painted stone surrounds. Interior of older part has one pair of full
crucks.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 330,807.00 559,219.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: DYKESFIELD
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00053 Grade: |l Delisted Date:
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Location Address
Dykesfield House, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6AG

Building Description

House. Late C18 with mid C19 extensions. Painted stucco, stone parapet to original house.
Graduated greenslate roofs, extensions with bargeboards, red and calciferous sandstone ashlar
chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 4 bays with flanking extensions of 2 storeys, one bay each. Panelled door
in plain stone surround: prostyle doric porch with ogee shaped pediment and urn finials. 3-pane sash
windows in painted architraves. Extensions: double and triple sash windows in plain stone surrounds.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 330,764.00559,121.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: DYKESFIELD BRIDGE

Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00054 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Dykesfield Railway Bridge No. 12, Burgh by Sands

Building Description

Bridge over canal, later railway bridge. 1819-23 for the Carlisle Canal; additions of 1853-4 for the Port
Carlisle Dock and Railway Company. Squared and coursed red and calciferous sandstone: cast-iron
central parapet on supporting wooden pillars. Plinth with rounded corners was originally the supporting
structure for a canal drawbridge. Increased in height to convert this to a railway bridge, when the canal
closed.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 328,398.00 559,489.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: CANAL AQUEDUCT
Statutory Reference: 128-1/04/00055 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Canal Aqueduct, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description

Canal aqueduct, later railway bridge. 1819-1823 for the Carlisle Canal. Brick with red sandstone
coping. 2 small round brick arches with plank doors on the seaward side, to prevent sea water from
flowing in French Creek. Broadly spaced serpentine curved parapets. When the canal closed in 1853,

it was converted to a railway and was in use until the closure of the Silloth Branch in 1964. Lies partly in
Bowness C.P.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 330,805.00 558,914.00 Date Listed: 01/01/1948
Listing Title: LONGBURGH HOUSE

Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00056 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Longburgh House and adjoining outbuildings, Longburgh, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria
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Building Description

House and outbuildings. Dated 1782 with initials W & A H side entrance. English garden wall bond
brickwork with raised V-jointed quoins and moulded string course; hipped graduated greenslate roof,
brick chimney stacks. 2 stories of numerous bays, building on 4 sides enclosing courtyard. Low 4-bay
entrance facade with flanking gables of garden facade at right angles to right and barn at right angles to
left. 2 6-panel doors, with intersecting glazing bars to fanlight in pilastered surround with impost blocks
and false keystone. Sash windows with glazing bars in painted architraves: similar larger sash windows
in gables and in garden facade. Barn: double plank doors in quoined round arch with dated and
inscribed keystone. flanking vented windows with similar windows above: oculi above entrance.
Stable/barn to rear has projecting cart entrance and slit vents.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 330,805.00 558,914.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: GARDEN WALL N-E LONGBURGH HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00057 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Garden Wall to north east of Longburgh House, Longburgh Burgh-by-Sands, Carlisle,
Cumbria

Building Description

Garden Wall. Probably late C18. Cobbles and ashlar. Side wall with entrance at right angles. Low
cobble wall with rounded coping: rusticated ashlar gate piers with dentilled cornices and urn finials.
Listed partly for G.V with Longburgh House.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 330,862.00558,890.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: WHITE COTTAGE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00058 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
White Cottage, Longburgh, Burgh-by-Sands, Carlisle

Building Description

2 Houses now one. Late C17. Cement rendered clay walls on large projecting granite plinth stones:
Welsh slate roof with lower courses if sandstone slates. End wall to right is of brick on cobbles; eaves
raised in height; C20 brick chimney stacks. 2-storeys, 2-bay house to left, single-storey, 4-bay house,
of lower roof line, to right, now incorporated as one buildings. Plank door to left in wooden architrave.
Small C20 casement windows, some in original openings. Interior: house to right has one pair of upper
crucks, others removed when roof was raised in C19. Large clay hood over inglehook, beam
supported on C20 heck post. See John Prizeman, Your House: The Outside View, illustration 5.
Undergoing sympathetic restoration at time of survey.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 330,874.00558,929.00 Date Listed: 22/03/1979
Listing Title: BREWERY COTTAGE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00059 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Brewery Cottage, Longburgh, Burgh-by-Sands, Carlisle
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Building Description

House and barn. Late C18 with early alterations. whitewashed cobble walls with flush quoins,
graduated slate roof, brick chimney stacks. 2 storey, 2 bay house: 2-storey, 2 bay under common roof
to right: single-storey, single bay extension to extreme right. 6-panel door and glazed fanlight in C19
pilastered surround with triangular pediment. Sash windows with glazing bars in plain painted stone
surrounds. Octagonal patterned casement window over entrance. Small square blocked window on
ground floor left and first floor right; similar blocked windows in end wall left. Barn has plank cart
doors, 2 small loft openings above. Extension has small openings, one blocked.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 330,911.00 558,934.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: LONGBURGH FARM ABD ADJ BARN
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00060 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Longburgh Farm and adjoining barn, Longburgh, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria.

Building Description

Farmhouse and barn, now house and barn. Late C17 house, barn dated 1767 with initial R (John
robinson) over entrance. House: whitewashed clay walls, graduated greenslate roof with coped gable
and kneeler to left, brick chimney stacks. Barn: whitewashed brick with stone dressings, graduated
greenslate roof. 2 storeys, 6 bays; 2-storey barn to right, of higher roof line, 8 bays. 3-panel double
doors in painted architrave and moulded triangular pediment. Yorkshire sash windows with glazing
bars: small fire window on first floor right. Barn: large double plank doors in quoined surround with
shallow keyed segmental arch. Ground floor wall left is blank. 5 sash windows with glazing bars
above in shallow segmental brick arches. Slatted window to right and loft door above. A later tenant,
James Marton, ran a malting business from the barn and in the early C19 it was referred to as a
brewery

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 331,003.00558,961.00  Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: LONGBURGH FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00061 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Longburgh Farmhouse, Longburgh, Burgh-by-Sands, Carlisle

Building Description

Farmhouse. Early C18 with late C18 extension. Painted stucco with pilastered quoins, graduated
greenslate roof, ashlar chimney stacks. Earlier house of brick, Welsh slate roof with coped gable and
kneeler, brick chimney stack. 2 storeys, 5 bays; recessed 2 storeys, 2 bays at right, of lower roof line
and at a slightly different angle, is the original house which has been partly demolished to make way
for the extension. Original house has C19 lean-to porch; C19 2-pane sash windows. Original 2-light
stone-mullioned window above in stone architrave; blocked fire window to right. Extension: 6-panel
door and fanlight with intersecting glazing bars in pilastered surround, round arch with impost blocks
and keystone. 2-pane sash windows in flat arches with key blocks.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 330,955.00 558,985.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: BREWERY FARM
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00062 Grade: |l Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
Brewery Farm, Longburgh, Burgh-by-Sands, Carlisle

Building Description

Farmhouse now house. Late C17 with early C19 alterations. whitewashed clay walls raised in height
with brick; Welsh slate roof, brick chimney stacks. Originally single-storey with loft, raised to 2 storeys,
4 bays. Plank door in wooden architrave. Sash windows with glazing bars in plain painted stone
surrounds. C20 windows in ear wall. Interior: original heck post and partition. Spice cupboard with
reused C17 door. 4 pairs of full crucks, one with plague attached inscribed S.D 1705. Fireplace with
bolection moulding in end wall. Undergoing extensive renovation at time of survey.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,988.00 556,793.00 Date Listed: 05/06/1974
Listing Title: Moorhouse Farmhouse (demolished) and Stables, Moorhouse, Burgh-by-Sands, Cumbria
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00063 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
8 The Courtyards, Moorhouse, Carlisle, CA5 6EX

Building Description

Farmhouse and stables. Probably late C17 with C19 alterations. Painted rendered walls, probably
partly of clay; Welsh slate roof, C20 brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 5 bays with stables to left under
common roof in L-shape. Plank doors in painted stone surrounds. Single pane and 3-pane sash
windows in ground floor, gabled dormer sash windows with glazing bars above. End bay right
converted to garage. Stables have cobble walls; large plank door in sandstone surround; enlarged loft
opening above. Farmhouse demolished 1991.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,968.00 556,819.00 Date Listed: 22/11/1973
Listing Title: BARN ADJ MOORHOUSE FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00064 Grade: II* Delisted Date:

Location Address

11 The Courtyards, Moorhouse, Carlisle, CA5 6EX

12 The Courtyards, Moorhouse, Carlisle, CA5 6EX
Building Description

Barn. Late C17. Clay walls repaired with brick and cobbles; Welsh slate roof, bottom courses of
sandstone slates. Single storey building containing 10 pairs of full crucks. Brick surround to large cart
entrance to left. 3 ground floor entrances with rebated calciferous sandstone surrounds. 2 loft
entrances with plain wooden surrounds. Interior has original wooden loft door between rear wall and
brick extension. Extensions in brick are not of interest.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,996.00556,828.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: CRUCK COTTAGE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00065 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Cruck Cottage at entrance to Moorhouse Farm, Moorhouse, Cumbria
The Washhouse, Moorhouse, Carlisle CA5 6EX
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)
Building Description

Former cottage. Probably C18. Rendered clay walls on large projecting footing stones, repaired with
cobbles and brick; Welsh slate roof, bottom courses of sandstone slates, brick chimney stacks. Single
storey, 3 bays. Plank door in wooden surround. One steel casement window in wall to rear. Interior
has 2 pairs of full crucks. Derelict and unoccupied at time of survey. Listed partly for G.V with
Moorhouse Farm and barn.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,159.00 556,747.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: Moorhouse, Farmhouse occupied by Mrs Wallace (Opposite Stonehouse)

Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00066 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Moorhouse Hall, Moorhouse, Carlisle, CA5 6HA

Building Description

Farmhouse. late C18 or early C19. Flemish bond brickwork pale headers, raised V-jointed quoins;
extension has pebble-dashed walls; graduated Welsh slate roof, cement rendered chimney stacks. 2
storeys, 2 bays with single-storey, 3-bay extension to left. 6-panel door in architrave. Sash windows
with glazing bars in painted stone architraves. Casement window in extension in painted stone
surround. Barn and byres listed separately.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,159.00 556,747.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: Moorhouse, Barn & Byres S.E. of House Occupied by Mrs Wallace (Opp. Stonehouse)
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00067 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Moorhouse Hall, Moorhouse, Carlisle, CA5 6HA

Building Description

Barn and byres. Early C19. cobble walls, stone dressings, graduated hipped greenslate roof. 2
storeys, numerous bays under common roof. Plank doors in 2 segment-arched cart entrance in stone
surrounds. Smaller plank doors in flat-arched stone surrounds; similar loft entrances above. Ground
floor casement windows to extreme left, wooden-slat windows and slit vents. Listed separately partly
for G.V with farmhouse. Adjoining outbuildings of no interest.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,159.00 556,747.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: MOORHOUSE HALL
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00068 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Moorhouse Hall, Moorhouse, Carlisle, CA5 6HA

Building Description
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House. Mid C18. Painted stucco on chamfered plinth with raised painted quoins; string course,
moulded cornice and parapet with triangular pediment and semi-circular autefixe; graduated
greenslate roof, brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 5 bays. 3-panel double doors with radial fanlight in
round arch with false keystone, side lights in pilaster strip surround. Projecting central bay has raised
painted quoins; Venetian window above entrance, with French door to wrought-iron balcony. Sash
windows with glazing bars in moulded stone architraves with false keystones. Extensions and
outbuildings are not of interest. Marked on Hodgskinson & Donalds map of Cumberland, surveyed
1770, as house of Joseph Liddle.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,244.00556,793.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: HALL FARM
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00069 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Hall Farm, Moorhouse, Burgh-By-Sands, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Late C17 with C19 alterations. Whitewashed rendered clay walls, graduated Welsh slate
roof with lower courses of sandstone slates, ridge brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 7 bays. 2 C20
doors in plain painted stone surrounds; 2- and 3- casement windows in C19 plain painted stone
surrounds; 2 first floor Yorkshire sash windows on extreme right are probably in original painted
surrounds.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,301.00 556,781.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: FAIRFIELD
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00070 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Fairfield, Moorhouse, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Late C18. Painted rendered walls, graduated green slate roof, C19 end brick chimney stacks.
2 storeys, 3 bays, flanking single-storey 2-bay extension to left, single bay to right. 6-panel door in
plain painted stone surround. Sash windows with glazing bars, 2-pane sash window over entrance, all
in plain painted stone surrounds.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,472.00 556,607.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: LOW MOORHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00071 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Low Moorhouse, Moorhouse, Cumbria

Building Description
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House. Dated 1734 with initials T & M O over entrance. Painted brick with raised painted stone
qguoins; graduated greenslate roof with coped gables, brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 4 bays.
Top-glazed 4-panel door in moulded stone architrave; dated and inscribed keystone and moulded
cornice. 2-pane sash windows in moulded painted stone architrave. Adjoining building is of no interest.

Comment:

Fireplace removed to reveal original fireplace. Also small parlour fireplace.
Boarded door -covers removed to expose original door.

Rear elevation windows. Three main windows PVCU.

Other smaller openings also fitted with PVCU windows.

ind. 1. small window -w casement to each side.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,583.00 556,666.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: FORMER FRIENDS MEETING HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00072 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Former Friends Meeting House, Moorhouse, Cumbria

Building Description

Barn formerly Friends' Meeting House. Dated 1733 over entrance. english garden wall bond brickwork
on chamfered stone plinth; graduated greenslate roof with coped gables and kneelers. 1.5 storeys, 5
bays. 4-panel double doors in moulded round arch with impost blocks and false dated keystone.
External wooden shutters to windows which are in plain stone surrounds. Projecting square stones, a
little above and between the windows. Attic 2-light windows to extreme right. Interior may have
remains of its original woodwork which was there in 1974, but bales of straw inside at time of survey
prevent examination. See David M. Butler, Quaker Meeting Houses of the Lake Counties,

1978, pp9-11.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,583.00556,666.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: BOUNDARY WALL NORTH OF FRIENDS MEETING
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00073 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Boundary Wall north of Friends' Meeting House, Moorhouse, Cumbria

Building Description

Boundary wall on front of Friends' Meeting House. Mid C18. Mixed sandstone rubble and brick with
sandstone dressings. Low wall with chamfered coping; serpentine curve at either side of gate. C19
field stone gate posts and C20 farm gate. Included for G.V with the Friends' Meeting House.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,591.00556,739.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: GRAVEYARD WALL NORTH OF THE FRIENDS HOUS
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00074 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address

Graveyard Wall north of Friends' Meeting House, Moorhouse, Cumbria
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Building Description

Wall enclosing graveyard. Dated 1694 over entrance. Brick on cobble foundation courses with
rounded coping. 4 walls enclosing a rectangular area in field on the opposite side of the road to the
Meeting House. West entrance has chamfered red sandstone surround with dated lintel. (Graveyard
disused but containing numerous gravestones).

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,098.00556,818.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: Stone House and adjoining outbuilding, Moorhouse, Cumbria

Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00075 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Stone House, Moorhouse, Carlisle, CA5 6HA

Building Description

House and barn, now as garage. Dated 1706 over repositioned entrance in extension dated 1760 on
quoin; initials W. & J. (or T) S. (Stordy). Limestone ashlar facade and similar extension on chamfered
red sandstone plinth with raised V-jointed quoins, end walls of English garden wall bond brickwork.
Welsh slate roof, bottom courses of sandstone slates, C20 brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays
(originally 5 bays) with 2-bay extension under common roof; former barn to right of lower roof line.
former entrance between first and second windows from left has probably been the location for the
stonework around the entrance now in extension. 4-pane casement windows in stone architraves;
blocked window above former entrance and blocked narrow fire windows on both floor on extreme right
of original house. Extension: 4-panel door in quoined surround, segmental arch with keyed
entablature, dated and inscribed, moulded cornice. Sash window with glazing bars on ground floor,
3-pane sash windows above, all instone architraves to match original house. foot-scraper to right of
entrance; sun firemark below gutter, left of entrance. Principal room in original house has stone
fireplace with inscription HERE WE RESIDE, OUR NEXT REMOVE SHALL BE FROM TOILSOME
TIME TO VAST ETERNITY with initials W. & T.S. Former barn to right has whitewashed clay walls,
sandstone slate roof (photograph of c1900 shows thatched roof and higher walls). Former cart
entrance has plank doors. Prince Charles Edward Stuart stayed here for one night in November 1745
before his advance on Carlisle. The Stordy family were Quakers and were living in the village in the
reign of Charles Il. See J.A. Wheatley, Bonnie Prince Charlie in Cumberland, 1903, pp16-18.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,401.00 556,768.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: ORCHARD HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00076 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Orchard House, Moorhouse, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Late C17 with early C19 alterations and additions. Painted stucco, partly over clay;
graduated greenslate roof, end brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 2 bays; 3-bay extension to right, of
lower roof line. Top-glazed 6-panel door in plain painted stone surround; ogee-headed metal lattice
porch. Sash windows with glazing bars in painted stone architraves. Extension has 2-pane and 3-pane
sash windows. Lower part of side wall and exterior wall, now internal, is of clay. Brick extension to
left, and further extension to right and outbuildings are of no interest.
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Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 331,641.00 556,581.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: KOKIED COTTAGE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00079 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Kokied Cottage, Thurstonfield, Cumbria

Building Description

House and former stables. Late C18 or early C19. Mixed cobbles and sandstone rubble with flush
calciferous sandstone quoins and dressings; graduated sandstone slate roof (partly of Welsh slate roof
to side), tall brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays with 3 bays under common roof at right angles;
stable stone surround; similar blocked entrance to left. Sash windows with glazing bars in painted stone
surround; similar blocked entrance to left. Sash windows with glazing bars in painted stone surrounds
those on ground floor with shutter hinge brackets. Roof slopes to single storey at end bay left. Rear wall
has entrance and windows with C20 alterations. Stable has plank door and loft above in plain stone
surrounds.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 331,397.00556,691.00  Date Listed: 19/09/1984
Listing Title: SOUTH VIEW
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00080 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
South View, Thurstonfield, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse now house. Early C19. Dressed red sandstone with V-jointed quoins, graduated greenslate
roof, C20 brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays. C20 door in plain painted stone surround. C20 2-
light diamond pane casement windows in plain painted stone surrounds. C20 garage to left is not of
interest.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 331,568.00 556,665.00  Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: THE BEECHES AND ADJ BARN
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00081 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Beeches, Thurstonfield, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse and barn. Dated 1756 with initials T & S.S over entrance. English garden wall bond
brickwork on chamfered stone plinth with flush calciferous sandstone quoins. Graduated greenslate
roof with coped gables and kneelers, end brick chimney stacks. Barn of similar brickwork and quoins,
sandstone slate roof. 2 storeys, 4 bays, with 2-storey barn to left, of lower roof line. C20 door in stone
architrave with keyed entablature, dated and inscribed, moulded cornice. Sash windows with glazing
bars in stone architraves. Right part of barn forms part of house with C19 2-pane sash windows, C20
casement above. Loft has circular vent stones on ground floor, blocked slit vents and loft above.
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Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 331,597.00 556,653.00 Date Listed: 19/09/1984

Listing Title: THE HOLLIES
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00082 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Hollies, Thurstonfield, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Late C18. Flemish bond brickwork on chamfered stone plinth with raised quoins and plain
cornice; Welsh slate roof with coped gables and kneelers, end brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 2 bays.
C20 door in painted eared architrave, moulded cornice. Sash windows with glazing bars to

right, double sash windows with glazing bars to left, all in painted architraves. Late C19 outbuildings to

left is not of interest.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,590.00 558,863.00 Date Listed: 01/05/1957

Listing Title: WORMANBY FARMHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00083 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address

Wormanby Farmhouse, Thurstonfield, Cumbria

Wormanby Farm, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6DA
Building Description

Farmhouse. Dated 1772, with further date 1850 and inscription G.B over entrance. Painted stucco
walls in chamfered painted plinth with raised V-jointed quoins. Welsh slate roof with coped gables and
kneelers, cement rendered chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 4 bays, single-bay extension to left under
common roof. C20 door in bolection surround, dated and inscribed frieze and moulded cornice.
Single-pane sash windows in painted stone architraves. Extension has no windows.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,634.00 558,849.00 Date Listed: 20/12/1982

Listing Title: WORMANBY HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 128-1/05/00084 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Wormanby House, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6DA

Building Description

House. Late C18 with C20 alterations. Cement rendered walls, Welsh slate roof, brick chimney
stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays, with single bay to left under common roof. C20 door in painted architraves.
Flanking large sash windows with glazing bars, smaller windows of similar design above, all in painted
architraves. Extension has windows of similar details. Side wall has C20 entrance and windows.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 333,098.00 556,818.00 Date Listed: 09/02/1995

Listing Title: Barn to west of Stonehouse
Statutory Reference: 128-0/5/10005 Grade: I Delisted Date:

14/02/2017 L:\Local Plans Central Files\Listed Files Register\Ist bldg with sch pro with description Page 71 of 506



Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
Stone House, Moorhouse, Carlisle, CA5 6HA

Building Description

Farm outbuilding, combining the functions of barn and cowhouse. C18, with C19 alterations. Clay
walling, with pebble facings to street elevation, render and brick to side and rear elevations, all raised
upon a massive boulder foundation. Welsh slated roof, replacing a stone slate covering surviving
vestigially at the eaves of a rear offshut. Single storey with overlofts, with lean-to rear offshuts to each
end. Street elevation; quoined corners and cobbled facings, incorporating 3 evenly spaced doors with
stone surrounds, all now blocked with brick infill and three pane hopper lights. Rear elevation with
off-centre full height threshing doorway, single taking-in door to left and single doorway further left.
Each offshut with central doorway.

Interior

Flagged threshing floor, and mass clay construction expressed internally. Simple tie beam trusses
support simple purlin. Listed for group value with the stonehouse to the east with which it strongly
associated visually, and of special interest as a example of a type of mass clay wall construction
unique to the Solway Plain.

Parish Name: Burgh-by-Sands Grid Ref: 332,784.00 559,381.00 Date Listed: 11/12/1996
Listing Title: Leigh Cottage, North End, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle CA5 6BD
Statutory Reference: 128-1/5/10006 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Leigh Cottage, Burgh by Sands, Carlisle, CA5 6BD

Building Description

Small house. Mid C17 or earlier with C18 alterations and C19 extension. Clay walling, now with C20
sculptured cement render. Turf and straw-thatched roof concealed beneath C20 corrugated sheet
covering. Main range of two bays; single storey with attic and with lower single bay addition at east
end with offshut to north, which conceals the original gable entrance. Front wall with two windows, one
small paned, the other a late C19 four pane sash. Inserted doorway to east end. Rear elevation with
off-centre doorway with painted surround and plank door. Small fire window to left of doorway. Brick
extension to north gable, with stone slated roof.

Interior

Hearth with C18 surround, the hearth lintol supported on corbelled jambs. Feet of cruck blades
emerge from side walls 1 metre below ceiling level. Two-cell plan form little disturbed, with plain ladder
stair to attic. An important example of clay construction on The Solway Plain, where building in clay
remained a significant building tradition into the C19. This simple vernacular building is also notable
for the survival of a little altered interior, including its central cruck truss.
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Burtholme

Parish Name: Burtholme Grid Ref: 355,589.00 563,724.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: CHURCH OF ST MARY

Statutory Reference: 152-0/31/00050 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
St Marys Church - LANERCOST PRIORY, Lanercost, Cumbria

Building Description

Parish Church, formerly nave of Lanercost Priory. Early C13 with C18 alterations. Calciferous and red
sandstone from the nearby Roman Wall, graduated green slate roof. 8 bay nave and north aisle.
Chamfered plinth, string courses, buttresses and dentilled moulded cornice. West entrance has pointed
arch of 4 engaged columns and mouldings; arcade of engaged columns above with trefoil heads; large
3-light west window of pointed arches and engaged slender columns; flanking stepped buttresses; niche
above with C13 carved stone figure of St Mary and flanking coats of arms of Sir Thomas Dacre. North
aisle and clerestory lancet windows with hood moulds. South wall has blocked doorways to cloisters.
East window was built in 1740 to separate ruined choir from the restored nave. Interior: north aisle
arcade of pointed arches on octagonal columns. Clerestory arcades on clustered circular columns with
pointed arches and dogtooth decoration. Barrel vaulted wooden ceiling was built in 1740 and repaired
1848-9. East window contains fragments of heraldic stained glass of 1559 for sir Thomas Dacre from
the nearby Dacre Hall. 2 Burne-Jones design stained glass windows in north

aisle. Bronze plaque by Sir E Boehm and Burne-Jones to Charles Howard, 1879. Serpentine and
bronze plaques to members of the Howard family. Brass inscription from tomb of Sir Thomas Dacre.
Blocked north entrance has remains of priory cross of 1214 (remains in ground listed separately).
Wooden bread cupboard with carved date 1707. C20 wooden steps to scriptorium. After the
Dissolution the buildings was left in ruins until in 1739-40 the nave was reroofed as the parish church.
See John R H Moorman, Lanercost Priory, 1983. Adjoining remains of the priory are listed separately.

Parish Name: Burtholme Grid Ref: 356,750.00 564,588.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: BELL'S COTTAGE
Statutory Reference: 152-0/31/00049 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Bells Cottage, Banks, Burtholme, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Late C17 for the Bell family, with C19 and C20 alterations. W hitewashed stone rubble (from
the nearby Roman Wall); Welsh slate roof with coped gables and kneelers, central stone chimney
stack. 2 storeys, 3 bays. Central fire windows on both floors with chamfered surrounds, flanking C20
windows on ground floor in C19 opening; original blocked windows to left and right. Upper floor has
3-light chamfered stone mullioned window to left and right. C20 door in end wall right, perhaps
represents the entrance from the cross passage. Large C20 ground floor window in end wall left.
Interior of former kitchen has fireplace beam with incised date and inscription T.B 1766 A (other initial
partly erased); heck partition; spice cupboard has carved wooden door dated and inscribed 1681 B.E;
beamed oak ceiling. Built parallel to and within a few metres of the Roman Wall.
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Parish Name: Burtholme Grid Ref: 356,508.00 564,361.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: BANKS FOOT AND ADJ OUTBUILDINGS
Statutory Reference: 152-0/31/00048 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Banks Foot, Banks, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse and adjoining outbuildings. Late C18 or early C19. Mixed calciferous and red sandstone
rubble with raised V-jointed quoins and plain cornice; Welsh slate roof, end yellow brick chimney
stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays with L-shaped outbuildings to right. 6-panel door with glazed fanlight in
guoined surround with keyed entablature. Sash windows with glazing bars in plain stone surrounds.
Rear has staircase window with intersecting glazing bars in round headed arch. 2-storey outbuilding of
lower roof line has sash windows with glazing bars nearest house. Small ground floor openings to
right, slit vents above. Right angled extension has round arched ground floor openings with plank loft
doors above; end wall has external stone steps to left. Adjoining to right is a hexagonal gin-gang with
steeply pitched hipped green slate roof; each face has partly glazed windows. Listing excludes C20
outbuildings.

Parish Name: Burtholme Grid Ref: 355,579.00 563,699.00  Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: DACRE HALL
Statutory Reference: 152-0/31/00054 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
Dacre Hall-Lanercost Priory, Lanercost, Burtholme, Cumbria

Building Description

Church Hall, formerly west range of cloisters of Lanercost Priory. Early C13 with alterations of 1559 for
Sir Thomas Dacre, further early C19 alterations. Mixed red and calciferous squared and coursed
sandstone rubble (mostly from the nearby Roman Wall); graduated green slate roof, stone chimney
stack. 2 storeys, 5 bays; long range with upper floor C16 dining hall. Scriptorium left has slype
entrance under to cloisters, tall lancet window, dentilled cornice and gabled roof. Interior has moulded
C16 plaster frieze of mermaids and scallop shells, which is the same as a frieze in the Vicar's tower.
Central lower floor is very much altered; 2 two-light stone mullioned windows and C20 garage entrance
to right. Extreme right undercroft has early C13 stone rib-vaulting. Upper floor entrance with segmental
arch has been blocked, mid C16 chamfered-surround flat-arched entrance to right; C19 external stone
steps. Upper floor 3 & 4 light stone mullioned windows with C19 restoration. Extreme right mid C16
2-bay projection has 3-light stone mullioned windows, with continuous hood mould. Interior of dining
hall: kingpost timber roof of 5 bays; traces of mid C16 mural of heraldic device with vine leaf decorative
borders. C16 moulded stone fireplace in thickness of west wall has been partly removed and originally
had carved oak chimney piece of 1618 for Henry Dacre, now in Bowes Museum; blocked spice
cupboard to right. Moulded stone fireplace in thickness of east wall is dated 1586 with initials of
Christopher Dacre. Behind the present stage is the remains of the timber frame for the mid C16
minstrels’ gallery. At the Dissolution, the Prior's tower, Dacre Hall and Outer Court were purchased by
Sir Thomas Dacre; his alterations to form his house, are dated by the remains of a stained glass window
from the hall, now in the nearby parish church. Remained in that family until the early C18. John
Hetherington was of Dacre Hall, when he died in 1745. Purchased by the Earl of Carlisle in C19,
converted to church hall in C20. See John R H Moorman, Lanercost Priory, 1983, p14.
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Parish Name: Burtholme Grid Ref: 355,589.00 563,724.00  Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: CROSS BASE N-W OF LANERCOST PRIORY
Statutory Reference: 152-0/31/00055 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address

Lanercost Priory, Burtholme, Cumbria
Priory Cross, Lanercost Priory, Lanercost
Building Description

Priory Cross. Dated 1214. Carved red sandstone. Stepped plinth, chamfered square socket stone
and fragment of shaft with carved decoration to edges, much weathered. the remainder of the shatft,
with its cross head missing, was used as a gravestone in 1657 and when the nave was reroofed in the
early C18, it was taken inside where it can be seen in the north aisle. Latin inscription translates: In the
1214th year from the Incarnation and the seventh year of the Interdict, Innocent Il holding the
Apostolic See, Otto being Emperor in Germany, Philip of France, John King of England and William
King of Scotland, this Cross was made. See John R H Moorman, Lanercost Priory, 1983, pp16-17.

Parish Name: Burtholme Grid Ref: 355,589.00 563,724.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: WALLS TO N OF LANERCOST PRIORY
Statutory Reference: 152-0/31/00056 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Lanercost Priory, Burtholme, Cumbria

Building Description

Priory and graveyard wall. C13 and C18. Mixed squared and coursed calciferous and red sandstone
rubble (from the nearby Roman Wall). Low wall, probably reduced in height, forming the north wall of
the former priory. Footpath entrance with chamfered surround is probably a later insertion. Included
in the listing is the later graveyard wall, adjoining the north transept and built of materials from the
demolished priory.

Parish Name: Burtholme Grid Ref: 355,589.00 563,724.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: GATEWAY ARCH WEST OF LANERCOST PRIORY
Statutory Reference: 152-0/31/00057 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
Lanercost Priory, Burtholme, Cumbria

Building Description

Gateway arch, originally part of the gate tower of Lanercost Priory. Early C13. Calciferous sandstone
and coursed rubble (from the nearby Roman Wall), with red sandstone dressings. Arch and fragments
of the flanking tower. Chamfered segmental arch of 3 orders, hood mould and moulded corbel steps
with fragments of fan vaulting. Remains of flanking walls. Rear of arch has flanking buttresses. Rear
wall of tower to right has blocked segment-headed entrance to porter's lodge.
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Parish Name: Burtholme Grid Ref: 355,547.00563,705.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: THE VICARAGE
Statutory Reference: 152-0/31/00058 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
Lanercost Vicarage, Lanercost, Burtholme, Cumbria

Building Description

Vicarage incorporating former Guest House of the Outer Court of Lanercost Priory. Early C13 with
additions of mid C16, and early C19 alterations. Calciferous and red sandstone from the nearby
roman Wall, red sandstone dressings; tower has gabled slate roof within parapet, extension has red
sandstone slate roof with coped gables; calciferous ashlar chimney stacks. 3-storey, single bay tower,
to left. Ground floor double cross mullioned window; blocked original window above; other windows
are C19. Dogtooth decorated cornice with battlemented parapet. short wall to left with blocked window
is the remains of the rear wall of a C16 building which stood in front of the tower. Side wall has 2
blocked 2-light stone-mullioned windows, with similar window above. Rear wall has earlier stonework
on ground floor. Projecting chimney breast has C19 2-light window on ground floor. Small window to
left has been blocked internally, but retains its C16 iron grille. Tall first floor window to right and small
square blocked window above. Built into the front wall is an inverted Roman inscribed stone LEG VI
and sculptured stone head above right, is thought to be of Edward Il. Interior of tower has cupboard in
north-west angle which could be the entrance to the newel staircase; C16 moulded plaster frieze of
scallop shells and mermaids, similar to plasterwork in scriptorium. C16 extension to right of 2 storeys,
6 bays, has C19 porch with chamfered Tudor arch, 2-light chamfered mullioned window above and
moulded cornice. Central upper floor 3-light chamfered stone-mullioned windows with continuous hood
mould, are original; all other mullioned windows are early C19 replacements in a similar style. Projecting
upper floor chimney breast to right of original windows. Rear wall has single storey C19 extension for
its full length and 2 storey extension link with tower. Original central upper floor 5-light cross-mullioned
window in moulded architrave with hood mould; flanking original 2-light windows. Interior of ground floor
kitchen window is splayed with segmental arch.

Parish Name: Burtholme Grid Ref: 355,500.00 563,674.00 Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: BARN N-E OF ABBEY FARM
Statutory Reference: 152-0/31/00059 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address

Abbey Farm, Lanercost,Burtholme, Cumbria

Monks Cottage, Abbey Farm, Lanercost, Brampton, CA8 2HQ

The Carthouse, Abbey Farm, Lanercost, Brampton, CA8 2HQ

Well Cottage, Abbey Farm, Lanercost, Brampton, CA8 2HQ
Building Description

Barn, formerly west range of the house of Sir Thomas Dacre built on the site of the Outer Court of
Lanercost Priory. Mid C16; with C19 additions. Mixed calciferous and red sandstone rubble partly
from the demolished Priory (originally stone from the Roman Wall); graduated red sandstone slate roof
with coped gables; stone end chimney stack. Long barn of 2 storeys. Rear wall, facing Vicarage
gardens, has central 2 bays with blocked ground floor window and blocked 2-light chamfered
stone-mullioned windows above. Flanking walls are probably a C19 addition. Wall to farmyard
appears to be completely C19 of older stone. Ground floor and loft plank doors, C19
chamfered-surround windows and large C20 sliding door. Listed partly for G.V with the adjoining
Vicarage.
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Parish Name: Burtholme Grid Ref: 356,997.00563,879.00  Date Listed: 15/06/1984
Listing Title: HOLMEHEAD
Statutory Reference: 152-0/31/00061 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Holmehead, Lanercost, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse, formerly bastle or stonehouse. Probably late C16 or early C17 with C19 extension and
alterations. Extremely thick whitewashed stone rubble walls, steeply pitched W elsh slate roof, brick
chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays, with set back 1-bay extension under common roof. Plank door in
chamfered surround, blocked entrance above. Ground floor sash windows with glazing bars; upper
floor 3-pane sashes and central gabled casement window, all in C19 plain painted stone surrounds.
Blocked original upper window at left. End wall has small square blocked original window. Rear wall
obscured by extension. Extension right has 2-pane sash windows in plain stone surrounds.
Outbuildings excluded.

Parish Name: Burtholme Grid Ref: 356,470.00 563,636.00 Date Listed: 01/04/1957
Listing Title: ST MARY'S VALE
Statutory Reference: 152-0/31/00062 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
St Mary's Vale, Lanercost, Burtholme, Cumbria

Building Description

House. Early C19. Limewashed incised stucco on squared plinth, graduated lead hipped green slate
roof, stucco chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays with single storey, 1 bay flanking extensions. Panelled
door in plain stone surrounds; above entrance is 2-pane sash window. 3 C20 casement windows in
rear wall. Outbuildings excluded.

Parish Name: Burtholme Grid Ref: 332,466.00 552,135.00 Date Listed: 13/11/2014
Listing Title: Sparrow Rigg Cottage
Statutory Reference: 1421394 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Sparrow Rigg Cottage, Great Orton, Carlisle, CA5 6LN

Building Description
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Summary of Building

Farmhouse of clay-walled construction, probably later C17 or early C18 with subsequent alterations.
Reasons for Designation

This clay-walled building of probably late-C17 or early C18 date is designated at Grade Il for the
following principal reasons: * Date: while its constructional date can not be absolutely confirmed, the
evidence provided by the building itself and our knowledge of such buildings on the Solway Plain, all
point strongly to a likely origin in the later C17 or early C18; * Constructional materials: it is a good
example of the formerly more widespread northern English clay building tradition which is now largely
confined to the Solway Plain; * Plan form: it is an evolved building which retains significant evidence of
its evolved long house derivative plan and its evolution to a two-cell plan; * Evolution: it is considered
that significant early fabric survives in the form of clay mass walling and a re-modelled timber roof
structure; alterations such as the insertion of a first floor are evident and add to the overall interest of
the building's evolution.

History

Sparrow Rigg Cottage is considered to have been constructed as a single-storey farmhouse; while its
exact date of origin is unknown, comparison with dated examples in the region suggest it is of late-C17
or early C18 date; evidence of original cruck construction and a long-house plan combined with our
broader study and knowledge of Solway Plain clay buildings supports this assessment. The house is
depicted on the 1:2500 OS map published in 1866 as 'Sparrowrigg’ by which time it has acquired a
rear outshut and has an L-shaped plan. The footprint of the building remains unchanged on the 1:2500
Ordnance Survey map published in 1900, with the exception of a small external rectangular feature
attached to the north west gable. An Inland Revenue survey (and plan) undertaken between 1910 and
1915 describes Sparrowrigg as 25 acres and one rood of grazing land worth £28. The house is
described as being of clay construction with a slate roof and to have three bedrooms, two sitting
rooms, a kitchen, dairy and back kitchen. The small external building attached to the north west gable
is described as a lean-to earth closet.

It is unclear whether the clay walls were raised in height at an unrecorded time but more recently the
eaves have been raised and the roof set at a slightly shallower pitch. C20 and C21 alterations have
included the insertion of dormer windows to part of the attic floor and the demolition of the small
lean-to attached to the north west gable and its replacement with a modern, flat-roofed extension., The
latter has been recently demolished as has the outshut formerly attached to the south wall. Internally,
most modern fixtures and fittings have been removed.

The Solway Plain in northern Cumbria contains the only substantial surviving remnant of a clay building
tradition that was once common throughout northern England and southern Scotland. Also known as
clay 'dabbins', these buildings (about 300 examples) form a distinctive type of vernacular architecture
first explored through the research of R W Brunskill and subsequently extensively studied by Nina
Jennings and the Solway Plain dendrochronology project. Both domestic and farm buildings are
represented, with clay mass walling consisting of thin layers of clay separated by thin beds of straw.
The earliest examples have roofs which are largely independent of the walls and are formed of crucks
set on a low stone plinth prior to construction. By the late-C18 the cruck frame was replaced with
simple tie-beam trusses. Roofs were originally thatched. Most surviving clay-walled farmhouses are
considered to date from the late-C17 or early C18 and are of long house derivative plan, in which
people and animals lived under a common roof; the living areas are usually a two or three bay element
comprising a firehouse and a parlour. Many buildings have been scientifically dated to earlier periods,
however, and their evolution may be quite complex.

Details

Farmhouse, probably later C17 or early C18 with subsequent alterations.
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Materials: the original farmhouse is of clay wall construction with an external cement render, set upon
a stone and cobble plinth with red sandstone dressings (painted blue). Plan: long-house derivative with
an off-centre non-axial chimney.

Exterior: the building is oriented roughly west to east and occupies a site that slopes gently down from
south to north. It has one and a half storeys under a pitched roof and has the truncated remains of an
off-centre non-axial ridge chimney.

The main (north) elevation is significantly bowed at its north west end. The ground floor has four
rectangular window openings of varying sizes, although the tops of all four are set at roughly the same
level, all with projecting stone sills and timber lintels. From left to right these comprise a small window
fitted with a four-pane fixed frame with fine glazing bars, a larger window fitted with a four-pane
unhorned sash frame, a small fire-window fitted with a four-pane fixed frame and at the far right a
window fitted with a fixed six-pane frame. It is possible that a blind section of wall between the fire
window and the fourth window contains the blocked north end of a former cross passage whose south
end is visible in the south elevation as a blocked and rendered entrance. There are two small first-floor
windows tucked beneath the eaves at the west and east ends, both with stone cills and a six-light
unhorned sash frame and a four-pane fixed window respectively.

The rear (south) elevation has a single window at the north west end with red sandstone jambs and cill,
fitted with a modern window frame; the short length of wall containing this window is thinner than the
rest of the building and it is thought that this section has probably been rebuilt in stone or brick. To the
right and with its right side in line with the off-centre truncated chimney is a former external entrance,
possibly the south end of a former cross passage, now blocked and rendered. There are two modern,
full roof dormers at the east end.

The removal of a later extension to the west gable has revealed some of the clay walling to both the
original building and its upper extension and also suggests the presence of stone quoins to the main
elevation. The chimney stack has been rebuilt.

Interior: the ground floor is divided into two rooms of unequal size by a firewall. The western room has a
chimney breast to the west gable fitted with a later C20 fireplace. There is a hatch in the roof through
which the attic floor above this room is accessed and through which unsawn and roughly hewn ridge
and side purlins are visible. The space was not inspected but we understand that spalling of the render
in places has revealed stone and cobble. The eastern room has a former inglenook against the
firewall, now infilled with a modern red-brick fireplace, and lit by a small fire window to the right. Three
substantial and roughly hewn beams run from front to rear embedded within the original clay walls at
either end, which support later joists for the half-floor above. A full-height former door way with dressed
stone jambs through the rear wall of this room gave access to the former rear outshut and is now
blocked with breeze blocks; to either side where the render has spalled, the clay walling is visible. The
east end of this room has been lightly partitioned and has an inserted stair to the first floor. To the right
of the stair at first floor level a boxed in feature might represent the truncated remains of a cruck pair.
The first floor consists of two bedrooms and retains what are interpreted as the roughly hewn ridge and
side purlins of the original roof structure. At least one of these purlins displays a pegged scarf joint and
an assembly mark. The ceilings are coved, masking further evidence of the roof structure.

Selected Sources

Books and journals

Nina Jennings, , Clay Dabbins: Vernacluar Buildings of the Solway Plain, (2003)

Oxford Archaeology North , , Clay Buildings on The Cumbria Solway Plain, Extensive Survey, (2006)
Other

Unpublished survey report by Nina Jennings
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Carlatton

Parish Name: Carlatton Grid Ref: 352,339.00552,535.00 Date Listed: 28/03/1984
Listing Title: CARLATTON DEMESNE

Statutory Reference: 094-1/09/00001 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Carlatton Demesne, Heads Nook, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Farmhouse. Dated 1754 with initials I. (&) S.A over window to rear. Rendered walls, Welsh slate roof
with stepped coped gables and kneelers, C20 brick chimney stack and yellow brick chimney stack on
stone base. 2 storeys, 3 bays. C20 door has plain painted stone surround. Sash windows with glazing
bars have plain painted chamfered stone surrounds. Double 2-pane sash windows to right of

entrance. Single storey barn to left of house has rendered red sandstone rubble walls, Welsh slate roof
with bottom course of sandstone slates, slit vents. single storey lean-to extension to right of house is
probably C19 and single storey extension to rear. Other farm buildings are not included in listing.
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Carlisle

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,704.00556,193.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE

Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00001 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
OUTER BAILEY: DE IREBYS TOWER, Carlisle CASTLE, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Gate tower and curtain walls, with interval towers. C12 walls, partly rebuilt at various periods; C13
tower forms the core of present 1378-83 tower by John Lewyn; C19 alterations and C20 restorations.
Squared blocks of red and calciferous sandstone with battered and brad pilasters; tower has flat lead
roof. Outer bailey is roughly rectangular and its enclosing walls are a continuation of the inner bailey
walls on the north and south side; west walls complete the circuit. The south wall has an off-centre gate
tower (the main entrance to the castle). 3 storeys in rough L-shape; central through-archway retains
portcullis and iron-studded wooden door; various sash windows most in enlarged openings, Over the
arch is a blank panel (originally with coat of arms) set into the barbican which was crenellated in 1819.
Extensively restored 1988-9 with some external stone replaced (stone replaced in 1874 has weathered
in). INTERIOR not inspected. At the south-west angle was a battery, and a similar battery was at the
north-west angle set on an existing tower. Halfway along the west wall is the postern gate, guarded by
a projecting rectangular tower. The north walls have collapsed and been rebuilt on a number of
occasions but some medieval walling remains. Continuous parapet walk around the walls has been cut
away in places, probably in 1819 or 1832. for full details see mcCarthy et al (1990). The castle is a
Scheduled Ancient Monument. (Carlisle Castle: A survey and documentary history: McCarthy MR;
London: 1990-; Department of National Heritage: county List of Scheduled Monuments

- Cumbria SAM No0.336: English Heritage: 1992-)

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,736.00 556,154.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00002 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
BRIDGE OVER OUTER MOAT, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Drawbridge, converted to overbridge. Part medieval with late C18 additions and C20 part-rebuilding of
parapet. Large blocks of squared red sandstone. At the base of the bridge are the drawbridge
abutments; heightened between 1778-1791 and brick arch added. West solid parapet has coping
inscribed by various C19 soldiers who served in the garrison; the right parapet has been rebuilt using
new coping. the roadway is of Whin sets and a central sandstone pedestrian walk, all reset in the late
1980s. For full details see McCarthy et al (1990). A watercolour of Carlisle Castle by Robert Carlyle
shows the arched bridge in 1791 (not on Hearne's engraving of 1778). (Carlisle Castle: A survey and
documentary history: McCarthy MR: London: 1990-).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 340,092.00 556,380.00  Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00003 Grade: | Delisted Date:
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Location Address
NORTH CITY WALLS, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Fragment of north city walls. C12 with extensive repairs of different periods up to 1973. Squared
blocks of red sandstone with some calciferous sandstone and some re-used Roman Stone; partly on
chamfered plinth with partly flagged parapet walk and rounded coping. High thick wall zig-zagged
down slope, partly stepped. where the wall turns up at a sharp angle there is a C12 sallyport with
rounded arch, blocked in similar materials to the wall at an early date. Further down the wall is a
projecting oriel C15 or C16 canted turret, now supported by C19 buttress. Towards the demolished
end of the wall it has been reduced in height and some stone replaced in 1973 to fill previous gap. At
the rear of the wall, part of the parapet walk over the Castle moat has been cut away (probably in
1819) ; in other places the paving has gone from the walk. Wall was used as a retaining wall for
gardens on Finkle Street and build-up of soil caused large crack still evident; soil removed in 1972.
Remainder of north walls demolished between 1811 and 1815. Remains standing over 2 metres high
survive beneath street level of West Tower Street (excavated 1973). For full details see McCarthy et al
(1990). Scheduled Ancient Monument. (Carlisle Castle: A survey and documentary history: McCarthy
MR: London: 1990-; Department of National Heritage: County List of Scheduled Monuments -
Cumbria, SAM No0.336: English Heritage: 1992-).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,639.00556,151.00  Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00004 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
WEST CITY WALLS/TILE TOWER, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

City walls and interval tower. C12 walls extensively repaired up to C20; C12 tower rebuilt c1483 for the
Duke of Gloucester (Richard IIl) with C19 and C20 repairs. Walls of mixed red and calciferous
sandstone blocks (some stone re-used Roman) on chamferd plinth, with external buttresses repaired in
C15 tile bricks. Internal face of C19 brick. Tower has plinth of same materials as walls but rebuilt on
C15 tile brick. Flat flagged roof. High wall with projecting 2-storey sqaure tower; parapet walk carried
up by steps over tower. The wall is straight and joins the south west angle of the outer bailey of
Carlisle Castle. upper parts of the wall clearly show the different repairs. The inside of the wall had its
facing stones removed in 1745 and this was replaced in brick on the 1830s. the tower has slit vents in
each face, the right return has a red sandtone panel, now weathered, originally thought to have has the
emblem of a white boar (Richard's coat of arms). Rear of tower flush with wall has two C15 elliptical-
arched doorways. C19 stone surround openings. INTERIOR: has steps to tower and upper chambers;
brick vaulted ground floor, mural chambers and repaired C15 fireplaces.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,695.00 556,279.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00011 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
OUTER BAILEY: ALMA BLOCK, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria
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Building Description

Border regiment recruit reception centre and canteen, now Cumbria County Record Office. Built by
Messrs J&R Bell (contractors), see Carlisle Journal, 1 April 1932. Flemish bond brickwork on
chamfered red sandstone plinth; raised calciferous sandstone quoins, sill band and cornice.
graduated greenslate roof with projecting modillioned eaves and gabled pediments. 2 storeys, 7 bays
with rear extensions forming rough L-shape. single bays at each end project and are quoined, that to
right with a pedimented doorway. sash windows with glazing bars in stone surrounds. Upper central
C20 painted stone panel is inscribed ALMA, one of the battle honours of the Border regiment. Rear
extensions are of similar brickwork, but without dressings. INTERIOR is not of interest. Built in a style
to imitate the nearby Arroyo Block. Vacated by the Army on 1959 and converted to Record Office in
1961. For full details see McCarthy et al (1990). Included for group value. (Carlisle Journal: 1 April
1932; Carlisle Castle: A survey and documentary history: McCarthy MR: London: 1990-).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,671.00 556,293.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00010 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
OUTER BAILEY: ARNHEM BLOCK, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Master gunner's house, then garrison hospital, now English Heritage offices. 1804-5 incorporating part
of an early C18 house. English bond brickwork on chamfered stone plinth; cadaverous sandstone
gabled cornice. Graduated greenslate roof with gabled dormer windows; large C19 end brick chimney
stacks. 2 storeys, 5 bays. Central plank door in calciferous sandstone alternate block surround with
false keystone up steps. Sash windows with glazing bars in plain reveals and painted stone sills.
Gabled dormers have decorative bargeboards. Painted stone panel over entrance is inscribed
ARNHEM, one of the battle honours of the Border Regiment. Rear wall incorporates C18 brickwork.
INTERIOR extensively altered. Correspondence on its rebuilding in 1804 by Captain Hartcup is in the
PRO, see McCarthy et al (1990). Became hospital by 1830 and had wings added in the 1870's,
removed after 1963. The Castle is a scheduled Ancient Monument. (Carlisle Castle: A survey and
documentary history: McCarthy MR: London: 1990-).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,636.00556,282.00  Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00009 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address

OUTER BAILEY: ARROYO BLOCK/GYM/REGIMENTAL ASSOC. CLUB, CASTLE,
Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description
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Armoury, then barracks, now county Council Offices; gymnasium, now T.A. centre; and sergeants’
mess, now regimental club. 1804 by Captain Hartcup for the board of Ordnance; c1908-1912
extension; 1937-8 rear gymnasium and Sergeants' mess. Flemish bond brickwork on chamfered red
sandstone plinth; calciferous sandstone raised quoins, string course and mouldings. Graduated Welsh
slate roof with overhanging heavily dentilled eaves, gabled on return; brick ridge chimney stacks. 2
storeys, 7 bays, with left 4-bay extension built to match the rest of the building. Original building to right
has central plank door in painted stone architrave. Sash windows with glazing bars in stone
architraves, that over entrance is blind. single bays at each end project and are quoined. Left extension
is similar; blind windows in the projecting bay. C20 painted stone panel over entrance inscribed
ARROYO, one of the battle honours of the Border Regiment. Wall-mounted clock. Return wall at right
has blind windows and at right, smaller windows without glazing bars. INTERIOR extensively altered.
converted to barracks in 1827; 1840s extension demolished early C20 to be replaced by present
extension. Known as Clinton Block in 1890. For full details see McCarthy et al (1990). The Castle is a
Scheduled Ancient Monument. (CArlisle Castle: A survey and documentary history: McCarthy MR:
London: 1990-).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,607.00 556,266.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00008 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
OUTER BAILEY: GALLIPOLI BLOCK, Catrlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Regimental canteen, now civilian and army offices. 1829 with extension 1876 alterations and
extensions; C20 rear additions. english bond brickwork under graduated W elsh slate roof; C19 ridge
and end brick chimney stacks. Formerly single storey, 6 bays, now 2 storeys, 11 bays overall; porches
to bays 3 and 9 have round headed blind arches; facing returns with plank doors. Sash windows with
glazing bars in brick reveals; stone sills and lintels; bay 3 blank to first floor. Upper central C20 painted
stone panel is inscribed Gallipoli, one of the battle honours of the Border Regiment. Return walls have
external stone steps to upper floor, plank doors in brick surrounds. INTERIOR not inspected.
Canteens in garrisons were abolished in 1871 (Carlisle Journal, 1871). Carlisle Journal (1876) gives
the contractors name for the extensions as T.B. Nelson of Carlisle. For full details see McCarthy et al
(21990). Included for group value. (Carlisle Journal: 4 February 1876; Carlisle Castle: A survey and
documentary history: (McCarthy MR: London: 1990-; Carlisle Journal: 8 September 1871).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,670.00556,188.00  Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00005 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Outer Bailey: Garrison Cells and Custodians Office, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description
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Garrisons cells and gun shed/office. 1832 and 1840. Squared blocks of red sandstone and brick on
chamfered red sandstone plinth. Greenslate roof with brick chimney stacks on slope. single storey
lean-to-buildings, except central cells with gabled roof, built against the south curtain wall of the outer
bailey; 2 bay left cells are 1832; 3-bay central cells are of 1840 and of higher roof line and lower right
8-bay office/shed range of same date. The cells have upper barred windows, those on left with
segmental arches, those in central range over right doorway and sash window with glazing bars in
stone surrounds. The shed/office is in 2 parts of 3 bays/5 bays under common roof; left plank double
door and flanking sash windows with glazing bars. INTERIORS not inspected. For full details see
McCarthy et al (1990). The Castle is a scheduled Ancient Monument.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,626.00 556,188.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00006 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Outer Bailey: Officers Mess, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Officers' mess and regimental offices. 1876 on site of the 1640s south-west battery and incorporating
part of that structure. Red sandstone ashlar on chamfered plinth, with slightly projecting and corbelled
parapet. Hipped graduated greenslate roof, rear red sandstone ashlar chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 6
irregular bays. Off-centre storeyed porch (occupying bay 3) has double panelled doors and overlight, in
stone surround under continuous hoodmould. 12- and 16-pane sash windows elsewhere in stone
surrounds under hoodmoulds; upper floor right window is 3-light mullion. Rear wall incorporates part

of the demolished battery wall. INTERIOR not inspected. For full details see McCarthy et al (1990).
The Castle is a scheduled Ancient Monument. (Carlisle Castle: A survey and documentary history:
McCarthy MR: London: 1990-).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,621.00556,226.00  Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00007 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address

Outer Bailey: Ypres Block, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Barrock block. 1836-7 with additions to rear. English bond brickwork with stone cornice; hipped
graduated greenslate roof with regularly-spaced C19 ridge brick chimney stacks. 3 storeys, 15 bays
with basement. Railed basement area. Entrance to ground floor by 2 porch/bridges, with plank doors
in stone surrounds under fanlight. A third central door has been converted to window and porch
removed. Sash windows with glazing bars in brick reveals; stone sills and lintels. Upper central C20
painted stone panel is inscribed YPRES, one of the battle honours of the Border Regiment.
INTERIOR and rear extensions are not of interest. For full details see McCarthy et al (1990). The
Castle is a scheduled Ancient Monument. (Carlisle Castle: A survey and documentary history:
McCarthy MR: London: 1990-).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 340,092.00 556,380.00  Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00012 Grade: | Delisted Date:
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Location Address
Outer Bailey: Half Moon Battery, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Battery and walls built as an outwork for the Captains Tower (qv); bridge replacing drawbridge. 1542
for Henry VIl by Stephen von Haschenperg; stone bridge added in late C18. Irregularly-coursed red
and yellow squared sandstone. Single storey in half-moon shape, built into the inner moat so that its
roof is now at ground level. Square splayed gun ports at regular intervals around the sides. Metal
safety railings around steps at either side of the cobbled roof, (former gun platform) give access to inner
half-moon passage. Flanking wall of similar material acts as retaining wall for the inner moat. At the
southern end of this wall and crossing the moat is a single-span segmental-arched bridge; the parapet
is of 1919. When no longer required, the moat was completely filled in 1827 and the upper parapet, on
the battery and walls, was removed in 1833, so that there was nothing of these

fortifications seen above ground until excavated 1917-19 (not to full and original depth). For full details
see McCarthy et al (1990). The Castle is a Scheduled Ancient Monument. (Carlisle Castle: A survey
and documentary history: McCarthy MR: London: 1990-; Department of National Heritage: County List
of Scheduled Monuments - Cumbria, SAM N0.336: English Heritage: 1992-).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,724.00 556,246.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE - CAPTAINS TOWER/INNER BAILEY WALL,
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00013 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
CAPTAINS TOWER/INNER BAILEY WALL, Castle Way, Carlisle

Building Description

Gate tower and curtain walls. C12 walls, C13 tower with C14 modifications and some C19 alterations;
walls partly rebuilt 1821-4 and 1834-5. Squared blocks of red and calciferous sandstone; walls
battered, partly buttressed and partly with broad pilasters; tower with buttress, pilaster and flat lead roof.
The inner bailey is roughly triangular comprising north, south and west walls. The west walls face into
the outer bailey and have a central 3-storey square tower (an earlier blocked gateway can also be seen
in this wall). At the front of the tower the portcullis slot and platform above have been cut away (c1919),
exposing a pointed archway under 1819 blocked doorway and windows. Crenellation was

also removed in 1819. The rear of the arch has blind C14 tracery under a Tudor mullioned window.
INTERIOR not inspected. North wall is extensively buttressed (these partly collapsed in 1821 and had
to be rebuilt). On the angle of the south and north walls was Queen Mary's Tower which had to be
demolished in 1834-5 and rebuilt in 1835 with a plain crenellated wall. south walls are earth
embankments to take guns and abroad stepped ramp gives access to the west wall; beneath the
northern part of the west wall are arched casements. The north parapet wall retains two C18
24-pounder cannons. For full details see McCarthy et al (1990). The Castle is a Scheduled Ancient
Monument. (Carlisle Castle: A survey and documentary history: McCarthy MR: London: 1990-;
Department of national Heritage: County List of Scheduled Monuments - Cumbria, SAM No0.336:
English Heritage: 1992-).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,751.00 556,220.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00014 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
Inner Bailey: Keep, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria
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Building Description

Keep of Carlisle Castle and adjoining forebuilding. Early C12 with mid C16 and C19 alterations.
Extremely thick walls of squared red sandstone with stepped chamfered plinth, broad pilasters and
splayed embrasures to parapets. Flat lead roof. 4 storeys, roughly square. East face has off-centre
doorway recessed for portcullis. An additional entrance at first floor level at left has been covered by a
2-storey forebuilding, which is partly medieval, but very altered (a 1577 replica panel is built into one
wall). Various original slit windows, but some enlarged as casements or sashes with glazing bars; over
one window is the inscription JOHN HYDE 1714. Sloping gun ramp on north face is now stepped,;
earthen ramparts cover parts of the west and south faces. Broad splayed embrasures to parapets are
thought to be a C16 alteration, removing part of its original height. INTERIOR retains many original
and later features; vaulted basement; C12 fireplace; mural chambers with C15 carvings. For full
details McCarthy et al (1990\0. Listing includes the former 1827 Quartermaster's store adjoining the
Forebuilding and remaining rear wall of the 1577 Governor's House which adjoins the Keep.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,738.00 556,260.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00015 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Inner Bailey: Magazine, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Magazine. 1827 (but could be 1850s replacement). Coursed red sandstone ashlar on chamfered plinth.
Graduated greenslate roof. Single storey, single bay. Barred central sash windows in stone surround,
flanked by slit vents under hoodmoulds. Inverted T-shaped vents in plinth. Left return wall has recessed
C20 plank door in stone surround. Similar window and vents above and in other return. Painted H on
front wall over-painted by smaller G is part of the original C19 barrack lettering. INTERIOR has stone
vaulted roof but none of its original wooden racking. for full details see McCarthy et al (1990). The
Castle is a Scheduled Ancient Monument. (Carlisle Castle: A survey and documentary history: McCarthy
MR: London; 1990-).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,751.00 556,249.00  Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00016 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Inner Bailey: Militia Store, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Militia store, now toilets and storeroom. Dated 1881 on gable oval. Coursed red sandstone ashlar on
chamfered plinth, string course and dentilled cornice. Graduated greenslate roof with coped gables, 2
storeys, 6 bays. Plank doors at left and right in segmental-arched plain reveals. Contemporary lift
shaft projects on left return wall. Letter H painted over left doorway dates from the C19 when each
building was given a barrack letter. INTERIOR retains its original manual lift gear. The Castle is a
Scheduled Ancient Monument.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,773.00 556,239.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CARLISLE CASTLE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00017 Grade: Delisted Date:
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Location Address
Inner bailey: Palace Range, Carlisle Castle, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Palace range. Early C14 with extensive 1819-21 alterations; stonework restored in late 1970s.
Squared red sandstone blocks. Graduated greenslate roof with coped gable at left. 4
regularly-spaced sash windows with glazing bars in stone reveals, the opening cut through earlier infilled
windows which can be clearly traced. Left return wall was formerly covered by the Long Hall
(demolished in 1812) retaining former linking ground floor and upper floor (now blocked) doorways and
roof crease. Right return has a projecting stair turret which was originally internal (the Kitchen range
and Queen Mary's Tower were originally here) with blind C14 tracery ribs under crenellated parapet
(formerly a cupola). INTERIOR has been extensively altered but original floor levels and C16 fireplaces
are visible in walls. HISTORY: A watercolour by Robert Carlyle c1791, in Carlisle Museum, shows the
building before alteration and with its large upper floor chapel windows. Altered to barracks in 1821;
left as a shell after fire of 1890 and re-roofed. Now Museum of the King's Own Royal Border Regiment
and called Queen Mary's Tower (that building was demolished in 1835). Rear former C19 cookhouse,
has central plank door and sash windows with glazing bars. for full details see McCarthy et al (1990).
the Castle is a Scheduled Ancient Monument. (Carlisle Castle: A survey and documentary history:
mcCarthy MR: London: 1990-).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,908.00 555,850.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: CATHEDRAL CHURCH
Statutory Reference: 671-1/10/00018 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
Carlisle Cathedral, The Abbey, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description
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Priory Church and Cathedral, now all Cathedral. Early C12 with various rebuildings until the early C15,
with 1652 alterations to west end; minor 1764 alterations by Ewan Christian; 1950s restoration and
vestry etc additions. Oldest parts are of mixed red and calciferous square sandstone blocks; the
remainder is red sandstone ashlar, heavily restored, on chamfered plinth, with stepped buttresses
carried up as pinnacles; string courses, dentilled cornices and solid parapets, battlemented on tower.
Steeply pitched lead roofs, copper on south transept and flat on tower; coped gables, that at east end
with numerous cross finials. Early C12 nave originally 7 bays, now 2 bays with a fragment of the 3rd bay
remaining as buttresses, with aisles and north vestry. South transept also C12 with C13 chantry chapel
(dedicated to St Catherine); north transept is late C14 incorporating part of C12 Structure (original
transept thought to have been destroyed when the tower fell in 1380). tower rebuilt late C14/early C15.
INTERIOR: 7 bay choir is internally C13 but completed in the late C14, the east

window is probably c1380. Nave has triforium and clerestory in Norman style with some internal
distortion due to subsidence; the west wall is ¢.1652 with 1870 windows; some of the other windows in
the nave area are alter insertions; north door (now internal) was added in 1813-4 and gives access to
the 1956 vestry. Blocked south doorway to cloisters appears to have been C12. South transept of
similar Noram details, the south door is 1856 (here originally the dormitory range joined the Cathedral
and roof line can be seen externally); chapel has panelled and traceried wooden screens of late C15.
North transept has 1858 inserted north window to memory of Dean Tait's children replacing earlier
windows of 1764 and c1380; former external window now internal, lit the crossing when the transept
had a flat roof (similar windows over nave and south transept were removed in 1855-7 restoration).
choir has C13 arches on clustered columns with elaborately carved capitals representing the 12
seasons. C15 choir stalls with later C15 mural painting on the backs. Barrel-vaulted ceiling is painted
with stars on a blue ground and coats-of-arms of local gentry (originally to the design of Owen Jones in
1856 and replacing a similar medieval ceiling covered by a false ceiling in 1764). East window contains
medieval glass in tracery head, the lower glass having been removed in 1764, was replaced with the
present plain glass in 1862. for fuller details of the interior see Pevsner (1967) and the Pitkin guide to
the Cathedral. (Pevsner N: the Buildings of England: Cumberland & Westmorland: 1967-: P.88-94;
Pitkin Guide to the Cathedral).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,869.00 555,910.00  Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: THE FRATRY
Statutory Reference: 671-1/10/00019 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
7 The Abbey, Carlisle, CA3 8TZ

Building Description
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Fratry for the Priory of St Mary, now cathedral library, bookshop and cafe. Between 1465 and 1490.
for Prior Gondibour, with c1690 alterations; 1809-11 restorations by Sir Robert Smirke and 1880-81
restorations by GE Street; late 1980s repairs with new stone (in progress at time of survey December
1989). Squared blocks of red sandstone on chamfered plinth (now below ground level but partly
exposed at rear) with stepped buttresses, eaves cornice, slid parapet and angle pinnacles on south
wall. 1880 graduated greenslate roof within parapets with coped gables and cross finial (when built
the original roof was either flat or of very low pitch); 1880 ashlar end chimney stack. 7 bays comprising
a 6-bay hall and service/stair bay, with undercorft; on an east-west alignment forming the south range
of the priory cloister and joined to the Cathedral by the (now ruined) dormitory range. The north wall
formerly had the lower part hidden by the roofed cloister walk, the corbeling and roof crease for which
survive. Left paired pointed-arched doorway gives access to hall, within an 1880 porch in replica of 2
bays of the covered cloister walk (the windows in the porch are copies of the clerestory windows of the
Fratry). Between these doorways the fresh stonework represents the 1880 blocking of a central
doorway and flanking windows inserted in c1690. Above are 2-light clerestory Perpendicular windows.
The west wall has a shouldered arched doorway down steps to undercroft (probably a late C17
addition) and a large 6-light Perpendicular window. The east wall was formerly internal to the
dormitory, off centre pointed arch door between undercrofts and a higher brick blocked
segmental-arched doorway into the dormitory. Remains of the corbels and springers for the rib
vaulting of the dormitory undercroft; above are the corbels, roof crease and joist holes for the dormitory
roof. Part of the dormitory wall projects beyond the angle of the Fratry and is repaired with brick. The
south wall has low square-headed double chamfered windows lighting the undercroft. In the 5 bays
above are large 3-light Perpendicular windows divided by buttresses and a smaller window lighting the
pulpitum. Low doorways in recessed arches at right are under slated penticed porch. The right bay has
a projecting octagonal turret lit by lancets which is carried up above the parapet. sloping roof

crease for dormitory is carried around at right. INTERIOR: The interior of the undercroft has rib vaulting
carried on central octagonal columns; at the junction of some ribs are the initials of TG (Thomas
Gondibour) in Gothic script. Hall was extensively restored in 1880, but the shell is basically C15 and
retains the pulpitum dais. The bookcases were designed by Street. Internal stairs have been altered,
but spiral stairs in turret still lead to upper floor chamber now a muniment room. for illustrations before
restoration see RW Billings (1840) plates XXXVIII-XLIV. For further information on the 1880
restoration see Brown (1951) and Perriam TCWAAS, Trans NS, LXXXVII. (Billings RW: Carlisle
Cathedral: 1840-: 74-77; Brown JW: Round Carlisle Cross: 1951-: P.219-227; Cumb & West.
Antiquarian & Archaeological Soc., New Series: Perriam DR: LXXXVII: The demolition of the Priory of
St. Mary: P.136-8).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,896.00 555,975.00  Date Listed: 13/11/1972
Listing Title: THE ABBEY RUINS OF DORMITORY
Statutory Reference: 671-1/10/00020 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
Ruins of Dormitory of former Priory of St Mary, The Abbey, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description
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Dormitory (or dorter) for the Priory of St Mary, now in ruins. Mid or late C13. Large blocks of red
sandstone with ashlar dressings. this former 2-storey building extended in a north-south alignment
from the south transept of the cathedral and joined the fratry at right angles, forming the east range of
the cloisters. The west wall survives in part at ground floor level and has a pointed arched doorway
with trumeau; this gave access through the underfront as a vestibule for the Chapter House opposite.
The east wall has almost entirely gone, only the pointed arched doorway into the Chapter House
survives. Inside the west wall are the springers for the rib vaulting of the undercroft, which continue
along the east wall of the Fratry; on the inside of the east wall is a further springer. On the east side of
the Chapter House doorway (inside the chapter HOuse) is the beginning of the ribbed blind arching.
Excavations (unpublished in the 1950s revealed the ground level one metre below the present surface
with medieval tiles in place in the Chapter House (now lifted). The slype arches which continued the
wall to link with the Cathedral on the north were removed in 1809 as part of the new layout of the
Cathedral grounds (see Carlisle Journal, 15 April 1809). For proposals to convert the ruins into the
Cathedral Library in 1693, see JH Martindale, CWAAS, trans.NS, XXIV. An engraving from a drawing
by Thomas Hearne, shows the ground floor intact in 1777 and a similar drawing viewed from the
Cloisters by Robert Carlyle c1791, are in Carlisle Museum. (Cumb & West. Antiquarian &
Archaeological Soc. New Series: Martindale JH: XXIV: Remains of Conventual Buildings,
Augustin.Priory, Carlisle: P.1-16).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,815.00555,957.00  Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: ABBEY GATE AND GATEHOUSE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/10/00021 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
Abbey Gate and Gatehouse, The Abbey, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Formerly known as: Abbey Street Lodge The Abbey. Gate Tower to St Mary's Priory and attached
gatehouse. For Prior Slee, inscribed and dated 1528. Weathered red sandstone ashlar, some
dressings of calciferous sandstone, on chamfered plinth, string courses and eaves cornice; clasping
buttresses carried up on each angle as stone chimney stacks. Graduated greenslate roofs with coped
gables. 2-storey, single-bay gate tower, with attached low 2-storey, 2-bay gatehouse at rear right. At
the top of Abbey Street and was the main gate from that street into the Priory, now a gate into the
Cathedral grounds. The Abbey Street facade has a large central rounded archway with triple chamfer;
the vaulted arch has a further recessed round archway fitted with double gates and a left round arch
pedestrian gate. Over the arch is a 3-light Tudor window with hoodmould; gable above. The rear is
similar to the facade but with Latin inscription on the arch and the window above without hood. The
gatehouse projects with a gable and then a half gable and appears to be contemporary with the tower
but sash windows have been inserted, some are perhaps in the original surrounds. From the roof
crease on the left of the archway it appears that there was a corresponding gatehouse symmetrically
placed on that side, which was demolished to make way for the Bishop's Library, nearby, in 1699 (or
during the civil War). For further details see Perriam, CWAAS, Trans.NS LXXXVII. INTERIORS not
inspected. Included in this listing is the fragment of wall which extends over Dean Tait's Lane to join
with No.48 Abbey Street and now cut by a C19 archway; this could be the remains of an earlier gate
tower on this site, or an adjoining Priory building. (Cumb & West Antiquarian & Archaeological Soc.,
New Series: Perriam DR: LXXXVII: The Demolition of the Priory of St Mary: P.142-4).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,895.00555,969.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: THE ABBEY BISHOPS REGISTRY
Statutory Reference: 671-1/10/00022 Grade: |I* Delisted Date:
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Location Address
Bishops Registry, The Abbey, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Former Cathedral library, at one time used as a registry, now unoccupied. Dated and inscribed frieze
over entrance THOMAS CARLIOL AS 1699 (Thomas Smith, the Bishop of Carlisle). English bond
brickwork on red sandstone plinth, the chamfer and all other dressings of calciferous sandstone;
V-jointed quoins and eaves cornice. Graduated greenslate roof with coped gables and kneelers; brick
and ashlar gable chimney stacks. Single storey, 2 bays. Central C20 panelled door in bolection
architrave under swan-neck pediment enclosing bishops mitre (possibly all C20 replacement, when
compared with other weathering on stonework); up semicircular steps. C20 wooden mullioned leaded
windows in replacement bolection architraves. Right return wall has been partly rebuilt in red
sandstone. INTERIOR has plain whitewashed brick walls without fixtures.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,909.00 555,908.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: THE ABBEY PREBENDAL HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/10/00023 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
1 The Abbey, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Prebendal house. Probably late C17 and C18 with extensive C19 alterations; some C20 demolition of
rear extensions. Flemish bond brickwork with light headers on chamfered plinth (all dressings of red
sandstone, partly painted); angle brick pilasters. Graduated greenslate roof, partly sandstone flags at
rear; C19 end brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 5 bays, with rear right-angle left extension forming
overall L-shape. Originally 2 houses, now one. Off-centre panelled door and overlight in bolection
surround with pulvinated frieze. Segmental-headed sash window over door and for stair window to right
(with glazing bars(). Further right, sash windows on brick reveals with flat brick arches. AT the extreme
left and right are full height bay windows, that at left is squared and of red sandstone under gable; that
at right is canted under a pent roof. The right return wall and rear is partly of red sandstone and is
earlier than the facade. The left return and extension have sash and canted bay windows. INTERIOR
not inspected.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,832.00555,957.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: THE ABBEY PERBENDAL HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/10/00024 Grade: II* Delisted Date:

Location Address
2 The Abbey, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Prebendal house, now privately occupied. Late C17 with early C18 rear extension; 1888 alterations
and additions by CJ Ferguson. Red sandstone ashlar on chamfered plinth, with raised quoins.
Graduated greenslate roofs with coped gables; left ashlar and brick end chimney stacks; right C18
gable brick chimney stacks. Rear extensions are of handmade bricks. 2 storeys, 5 bays of double
span; central entry/stair plan. Central top-lit panelled double doors in quoined surround with key frieze
and cornice hood. Sash windows with glazing bars in stone surrounds (originally C17 cross mullioned).
Left C19 brick extension has 2-light windows with glazing bars in fluted stone surrounds. The rear stair
projected from original single span and is of quoined sandstone with a large

round-arched sash window in stone reveals under a hoodmould. The flanking extension to create the
double span mass that the stair no longer projects; these has irregular sash windows with glazing bars,
some in C18 reveals but others are C19 insertions. INTERIOR has been extensively altered in late
C18 or early C19. Panelled doors in panelled reveals and internal shutters. Moulded plaster ceiling
cornices. Black and white marbel tiles in hall. Stair arch is of 2 rounded arches on central pillar.
wooden stair is also late C18 or early C19 with turned newel posts, squared balusters and moulded
handrail. Some moulded stone fire surrounds could be early C18. Carlisle Journal 4 January 1889,
records the work done by CJ Ferguson; plans for these alterations are in cumbria County Record
Office, Ca/E$/1991. (Carlisle Journal: 4 January 1889).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,945.00 555,924.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: THE ABBEY PREBENDAL HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/10/00025 Grade: II* Delisted Date:

Location Address

3 The Abbey, Carlisle, CA3 8TZ
6 The Abbey, Carlisle, CA3 8TZ

Building Description

Prebendal house divided into 2. Late C17 with early C18 rear addition; 1857 and late C19 extensions;
late C20 division. Handmade bricks in English bond on chamfered plinth (all dressings of painted stone)
dentilled brick string course and eaves cornice. Graduated greenslate roofs with coped gables and
kneelers; rebuilt ridge and gable brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 7 bays; the right extension was of
1857, but reduced to single storey and partly rebuilt in 1970s; the left extension is late C19, lower 2
storeys, 2 bays (the left 2 bays of the main facade now form part of No.6). Central panelled door in
bolection surround with pulvianted frieze. Sash windows in segmental arched stone architraves. The
left extension has similar windows but in brick reveals. Rear central stair projection is contemporary
with the facade, the left 3 bays are an early C18 additional span; all additions to right of the stair are
late C19. INTERIOR has panelled doors with brass handles and locks, in panelled reveals. Blocked
C18 stone fireplace in hall. Dining room has full-height early C18 panelling and C18 moulded stone fire
surround; moulded plaster ceiling cornice in this and principal front room. Vaulted brick cellar beneath
dining room. Panelled internal shutters to all windows. late C17 wooden staircase has squared newel
post, turned balusters and heavy moulded handrails. Round arched stair window with glazing bars. This
building is shown on the Kipp engraving of Carlisle Cathedral, 1715.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,938.00555,868.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: THE ABBEY PREBENDAL HOUSE AND OFFICES
Statutory Reference: 671-1/10/00026 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
4 The Abbey, Carlisle, Cumbria
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)
Building Description

Prebendal house and offices. 1859-1863 with 1896 additions. Coarsed red sandstone blocks on
chamfered plinth with flush quoins and string course. Graduated greenslate roofs with coped gables
and kneelers; red sandstone ridge and end chimney stacks. Two storeys, three bays with three bay
returns and rear two bay extension. The left bay projects and is gabled; ground floor three light
mullioned and transomed window and similar two light window above, both under hoodmoulds.
Central plank door in pointed arch with two light overlight under hood-mould; two light mullioned
window above. two storey squared bay window at right under gable with two light mullioned and
transomed windows. The returns have some canted bay windows and other windows similar to
facade. Part of the rear of the building is now used as offices.

INTERIOR

The cellars beneath this building, of sandstone with brick vaulting, are contemporary with the house
and are not medieval as thought by some writers. Asquith's Survey of Carlisle 1853 shows that no
building was on this site then, orders for its building were given in 1859 and Brown (1951), says 'the
new house near St Cuthberts Church was only completed in 1863'. Building plans for the rear
extension are in Cumbria County Record Office, Ca/E4.12807. (Brown JW: Round Carlisle Cross:
1951-: P.221).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,848.00 555,900.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: THE ABBEY THE DEANERY & PRIORY TOWER
Statutory Reference: 671-1/10/00027 Grade: | Delisted Date:

Location Address
5, 5A, 5B, The Abbey, The Deanery, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Prior's tower with hall range, extension and adjoining stable; now Deanery, museum and flats. For the
Priory of St Mary, Carlisle. Late C15 tower and hall with C17 extensions and alterations; further 1853
extensions by James Stewart (internal alterations now partly removed, 1882 by CJ Ferguson); 1949-51
alterations dated 1950 on rainwater head. Red sandstone ashlar, some of the extensions are of
squared red sandstone, on chamfered plinth, with string courses on tower and battlemented parapet.
Flat lead roof on tower; otherwise greenslate roofs with coped gables and kneelers; full and
half-gabled dormers; ashlar ridge and end chimney stacks. Stable range has sandstone flag roof. The
main facade faces towards the Cathedral. Central square tower of 2 storeys over basement; the hall
range at the right is 2-storey, 3 bays with projecting 2-storey extension; left 3-storey, 3-bay extension
and beyond is the single storey, 4-bay stables. Tower has a central 2-light cusped headed oriel window,
corbelled out, in a deeply chamfered surround under hoodmould and pent roof. Other small irregular
casement windows; upper floor 2-light mullioned window with diamond leaded panes. The right return
has a high crease for the original roof on the hall range. Rear has similar oriel and other windows.
INTERIOR has rib-vaulted basement, contemporary with the tower; panelled upper floor

room with panelled doors; painted wooden ceiling has decorative and heraldic devices, applied during
Prior Senhouse's tern of office c1494 - 1521. Angle newel stair to top storey and roof. The Deanery
has a 1950 right doorway with projecting stone porch, in a single-storey 3-bay pent extension of 1853.
First floor is C17 with 2-light mullioned windows and late C17 carved panel of Bishop's arms. 2-light
gabled 1/2 dormers (appear on a view of 1715). The projecting facing double gable extension at right
is of 1853 with 2- and 3-light mullioned and cross-mullioned windows. The rear wall of the hall range is
probably C15 stonework but now with sash and mullioned windows. INTERIOR has ground floor C16
segmental-arched stone fireplaces; an upper floor fireplace is on corbels. Now internal front wall has
former C17 doorway. Wooden staircase is probably of 1882 by CJ Ferguson; C19 panelled doors.
Extensive repairs in 1988-9 required the gutting of the hall range. No.5 (the left extension) was
formerly part of the Deanery but now a flat. Central panelled door in stone architrave with segmental
pediment and flanking windows in stone architraves were all inserted in 1950 when an 1853 pent
extension was removed,; left blocked opening has a double chamfered surround; a right projecting stone
porch (added since 1950) gives access to tower. Above are sash windows with glazing bars in C17
stone architraves with hood cornices. the V-jointed quoining at the left of calciferous sandstone is
2-storey and above it changes to red sandstone; the third storey was added in C19 with 1/2 gabled
dormers. rear 2- and 3-light mullioned and cross mullioned windows. INTERIOR altered. Prior's
Stables, Nos 5A and 5B, have a left recessed doorway now with C20 door, the C15 flattened arch with
the initials TG (for Prior Thomas Gondibour, prior c1464-1494). Further right C15 doorway has
segmental chamfered arch with hoodmould. Between the doors are a small and large sash window
with glazing bars in chamfered surrounds; further left C20 window in C20 opening. Left return has C20
double plank doors in C20 former garage opening. The roof has to be rebuilt in the 1960s.
INTERIORS not inspected. It is now thought that the tower was built in the 1490s, not c1507 as
previously thought. For further details see JH Martindale, CWAAS, Trans.NS VIII; Perriam CWAAS,
Trans.NS LXXXVII. Plans for the additions are in Cumbria County Record Office. Ca/E4/2018 and for
the 1883 alterations, Ca/E4/1543. (Cumb & West Antiquarian & Archaeological Soc., New Series:
Martindale JH: VII; Notes on the Deanery: P.185-201; Cumb. & West. Antiquarian & Archaeological
Soc., New Series: Perriam DR: LXXXVII: the demolition of the Priory of St. Mary: P.135-136).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,828.00555,919.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: THE ABBEY
Statutory Reference: 671-1/10/00028 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Former Priory Wall and Deanery, The Abbey, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Priory wall for the Priory of St Mary, Carlisle, now forming part of the Deanery garden wall. C12 or C13
with extensive later repairs and rebuilding. Oldest parts of squared red sandstone blocks without
plinth; Victorian repairs are of brick; partly coped. wall parallel with the West City Walls, adjoins the
NW end of the Deanery; part is medieval with a blocked round archway. Turns as a higher brick wall
at right angles along Dean Tait's Lane, to link with the abbey Gate. the lane was widened in 1851
which perhaps dates the brick wall.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,908.00 555,850.00  Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: THE ABBEY
Statutory Reference: 671-1/10/00029 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Railings and gates at east end, Carlisle Cathedral, The Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Railings and gates. 1930, by John F. Matthew of Messrs Lorimer and Matthew, Edinburgh; restored
1989. Wrought-iron slightly-curving railings forming the eastern boundary of The Abbey and gates,
originally intended to be closed at night. divided vertically into 7 panels, the off-centre gates forming 2
of the panels. Low horizontal interwovan band and a frieze of scrolls and varying interwovan flowers.
The panels flanking the gates have vertical scrolled features carried up as piers. for detailed
photographs and further details see Artwork. (Artwork: winter Ed.: 1930-: P.242-7).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,686.00 556,052.00  Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: ABBEY STREET
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00030 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
01-03 Abbey Street, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

House and shop extension, now one shop. Late C18 or early C19, with later alterations. Incised
stucco walls on painted chamfered plinth; wooden cornice. Graduated slate roofs, partly hipped;
original gable brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3-bays, angled corner and bay facing onto Annetwell
Street; 3-storey, 2-bay rear extension behind, facing onto Annetwell Street. Off-centre C20 door in
original painted stone surround. Sash windows with glazing bars in plain reveals. Corner doorway and
flanking shop windows under overall signboards on wooden pilasters, all boarded over. Set-back
doorway at right gives access to extension. Annetwell Street facade has left door and shop window
and right sliding door, all boarded over. INTERIOR not inspected. Building unoccupied at the time of
survey.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,671.00 556,014.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: ABBEY STREET
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00031 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
8 Abbey Street, Carlisle, Cumbria
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)
Building Description

Houses now offices. Early or mid C19. Flemish bond brickwork with light headers, on painted
chamfered stone plinth, with calciferous sandstone eaves cornice. C20 tile roof with C19 end brick
chimney stacks. 3 storeys, 2 bays over cellar. Left panelled door in painted stone bracketed
doorcase; reached by right-angle external stone steps with twisted cast-iron balusters. Sash windows
in brick reveals with painted stone sills and flat brick arches. INTERIOR retains much original detalil;
internal panelled shutters, panelled doors and moulded plaster ceiling cornices in hall and principal
rooms.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,737.00 556,018.00 Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: HERBERT ATKINSON HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/06/00032 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
Herbert Atkinson House (13), Abbey Street, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

House, lately teachers' centre. Late C18. Flemish bond brick work with light headers on chamfered
stone plinth, with painted stone dressings, string course and eaves cornice. Welsh slate roof; right C19
end brick chimney stack. 2 storeys, 5 bays. Central staircase plan. Central panelled door and radial
fanlight in pilastered surround with imposts and keystones. Right panelled through passage door and
glazed fanlight in similar surround. Sash windows with glazing bars in brick reveals, with stone sills
and false keystones in flat brick arches. Stone over entrance inscribed 'Herbert Atkinson House'. Row
of circular cast-iron tie-beam plates between floors. INTERIOR has some original doors covered with
modern fascias, in panelled reveals. Panelled built-in cupboards in rear upper floor rooms. Original
wooden staircase with shaped tread ends and moulded handrail. Moulded plaster ceiling cornices with
a roundel in first floor room. Purchased on 6 November 1934 by Carlisle Corporation through the
efforts of Councillor Herbert Atkinson and hence the name of the house. Opened as an education
centre 14 June 1965. For illustration see Perriam (1988). (Perriam DR: Carlisle in Camera: 1988-:
P.57)

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,921.00 556,790.00 Date Listed: 13/11/1972
Listing Title: CAVENDISH HALL
Statutory Reference: 671-1/05/00077 Grade: |l Delisted Date:

Location Address
Cavendish Hill, Cavendish Terrace, Stanwix, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

House. ¢1850. Painted stucco walls on chamfered plinth with angle pilasters and eaves cornice.
Hipped slate roof with gabled dormer; original brick chimney stacks on slopes. 2 storeys, 3 bays with 2
bays returns and rear extensions; large house of double-depth plan. Central panelled door and
overlight in lonic stone porch. Sash windows with glazing bars on upper floor, in painted stone
architraves; blank shield over roof dormer. INTERIOR not inspected.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 340,051.00 556,582.00  Date Listed: 01/06/1949
Listing Title: EDEN BRIDGE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/07/00123 Grade: | Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
Eden Bridge, Carlisle, Cumbria

Building Description

Road bridge over River Eden. 1812-15, for the County of Cumberland by Robert Smirke, with various
minor alterations and 1932 widening by Percy Dalton, City Engineer. Reeded calciferous sandstone
ashlar. 5 segmental arches of double width, on rounded piers, with flush voussoirs, string course and
solid parapet. North to south alignment. Abutments project at either side on the south and the
north-west but replaced by steps on north-east as an entrance to Rickerby Park; the recesses in the
parapets above the abutments have a stone seat with flanking rectangular cast-iron gas lamp brackets
now surmounted by C20 electric light globes. A pedestrian tunnel was cut through the south in 1902,
lined with white glazed bricks; external stone steps were added on the south-west side to reach the
tunnel; a ramp gives access at the other side. Under the arches can be seen the cleaner stonework of
the extension on the east side which has a face exactly matching that on the west but of new stone. Cut
onto the south-west abutment are the various flood dates and levels, but most are now weathered

- DEC 13TH 1852 AND 1857 are visible. Fixed onto the bridge parapet are various bronze plaques
giving a brief history and a central one recording the widening. Under the arches in the river bed are the
remains of a C19 bridge and its associated piling discovered during dredging in 1951. for history of site
see Hogg CWAAS, TRANS.NS LIl and Macdonald, CWAAS, Trans.NS LXXI. This was one of the two
bridges built together but the southern channel of the river was left dry and gradually filled; the southern
bridge was demolished in 1969-70 to make way for the inner ring road. A Scheduled Ancient Monument.
(Cumb & West. Antiquarian & Archaeological Soc., New Series: Hogg, robert: LII: The Historic
Crossings of the River Eden: P.131-159; Cumb & West Antiquarian & Archaeological Soc., New Series:
Macdonald MIM: LXXI: The building of the New Eden Bridge: P.248-259).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,716.00 554,503.00  Date Listed: 13/11/1972
Listing Title: HOLME HEAD HOUSE
Statutory Reference: 671-1/15/00179 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Location Address
The Bay Restaurant, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5L

Building Description

Manager's house, now offices. Mid C19 for Ferguson Brothers factory. English garden wall bond
brickwork on chamfered plinth (all dressings of painted stone) with sill band and eaves cornice.

Hipped overhanging slate roof, under the eaves at each angle are rows of small mill wheels; original
ridge brick chimney stacks. 2 storeys, 3 bays with 2-bay returns; central entry stair, double-depth plan.
Central panelled door and overlight, up steps, in pilastered porch. Flanking canted bay windows. Upper
floor sash windows in stone architraves, the bays flanking the door project slightly for full height. Right
return windows in stone architraves. INTERIOR not inspected. A plan of the factory complex in

1865 in Cumbria County Record Office, shows no house in this position, nor is it shown on the 1865
OS map, but it is on the 1900 OS map.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,642.00 554,443.00 Date Listed: 13/11/1972
Listing Title: Office Block at Holme Head
Statutory Reference: 671-1/15/00177 Grade: |l Delisted Date:
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

Location Address
1 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF

2 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF

3 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF

4 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF

5 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF

6 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF

7 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF

8 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF

9 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF

10 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
11 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
12 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
13 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
14 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
15 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
16 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
17 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
18 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
19 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
20 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
21 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
22 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
23 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
24 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
25 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
26 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
27 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
28 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
29 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
30 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
31 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
32 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
33 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
34 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
35 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
36 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
37 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
38 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
39 Waterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
40 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
41 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
42 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
43 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
44 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
45 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
46 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
47 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
48 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)

49 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF
50 W aterside House, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5HF

Building Description

Office block for factory, now water company offices. Mid C19 with extensive alterations and additions
in 1899, by Henry Higginson, with further early C20 alterations. Snecked red sandstone with flush
ashlar quoins and stone-bracketed metal gutter. Hipped slate roof with C20 metal vents. Originally
single storey over basement, 9 bays; increased by extra storey in 1899. With 3 bays added to right.
Pilastered sandstone porch, reached by flanking flights of stone steps with patterned cast-iron railings,
was central to original build. Inscription on porch says FERGUSON BROTHERS LIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE. Sash windows, some with glazing bars on the lower floor, all in stone
surrounds. INTERIOR not inspected. Illustration of 1854 in Centenary: Ferguson Brothers, Carlisle
1824-1924, shows the office as built. Plans for the alterations approved 9 June 1899 are in Cumbria
County Record Office, Ca/E4/13177. A postcard of c1905 shows the 2-storey, 9-bay building. Further
office extensions to left are not of interest. (Centenary: Ferguson Brothers, Carlisle 1824-1924: P.40).

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,700.00 554,469.00 Date Listed: 13/11/1972
Listing Title: Factory Building South West of Holme Head House
Statutory Reference: 671-1/15/00180 Grade: Delisted Date:

River View, Denton Mill Close, Catrlisle

1 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
2 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
3 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
4 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
5 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
6 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
7 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
8 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
9 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
10 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
11 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
12 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
13 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
14 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
15 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
16 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
17 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
18 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
19 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
20 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
21 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
22 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
23 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
24 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
25 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
26 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
27 River View, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NF
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)
Location Address

Building Description

Former cotton factory, including beetling and dampening rooms, now water company offices. 1850s;
repaired 1864, further late C19 and early C20 additions, for Ferguson Brothers. English garden wall
bond brickwork on chamfered plinth (all dressings of red sandstone) and stone bracketed metal gutter.
Hipped double-span slate roof with extensive skylights. Original building was 2 storeys, 9 bays,
increased to 13 bays and an extra storey added in 2 phases. Main facade faces the river; regularly
spaced casement windows with glazing bars, the ground floor windows boarded over, each with a
sandstone sill within brick reveals and with flat brick arches. One of the top windows has a round vent.
Projecting from lower storey polished granite drinking fountain dated 1870 (now damaged). Similar
5-bay returns. INTERIOR not inspected. This building does not appear on drawing of the factory
c1854, but was there in 1853 when it was damaged by floods; plans for its repair are in Cumbria
County Record Office, Ca/E4/880 and 5908. The fountain date may signify the extension to 13 bays
and the different coloured brickwork shows that the upper storey was added after the extension;
photographs show that the right 6 bays were raised before 1907 and the left 7 bays were raised by
1920.

Parish Name: Carlisle Grid Ref: 339,600.00 554,526.00  Date Listed: 13/11/1972
Listing Title: The Mill At Holme Head Works
Statutory Reference: 671-1/15/00178 Grade: I Delisted Date:

Johnson Mill, Carlisle

1 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

2 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

3 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

4 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

5 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

6 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

7 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

BLOCK A FLAT 7, Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

8 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

9 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

10 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

11 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

12 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

14 Johnson Mill, Carlisle, CA2 5NQ

Higginson Mill, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle

1 Higginson Mill, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NZ
2 Higginson Mill, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NZ
3 Higginson Mill, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NZ
4 Higginson Mill, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NZ
5 Higginson Mill, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NZ
6 Higginson Mill, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NZ
7 Higginson Mill, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NZ
8 Higginson Mill, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NZ
9 Higginson Mill, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NZ
10 Higginson Mill, Denton Mill Close, Carlisle, CA2 5NZ
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Carlisle City Council Listed Buildings by Parish (correct as of 14/02/2017)
Location Address

11 Higginson Mill, Denton Mill C